AGENDA

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Saturday, October 8th, 2022
10:00 a.m.
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

I Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice
II. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting(s) — August 20th, 2022

III.  Review of Financial Statements

Budget deviation —June, 2022 Financials
Maintenance Fee Collections — Static Date 09/11/22
Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses
Investments/Reserve Accounts

Annexation of Unit 202 (Memorialize)

MY 0w >

IV.  Legal Report (Robert J. Hueston)
V. Property Management Report
A. Roxanne — Property Update
B. Nicole- Design/Project Update
i. BWG HVAC Units (Memorialize)
VI.  Reports of Officers
VII. Old Business/New Business

VIII. Questions from general membership in attendance relating to agenda items

IX.  Adjournment



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
August 20, 2022, at 12:00 p.m. (via Teleconference)
Zoom Phone: 1-646-558-8656; Access: 983-185-2492

ATTENDEES

Board Members: Sharon Wilson, Frances McDonald, Ryan Sherman, Baron Brockington, Sabrina Presby, and
Roxanne Passarella

FRDC: Nicole Crawford, Chris Ibone

Professional Advisor: Robert Hueston, Esq.

Guests: Lewis Strumpf, Leah Graham, Carol Bonatt, Charlene Jefferson

Recording Secretary: Agatha Stratourides

Sharon Wilson opened the meeting announcing that notice of this meeting has been published in the STAR LEDGER and
the ATANTIC CITY PRESS in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Fran McDonald motioned to approve the COA Board minutes of 03/19//2022; Baron Brockington seconded the motion.

Financial Report by Chris Ibone
As of 05/31/2022 the Net Operating Deficit/Surplus versus Budget is ($1,765,600).
There are 413 timeshare owners; there are eight private condo owners.

Favorable categories include Payroll, Admin. Expense, Payroll, Building Operations, and Fixed Expenses.
Unfavorable categories include Hotel Revenue, Cost of Goods Sold, Maintenance, Fixed Expenses, and Utilities

Collections 2021 vs. 2022 as a percent of maintenance fees billed are 3.69% behind 2021 as of 07/31/2022.
Total maintenance fees billing collected as of 07/31/2022 is 54.38%.

Reserve Standing for Interval Rooms as of 05/31/2022:
Potential Balance is $3,700,179; Y/E Target Balance is $3,668,372
Reserve Standing for Common Area as of 05/31/2022:
Potential Balance is $1,843,952; Y/E Target Balance is $1,907,569

Morgan Stanley Common Area Account Value as of 05/31/2022: $533,456.43
Morgan Stanley Interval Rooms Account Value as of 05/31/2022: $1,008,389.74

Legal Report by Robert Hueston, Esq.

. Fran McDonald motioned that the 2023 Budget on behalf of the COA be approved and directed officers to sign the
Allocation Agreement; Roxanne Passarella seconded the motion. The 2023 Budget indicates a 3.00% increase in
maintenance fees.

. There are no pending or threatened claims against the COA.

. Fran McDonald asked if the Board could require a candidate for the Board to have attended a certain number of Board
meetings as a condition for nomination, for example, to attend at least three Board meetings.

Robert Hueston explained that currently the only qualification for a Board seat is to be an owner of record.

Robert Hueston said that if the Board wants to impose a condition for nomination and/or a condition for removal once
elected if attendance at board meetings is not being met, or both conditions, an amendment to the By-Laws is required.
Any amendments of the governing documents are generally presented to the owners on the Agenda for the Annual
meeting.

. The Board could also consider a code of conduct for board members, so that once elected to the Board continual may be
cause for removal by the unit owners or actions by the Board. Further discussion is deferred to the next board meeting.



Flagship COA Board of Directors Meeting
August 20, 2022
Page 2

Property Management Report by Roxanne Passarella

. Hotel rates and revenues are good.

. There are beach concerts, ground breaking for the nearby Water Park, funds are being collected for the youth of
Atlantic City, many people putting money into properties in Atlantic City.

. Difficult to get employees to work at the casinos, etc.

. Chris Ibone is getting ready with the PMI schedule.

Property Maintenance Report by Nicole Crawford

. Renovation on the seventh floor for tile and carpet was scheduled in 2019 and was in the Reserve Study for $75,000.
We are ready now to completely overhaul the area and ask for Board approval of $75,000 to release the allocated funds.
This will start in the fall and will go into winter with work around the amenities on the seventh floor without closure.

Ryan Sherman approved the motion to release $75,000 to renovate the seventh floor flooring and carpeting; Roxanne
Passarella seconded the motion.

. Toilets on the fourth floor will be changed prior to PMI in January.
. Fran McDonald pointed out that the chairs in the Blue Water are showing a lot of wear. Nicole Crawford said bar stools
will be replaced; chairs will be reupholstered at a lower last year’s rate than buying new ones. FRDC is looking into this.

Report of Officers
Nothing to report.

New Business
Fran McDonald commented on and showed appreciation for additional training of employees for the Front Desk.

OIld Business

Fran McDonald asked for updates re pickle ball. Baron Brockington said that pickle ball will be at the Convention Center
on September 9, 2022.

Comments

. Leah Graham asked: How many Board members must be in attendance to address resolutions at a meeting?

Chris Ibone said a majority of the board members attending an open board meeting is sufficient to pass a Resolution.

. Leah Graham asked: When will the website be updated to Club Boardwalk? Roxanne Passarella said there are longer
lead times, and once everything is together, we will go for it.

. Leah Graham noticed that staff uses the guest elevators often vs. the service elevator. Roxanne Passarella said that for
the first through seventh floors, staff should use the service elevator. There was a day the eservice elevator was under
repair. For response time, staff may have to use other elevators.

. Leah Graham commented how the entrance/exit doors for the pool are close to the elevators. Chris Ibone said the first
door is for the entrance and exit to the pool; Leah says it says ‘Exit Only’. The door further down is the emergency exit.
. Carol Bonatt asked what to do and who to call if there’s a problem with the room. Chris Ibone said to dial ‘O’ and the
call will be directed.

. Agatha Stratourides commented on the possibility of attending at least three Board meetings for a candidate to run for
the Board. The candidate can add this information on their resume. Chris Ibone said that we can’t control what a person
puts in their resume; however, it would help.

Frances McDonald made a motion to adjourn this meeting; Ryan Sherman seconded the motion.
There being no other old or new business, this meeting of the Board adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

I hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the COA Board meeting were approved and duly adopted by the Board on

Date: by:

Ryan Sherman, Secretary or (Name of Officer)



Wd 26} 2202/€/0L
0./SE-8¥E-609 XBd - 0BSE X '$TSE-LPE-609 BUOUd
L0F80 'N ‘AlID 2NUERY « aNUaAY BUBIN YUON 09

‘Ajonoadsal 66/'Z91$ PUE 860'08% 18 Janamoy ysaq Juol4 pue Buidassasnoy ul [jis aie sBuines 1sabie| ayL
‘Aepo} jo se auob aie sjuapnis L[ 3y} JO JSOI\ "Slayjo

ul spow Buwuiy ui |3s 8jiym ‘seale Jayjo pue ‘Buidssxasnoy azis Jybl Jeymawlos 0} 3|qe Usaq aABY M Se
sleak om) snoiaaid ay se ybiy se jou st sBuines ay) ‘glA (1L09'21L$) 196png Jano aul| abem e si

(jood)A1eses “suswpedap 1sow SSOJ0B punoy aq ues sBulaes |jelanQ |L61'826$ 10 196pnq o} snidins

B 10 Z/€'ZEL'CS JO asuadxa |jolhed QLA paebpng e snsian 188'€09'z$ S! asuadxe |joihed QLA

"0489 S SO0 ALA Jajuao yoid e se Aiejnoiped jou ‘sysanb pue sisumo ino
o} Ajuawe ue se Ajuiew pajesado si a10}s ay] }26pnqg o} yoyap (086°c$) B ale s9jes
210}5 "AUOD QLA "s|qeJoneun Ajybls 1o ‘1eBpna o) Hoap (£€.2'2$) SI SDOD SU0IS "AUOD QLA

"ZZ/L/1 1 Jo sajep anp yym paddoip uaaq Apealje aAey Jo paddoip Bulag jo ssaooid Ul ale s|ig £20Z MaN
"uonoalip JyBu ayy Ul suoioa|j09 aAlp 0} Japlo ul aoejd ul subiedwes nd aaey pue ‘Aisnolobia 1gap (e
Buinsind si juswabeuely ‘Zz/1 1/60 10 31EP ONE}S 3} JO SB L Z0Z PUIYS] %09°C 8. (2Z0g) SUuoid9||00 Juaun)
"pua sJeak 1e pa|lyIn} aq [IIM Y2IYm ‘(866'¢9$) 40 o8P B AJUsLIND S| Spjosun 0} sajejal )i se

3WooU| 824 oUBUBUIRIN LA ‘dLA Houap (895'7/E'2$) B SI JaumQ awodu| 884 soueusjuiely dLA
“anuanai [ajoy/Aouednoso aaisod ul Bunnsal Jaybly si puewap ay} pue ‘Pedwi ssa| Appueoyiubls

€6L°L1LL'2S
82L'/¥0'L$

auoq| Jaydojsuyn

L617'825$ ‘lloJAed

(ce2'2$) '$8[eg J0 }s0)

Buiney s1 QIAOD 1eys Buisas ale ap) "86G 2924 0 19Bpng 0} snidins e 10 's|qeione) S| anuanay [910H 18N ALA (F00°SS'2$) BNUanay

18bpng snsiap (Nouyaq) pue sniding

paumQ opuod 8 g paUMQO YOI ¥iv

(59r'699°L$) 19Bpng snsiaA (yoyaq)/sniding BunesadQ 19N 2202 sunr ALA

(woyaq)/sniding Bunesado JeN ZZ0z payebpng
(noueq)/sniding BunesadQ 19N 2202 [en1dY

:Buipuels |eloueuly ZZ0Z 2unf dLA

7 220z ‘0¢ dunr Jo sy
fm / _J,\WV fiewwng [e1aueury
ANV

& *au] ‘uonerdossy wniujwopuo) diysbe|q ayyl




Wd 25°| 2202/E/0l auoq] Jaydojsuyn
0/SE-8¥E-609 -XBd - 0858 X3 '$ZGE-LPE-609 -BuoUd
10¥80 N ‘Al 2nuBlY - aNUBAY JUIB YUON 09

“Japio Bulinoal e aq |im sabpl4 )o0)syoeq pue yuawase|dal Joy sabpli{ pue ‘'s,A| ‘slaysemysig

‘sanemoldl Jo aseyoind ayl Joj (g95'0g$) Jo Jieday aouelddy ul pue ga4/uer ul saunjeladwa) pjod sy}

0} anp suoised90 asjeledss uo abeleb ay) ul sadid/sadid uszoyy uo suedas Aousbiaswa 0} anp (9€8'v1L$) JO
(yurepy) Buipjing ul a1e syoyap }sable| om} ay) 1@6png o} Jouap (Lpe'9$) e sl asuadxy soueusiuiey ALA  (/#£'9%) @ouBuaUIBN

‘sasnjdins Aq Jasyo A|Buiwjsymiano ale syouap Jayjo Auy
"}o0}s pue uopjesedald Jo4 0}a/s19)SE0)/SIaNEW 302 JO aseyaind pajeroosse sasuadxa Joj (1.8l 'G$) Jo
dysH sanualuy s| A10Bajed siy) ul yoyap ysabie| ay L 1eBpng 0} snidins 0. '6G1$ e si suonesadQ Buiping LA #0.°651L$ ‘suonjesadQ Buipiing

‘A1oBa)ed siyy ul sasn|dins way aul| AQ 12Sy0 ale s}olap J1ayjo Auy
"£6G'v/$ J0 anuanal [9joy pajejal Juaby |aael] ul snidins ay) 0} pajejal Apoauip st yoiym (992 L$) Jo
SuOISSIWWOoY Juaby |anel] Ul Joyap e sl alay] '1ebpnq o) snidins 680'61Z$ S| asuadxy sanensiuiwpy dLA  680°'672$ :asuadx3 ‘do aanesSIuILPY

Z20Z ‘0g aunr jo sy
Arewwing jeroueury
*aU] ‘uojeI20ssy wniujwopuoy diysbelq ayl




Wd 25:L 220Z/e/0k auoq| Jaydoysuyy
0.GE-BPE-609 -XBd + 08S8 X8 '$ZGE-LPE-609 ‘BUoUd
L0¥80 N ‘A0 2NUERY « aNUaAY dUIB|\ YUON 09

(59¥'699'L%)

(W¥DQ papiodal Aay) moy) S|eIoueul ay) Uo 10y () Jau B st yoiym ‘asuadxy |eba ul 000'sZZ$ 4o Ipaio e
S1 18510 BU) JSASMOY 'SWodU] "ISI Ul (000'6Zz$) JO HouSp e si a1ay) ‘Aljus JIpne Ue Jo [ESIaAal 8y} 0} an( ‘SSJoN

“1eak ay} 10}
dn yBneo s|g/sBunsod se abueyo pjnom swa)l aul om} asay} Buijeaw snoiaald ay) ul pauoiuaw | "Aejy ul auop
sjjoajum 0} anp YOO Aq pled s324 YOI Ul (#1'gL$) B OS|e SI 219y "SIUBLEA [9J0H 8|(EI0AR) BU} 0} @np
s9a4 Juawabeuey\ Ul (£68'CES) JO HoYap B S| a1ay] ‘sioypne o} uanib Buiaq soue|eg el ] ay) jsod pue
2}e| pPaoIoAU| a1am Jey) swia)l 4o} (L10'vr$) 40 @suadx] Jes Joud ul si ioyap ysabie| ay) 1ebpng
0} yoyap (z55'68$) B Jo ‘LeL'L20'6$ Palebpng B snsiaA £89'Z1 | '6$ Sie sasuadx] paxid QLA (265'Ge%) 'sasuadx3 paxid

‘AlBuipioooe 1abpnqg aininy sy paisnipe pue Q1A puels Asu} a1aym SJEN|BAS ||IM 9Mm
swia)l aul| pingy Buleg "paseasoul sey yaiym ‘Aouednooo o} paje|al 8q UBD PUB [BUOSESS aJe SWa)l 9say |
"Jobpng o} youep (991.'g$) & Ajuaino s Jayepn ALA
‘196pnq 0} sn|dins g18'g¢ e SI asuadxa Jamag
"Jebpnq o} youep (189'/$) € S| asuadxy se LA
1ebpng o0} youep (G11'2Z64) st esuadx3 Awaosig aLA (S 1'65%) s8N

2202 ‘0¢ aunr jo sy
fewwng [e1oueuly

*ou| ‘uopeldossy wniuiwopuod diysbejq ayy

o




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN.. INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 06 PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
REVENUE
ROOM SALES - LEISURE 21,325 1.73 37,280 3.02 15,955 150,013 90 145,820 103 (4,193)
ROOM SALES - MARKETING 45,145 367 44,168 3.58 (977) 190,029 114 213,320 L350 23,291
ROOM SALES - T/S RATE 84,840 6.89 126,160 10.21 41,320 284,780 1.71 519.679 3.66 234,899
ROOM SALES - WHOLESALER 80,687 6.56 7,717 5381 (8,970) 366,472 220 305,520 215 (60.952)
ROOM SALES - TRAVEL AGENT 127,579 10.37 137,151 1110 9,572 371.584 223 46,137 34 74,553
ATM COMMISSION 500 .04 397 03 (103) 2,250 01 1.804 .01 (446)
CONVENIENCE STORE REVENUE 8.000 .63 7144 58 (856) 37,000 22 34,020 24 (2,980)
OTHER INCOME +.000 33 4,955 A0 955 18,300 1 18,081 .13 (+19)
ROOQFTOP INCOME 2,550 .21 5510 A3 2,960 15,300 09 19,020 13 3,720
VENDING INCOME 450 04 486 04 36 2,350 .01 1,483 .0 (86T)
GAME ROOM REVENUE 1,500 12 2,654 21 L154 8,300 05 11,850 .08 3,556
CONDOMINIUM FEES 493,499 40.10 493,497 3995 2) 2,960,994 17.77 2,960,983 20.83 (an
INTEREST INCOME - OPERATING 433 .04 366 03 (68) 2,600 02 2,176 02 (423)
INTEREST INCOME - RESERVE 5 01 479 04 405 450 .00 1,027 01 376
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - OWNER 307942 2502 267,344 2164 (40.598) 11,965,592 71.79 9,591,024 6747  (2.374,568)
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME -UNSOLD 10,833 88 (10.833) 64,998 39 (64,998)
LATE FEE INCOME 21,000 L7 15,174 1.23 (5.826) 144,500 .87 107,138 5 (37.362)
PARKING FEE INCOME 19,000 1.54 18,481 1.50 (319) 74.750 45 75,825 53 1,075
LATE CHECKOUT INCOME 335 .03 250 02 (83) 2,000 01 1,350 01 (650)
INTERNET USAGE INCOME 480 04 455 04 (23) 1.819 o1 2,036 o1 217
HOUSING INCOME:ADMIN (1,840) (.15) (1.840) (1.840) o1 (1.840)
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500 .04 3,596 29 3.096 3,000 02 (242.182)  (L.70) (245,182)
TOTAL INCOME 1,230,673 100.00 1235424 100,00 4,751 16,667,281 100.00 14214277 100.00  (2,453,004)
COST OF SALES

CONVENIENCE STORE COS +.400 .36 4.686 38 (286) 20,350 12 23,083 16 (2,733)
TOTAL COST OF SALES 4.400 4.686 (286) 20,350 23,083 (2.733)
GROSS PROFIT 1,226,273 1,230,738 4,465 16,646,931 14,191,194 (2,455,737)

OPERATING EXPENSES

PAYROLL & RELATED

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMIN 5,500 A5 4.674 38 826 33,000 .20 27,963 .20 5,037
COLLECTIONS 19,688 L60 12,740 1.03 6,948 120,751 72 84,877 60 35874
CUSTOMER CARE 24352 1.99 17,743 144 6,609 135472 .81 120,346 85 15,126
TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL 49,540 403 35,157 2.85 14,383 289,223 174 233,186 1.64 36,037
BLDG OPS PAYROLL
SECURITY 47,934 389 29,712 241 18222 245,660 147 176,709 1.24 68,951
SAFETY 14,141 L15 13,493 1.09 648 76,163 46 93,764 .66 (17.601)
HOUSEKEEPING 172,201 1399 177,351 14.37 (5.350) 987472 5.92 907,374 6.38 80,098
LAUNDRY 24,687 201 24,051 1.95 636 151,082 91 126,992 89 24,090
FRONT SERVICES 81,673 6.64 47.171 3.82 34,502 473,430 2384 310,635 2.19 162,795
GUEST SERVICES 16,983 138 13,646 110 3,337 104,723 63 87.449 62 17.274
OWNER SERVICES 21,046 171 9.246 75 11,800 128,002 a7 51,798 36 76,204
RESERVATIONS 12,739 104 3.163 .26 9.576 64,754 39 22,279 16 42,475
TOTAL BLDG OPS PAYROLL 391404 3180 318033 2574 73371 2231286 13.39 1,777,000 1230 454.286
. 168

MAINTENANCE PAYROLL 100,349 8.15 94,875 7.68 5474 611,863 3.67 393,695 418 I

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE 541,293 4398 448065 3627 93,228 31323712 18.79 2,603,881 18.32 528,491



ADMINISTRATIVE

ADVERTISING: ADMIN

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARD/VISA COMMISS: ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMISS: ADMIN
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPORT: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES : ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: COLL
CONTRIBUTIONS! DONATIONS:ADMIN
COST RECOVERY-T/S MRKTNG:ADMIN
CREDIT REPORTS: COLL

CUSTOMER RELATIONS: ADMIN

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ACCT
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL
INTERNAL COMM: COLL

LEGAL FEES: ADMIN

LICENSES AND TAXES: ADMIN
PROPERTY ENTERTAINMENT: ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN

POSTAGE: COLL

PRINTING: ADMIN

PROFESSIONAL FEES: ADMIN
RENTAL PROGRAM ALLOC: ADMIN
COMPUTER RENTAL: ADMIN

SALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: ADMIN

OFFICE SUPPLIES: COLL

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: ADMIN
SUPPLIES OPERATING:COLL
TELEPHONE: ADMIN

TRAINING AND EDUCATION: ADMIN
TRAVEL AGENT COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEES: ADMIN
UNIFORM EXPENSE: ADMIN

SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL

CASH OVER/SHORT: ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

PERIOD TO DATE

CURRENT  PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
150 01 150
400 03 381 03 19
1.250 .10 1,427 A2 (177
10,500 B3 16,410 133 (5.910)
750 06 529 04 221
6,650 54 6,615 54 35
2250 18 1.854 15 39
250 02 87 01 163
150 01 150
1,500 12 1,500
(1.300) 1y (1.530) 12) 230
150 01 43 00 107
750 06 129 01 621
1000 .08 1,000
1.500 12 in2 02 1,198
351 03 917 01 254
316 03 266 .02 50
3,000 24 1,250 10 1,750
1.000 08 846 07 154
1.250 .10 1,250
400 03 234 02 166
30 00 50
250 02 250
500 04 1.497 A2 (997)
2,500 20 2,500
6,750 .55 6,717 54 33
(177 0N 177
100 01 100
100 01 100
38 00 8
7,000 57 8,530 69 (1.530)
21,688 1.76 20,387 1.65 1301
2,167 18 2,167 18
1,383 A1 1,136 09 47
1,025 .08 (1.025)
74,793 6.08 70,222 5.68 4571

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 06 PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL  CENT VAR
OPERATING EXPENSES

900 ol 380 00 520
2,400 01 2,363 02 37
14,750 09 5544 11 (794)
99.500 60 101,389 Tl (1.889)
6,250 04 4,592 .03 1,658
39,900 24 39,732 28 168
13,500 08 11,460 08 2,040
300 00 919 01 (1419
900 01 S00
3,000 02 6,300 04 (3.300)
(6,500) (04) (1.242) (.03) 742
900 01 254 .00 646
2,650 02 2.057 01 593
1.000 o1 24 00 976
8,500 05 2316 02 6,184
15 00 (15)
2,106 o1 657 .00 1.449
1,89 01 1.363 01 533
18,000 1 (223423)  (1.57) 241423
1,500 01 1304 01 196
1.850 o1 1.850
2,400 01 1,736 01 664
300 00 300
500 00 500
6,000 04 1,954 01 4.046
7,800 05 609 .00 7,191
40,500 24 40,305 28 195
5472 04 (5,472)
600 00 514 00 86
600 00 600
130 (1] (130)
228 00 228
42,000 .25 45,338 32 (3.338)
169 00 (169)
63,168 .38 70,934 .50 (7.766)

13,002 .08 13,002 .09
60 00 (60)
8.298 05 8.218 06 80
364 00 (364)
398898 239 149,809 1.05 249.089



BLDG OPERATIONS

AMENITIES: HSKP

COMPUTER SUPPLIES: SEC
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: CCARE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: FRONT
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: OWNR
CUSTOMER RELATIONS: FRONT
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO:CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: SEC
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: SAFE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: FRONT
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: GUEST
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: OWNR
GUEST TRANSPORTATION: TRANS
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE: OWNR
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: SEC
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: HSKP
INTERNAL COMM: CCARE
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: FRONT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: GUEST
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: TRANS
LINEN; ADMIN: HSKP

POSTAGE: OWNR

OWNER ADMINISTRATION: OWNR
OWNER TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN: OWNR
PRINTING: HSKP

PRINTING: FRONT

PRINTING: OWNR

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: FRONT
SECURITY EXPENSE: SEC

SUPPLIES - CLEANING: HSKP
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: LNDRY
SUPPLIES - GUEST: HSKP

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: SEC

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: SAFE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: HSKP

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: CCARE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: FRONT

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: OWNR

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: SEC
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: SAFE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: HSKP
OPERATING SUPPLIES: CCARE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: FRONT
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: GUEST
TELEPHONE: CCARE

UNIFORM EXPENSE: SEC

UNIFORM EXPENSE: SAFE

UNIFORM EXPENSE: HSKP

UNIFORM EXPENSE: LNDRY
UNIFORM EXPENSE: FRONT
UNIFORM EXPENSE: GUEST
UNIFORM EXPENSE: OWNR
UNIFORM EXPENSE: TRANS
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: LNDRY
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: HSKP
SERVICE CONTRACTS: HSKP
SWIMMING POOL: SAFE

TOTAL BLDG OPERATIONS

PERIOD TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET

BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
4,583 37 12,402 1.00 (7.819)
150 .01 150
183 .01 183
30 .00 30
500 04 300
334 03 333
600 05 600
426 .03 2,071 A7 (1,645)
250 02 57 .00 193
25 .00 (235)
1,100 .09 214 02 886
18 00 18
400 03 66 01 334
150 .01 150
308 03 308
5.805 A7 12,150 98 (6.345)
9,450 7 5,651 46 3.799
125 o1 176 01 (1)
700 .06 700
2 .00 (32)
167 .01 167
300 04 300
16,000 1.30 9,145 ™ 6,855
15,000 122 3.183 .26 11818
2,500 20 2,121 17 379
275 02 275
100 01 100
125 .01 125
150 .0l 150
110 .01 110
3,000 24 3412 28 412)
4,500 37 7997 65 (3.497)
3,000 24 3977 A8 (2.97T)
16,500 1.34 22475 1.82 (5.975)
125 01 125
100 01 100
30 .00 30
342 04 1501 12 (960)
40 00 40
250 .02 249 02 1
25 00 209 02 (184)
350 .03 234 .02 116
30 .00 30
2,000 16 2,000
75 01 kL
i0 00 30
2,500 20 2,500
50 00 50
400 03 5128 42 (4,728)
666 .05 138 0l 529
225 02 45 00 180
100 01 100
2,400 20 65 0l 2,335
1,000 08 998 08 2
2,000 16 3243 26 (1,243)
99,977 812 98.964 801 1013

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN.. INC.

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 06 PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

27498 17 32,679 23 (5.181)
900 01 900
1,008 01 1,098
180 00 180
3,000 02 3,000
2,000 01 2,000
2,700 02 194 00 2,506
2,556 02 3316 .02 (760)
1.500 01 303 00 1,197
85 00 (85)

6,600 04 1.3%0 0l 5210
108 00 108
2,400 01 184 00 2.216
900 01 125 00 775
1.848 01 125 00 1,723
30,107 18 12,583 09 17,524
39,750 24 19,745 14 20,005
750 00 982 01 (232)
4.200 03 2,147 02 2,053
160 00 (160)

1,000 ol 90 00 910
500 00 500
630 00 630
77.000 46 43,571 32 31429
40,700 24 32262 23 8438
33,000 20 29774 21 3.226
1,650 01 1.650
600 00 600
250 00 59 00 191
150 .00 150
220 00 491 .00 @71
10,000 06 6,478 .05 3522
25,000 A3 22,784 16 2216
15,000 09 18,194 A3 (3.194)
95,000 57 69,840 49 25,160
750 00 140 .00 610
680 .00 (680)

600 00 633 00 (33)
180 00 180
3,252 02 3911 .03 (659)
240 .00 240
1,500 01 1.321 .01 179
150 .00 503 (00 (353)
6,400 04 1,509 01 4.891
180 00 180
11,100 .07 3.300 02 7.800
1,750 01 1,750
180 .00 180
5,000 .03 1,994 01 3,006
300 00 300
5,400 03 6,089 04 (689)
500 .00 500
4,000 02 3.024 02 976
1,350 01 70 .00 1.280
500 .00 500
1.800 01 1,800
14,400 09 20M 01 12,323
1,653 01 (1.653)

6,000 04 5991 04 9
7.500 05 9,667 07 (2,167)
301,827 3ol 342,123 241 159,704



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 06 PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR

MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: MAINT 83 01 83 498 .00 174 00 324
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT 400 03 136 01 263 2,400 01 1,102 01 1,298
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: MAINT 438 04 209 02 250 2,748 .02 1,440 01 1.308
LICENSES AND TAXES: MAINT 4,500 .03 3,707 03 793
OWNER ADMINISTRATION: MAINT 19 00 (19
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: MAINT 292 02 (293) 293 00 (293)
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: MAINT 42 .00 3l 03 (268) 252 00 1,054 01 (802)
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: MAINT 883 07 1,930 16 (1.048) 5,298 03 4,985 04 313
TRAINING AND EDUCATION: MAINT 83 01 83 498 .00 498
UNIFORM EXPENSE: MAINT 1,500 12 448 04 1,052 5,200 03 1,639 01 3,561
AUTO EXPENSE AND RENTAL: MAINT 450 04 450 7.700 05 (11.813) (.08) 19.513
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REPLACE: MAIN 2,500 20 6,117 50 (3.616) 15,000 09 29 (26.368)
BUILDING: MAINT 7,083 58 4,428 36 2654 42,498 26 40 (14.836)
CARPENTRY: MAINT 667 03 1403 5 Bt (735) 4,002 02 04 (1.830)
CURTAINS AND DRAPERIES: MAINT 00 (31
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT 666 05 1,025 08 (358) 4.000 02 07 (6,580)
ELEVATORS: MAINT 7917 64 10,885 88 (2.968) 47,502 .29 36 (2,998)
ENGINEERING SUPPLIES: MAINT 00 (102)
FLOOR COVERINGS: MAINT 1,500 A2 1.500 9,000 05 1,589 01 7.411
FURNITURE: MAINT 1,667 14 4,755 38 (3,089) 10,002 06 9.674 07 328
GROUNDS AND LANDSCAPING: MAINT 417 03 283 02 134 2,502 02 2,357 02 145
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT 5833 47 2,638 21 3,196 34,998 .21 42,528 30 (7,530)
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: MAINT 125 01 125 750 00 750
LIGHT BULBS: MAINT 958 08 197 02 761 5,748 .03 6,674 05 (926)
MAJOR MAINTENANCE: MAINT 2,500 20 2,500 15,000 .09 4,145 03 10,855
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT 833 07 1,813 A5 (981) 4,998 03 1813 01 3,185
PAINTING AND DECORATING: MAINT 1,500 12 1,500 9.000 05 7871 06 1129
PLUMBING: MAINT 2,500 .20 825 07 1,676 15,000 09 10819 08 4.181
SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT 3100 A1 4.931 A0 169 30,600 .18 30,203 2] 397
SIGNS: MAINT 625 05 625 3.750 02 267 .00 3,483
SNOW REMOVAL: MAINT 1,000 .01 3842 03 (2.842)
SWIMMING POOL: MAINT 1,700 A4 5,633 46 (3.934) 10,000 06 11,292 08 (1.293)
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: MAINT 42 00 42 252 .00 360 00 (108)
TELEVISION REPAIRS: MAINT 2,083 17 2,083 12,498 08 2,790 02 9,709
WASTE REMOVAL: MAINT 2917 24 4,080 33 (1.163) 17,502 1 25,648 18 (8.146)
WATER TREATMENT: MAINT 375 03 348 03 27 2250 01 2,594 .02 (344)
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 53,407 434 52,687 4.26 710 326,946 1.96 333293 234 (6.347)
UTILITIES
POWER (ELECTRICITY): UTIL 57,750 4.69 55,436 449 2315 298,394 179 350,509 247 (52.115)
GAS: UTIL 8,757 1 5.964 A8 2,792 111,906 67 119,587 84 (7.681)
SEWER: UTIL 13,125 Lo7 14,020 113 (894 81,570 A9 72,721 51 8849
WATER: UTIL 8.296 67 8.220 67 75 50,694 .30 38.860 Al (8,166)
TOTAL UTILITIES 87,928 714 83,640 6.77 4.288 542,564 3.26 601,677 423 (59.113)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 316,105 2569 305513 2473 10,592 1,770,235 1062 1,426,502 10,04 343,333

TOTAL PAYROLL & OPERATING EXPENSE 857398  69.67 753,578 6100 103,820 4,902,607  29.41 4.030,783 2836 871,824



BAD DEBT EXPENSE: ADMIN
INTEREST EXPENSE: ADMIN
DEPRECIATION- EQUIPMENT: ADMIN
DEPRECIATION - SWEEP:ADMIN
DEPRECIATION- FURNITURE: ADMIN
FEDERAL INCOME TAXES: ADMIN
PROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN

BOILER & MACHINERY INSUR:ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR.- OTHER: ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR -PRIMARY:ADMIN
CYBER INSURANCE:ADMIN
PROPERTY INSURANCE: ADMIN
VEHICLE INSURANCE: ADMIN
UNINSURED INSUR. LOSSES: ADMIN
10A FEES PAID BY COA

COA FEE'S FOR [OA UNITS: ADMIN
PRIOR YEAR EXPENSE: ADMIN

FF&E RESERVES COA: ADMIN

FF&E RESERVES 10A: ADMIN
RENT-BASIC LAND/BUILDING:ADMIN
RENT - COPIERS: FRONT

RENT - OFFICE SPACE: COLL

FIXED MANAGEMENT FEES: ADMIN

TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
367,238 29.84 367,238 2973
2200 .18 534 04 1,666
834 07 834 07
580 .05 579 08
55416 4.50 S5416 449
200 02 200 02
163355 13.27 163419 1323 ©3)
400 03 417 03 8)
2900 .24 2671 2 29
14619 119 1879 120 (176)
524 04 (525)
35663 2.90 6878 299 (1.214)
375 03 465 04 ©n
2,083 17 2832 2 (748)
1.000 08 1,000
418460 34.00 418460  33.87
2356 19 (2,356)
78130 635 78130 632
131,104 10.65 131,105 1061 m
2391 182 051 169 1,490
108 01 60 00 48
992 08 1,139 09 (147)
216,857 17.62 225070 1822 (8.213)
1514905 12300 1524024 12336 (9.119)
2,372,303 19276 2277601 18436 94,701
(1,146,030) (93.12)  (1.046,864) (84.74) 99,166

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 06 PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
FIXED EXPENSES

2203428 1322 2,203,428 15.50
13,200 08 4.910 .03 8.290

5,000 03 5,000 04
3480 02 3,478 .02 2

332496 1.9 332496 234

1,200 01 1,200 01
980,130 588 980,258  6.90 (128)
2,400 01 2,503 02 (103)
17,400 1o 16,026 1 1.374
87714 53 88,775 .62 (Lo61)
2,708 02 (2.708)
213978 1.28 221,264 1.56 (7.287T)
2250 01 2,795 .02 (544)
12,500 08 7.911 06 4,589
53,500 32 71,644 .50 (18,149

2,510,760 15.06 2510760 17.66
44.041 31 (44.041)

468,780 2.81 468,780 3.30
786,624 472 786,630 333 6
134,346 .81 125,407 .88 8.939
648 00 599 00 49
5,952 04 6.831 .08 (880)
1,191,345 7.15 1,225,239 8.62 (33.893)
9,027,131 54.16 9,112,683 6411 (85,552)
13929738 83358 13,143.466 9247 786,272
2,717.193 16.30 1.047.728 737 (1.669.4635)




19 :uoBoTJasn

¢cog/e/ol =1.eq /o

| :abed WNd95:GE:2 220Z/E/0L B1eq uny
09'L¥¥'L2 00°LL9'L6L oF'€2e'oLL 9L'1€2'9 00'6£8'€E ¥Z'L09'L2 NINAY :HOgV1 LOVYHINOD
(85°Z11'662) 000 85ZL¥'662 (g6°92Z'09) 000 §6'922'0S NINGY :HO8V1 AYVHOdWIL
18'8LL'¥6 00°Z¥S'SLL 6L°€2F L8 9t'00€°09 00°£S2'62 (ot'ev0'LE) NINAY :3ONYHNSNI 3FA0TdNT
SL'OLL 00°LES'S G8'928't £8°€G9 00°£S6 L1°E0E NINGY :¥LNd
SLSPE'SL 00°S61'0S SZ'6¥6'VE St ovL'e 00°989'8 GG'G¥G'9 NINaY :INS
L8 0EL'6Y 00'68E'VLL 61'862'GZL 09'042'6 009L}'0€ 050602 NINGY vl
9Z'£5£'059 00°€S6'¥6E'C v 665 VYL L G9'EFS' 9 00 ZLY'vLY GE'898'6VE NINAY :SIOVYM ANY SAIHYIVS
SIASNIAXI A3 LV13H ANV T10HAVd
SASNAdX3
(5L7LeL'65H'2) 86°0£6'9¥9'91 €TE6L LEL'YL 95" vot'y €E€L2'922'L 68°LEL0ET | :1140Hd SSOYD
(6v°ceL'2) 00°0S£'02 61'€80'EC (96°582) 00°00¢'t 96'G89't 'SAVS 40 1S0D |eol
(6t°eeL'?) 00°0S€'02 67'£80'c (96°582) 00°00¥%'¥ 96'589'% SOD IHOLS IONIINIANOD
S3IVS 40 1S0D
(92'v00'€5¥'2) 86°082'£99°9) ZLILEYIT YL ZS0SL'Y ££°€/9'082°L st B oA Al 'STVS =101
(zLz81'sve) 00°000'¢ (zLz8L'2ve) G6'G60'E 00°009 G6'S6S'E FWODNI SNOANYTIIOSIN
(00°0¥8'L) 000 (00'0¥8'L) (oo 0¥8°L) 000 (00 0¥8°L) JWODNI DNISNOH
L0LLE 00°61L8'} £0°9£0'2 (zv'se) 00°08% 8G°¥GY JNODNI IDVYSN LINYILNI
(00°059) 000002 00°0S€" | (00°68) 00°GEE 00°052 JNOINI LNOMDIAHD JLV1
Z6'7L0'L 00°0SL'¥L Z6'¥Z8'SL (zg819) 00°000'6} 8’ 18v'8lL JNODNI 334 ONIMHYd
(9g°19¢'L€) 00°00S‘t¥ L ¥L8EL'LOL (Lz'9z8's) 00°000°'12 6L°CLL'GL JWODNI 334 31V
(00°866'19) 00°'866'+9 000 (00°eeg'ol) 00°€€8'0L 000 QT0OSNN - IWOONI 334 IONVYNILNIVIA
(£1°89G'vLE'2) 00'Z65°G96'LL L8'€20'L6S'6 (£1°865'0%) 002¥6'L0E £8'EPE'L92 HINMO - IWOINI I34 JONYNILNIVIN
G6°9LG 00°0S¥ 66920} SS¥0Y 00°SL GS'BLY IAYISTY - INODNI LSTHILNI
(A7) 86'665°C 82°9LL'C (¥t 29) Rl ot 4 68'59¢ ONILYHIJO - INOINI LSIHALNI
(7 oL) 00'¥66'096'C 95°€86'096°'C (pL1) 00°'661'€6¥ 9z L6V'E6F $334 WNINIWOANOD
G8'GGS'E 00°00€‘8 G8'GG8'LL 9y'eSL'L 00°00S"} 9t'€89'C INNIATH WOOH ANVD
(05°298) 00'0GE‘Z 05°Z8'L 00°9¢ 00°0S¥ 00°98% JNODNI DNIANIA
Z86LL'E 00°00€'Gl 28'610'6) 65°096°2 00°0SS'C S5°0LS'S JWOINI 4014004
(£0gLy) 00°005'8L £6'180'81L 00°656 00°000'% 00°GS6'Y JNODNI HIHLO
(s5°086'2) 00°000'LE SH'6L0'vE (95°958) 00°000'8 rEpL'L INNIATH FHOLS FONIAINIANOD
(sL°sth) 00°0S2'2 SZ'v08'L (sz°zol) 00°00S GZ'L6E NOISSINWOD WLY
00°€SS'vL 00°'¥8G'LLE 00'LEL'9FF L0'2LS'6 00'6L5'LEL LOLGL'LEL 1INIDV 13AVHL - STTVS WOOH
(26°1.56'09) 00°2L1'99€ 80°025'S0€ (56'696'8) 00°£89°08 SOLLL'LL HITVSTTOHM - STTVS WOOH
¥L 868'VET 00°08L'¥82 ¥L'8L9'6LS 00°0ZE'LY 00°0¥8'¥8 00°091'921L 3J1vH S/L - STTYS WOOH
00°162'€Z 00°620'061 00°0ZE'€le (00°£L6) 00°SyL'sh 00°891't¥ ONILINHYI - STTVS WOOH
(L6°26L'Y) $ 00°EL0'0SL $ £0°0Z8'stt $ 9/7$56'GL 00'see’Le 9/76L2'LE $ 3YNSITT - STTIVS WOooH
SIIVS
aoueuLep 196png Q1A 21e O1Jea ) aoueuep 1ebpng q.Ld aje 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO

(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDV 14

€202/0€/9 papu3 spolad g 8yl 104
Adg "dO pauIquio)) Joj JUSWS]elS aWoou|



19 :uobBo7Jesn

2coe/e/ol =1.ea /o

Z @beg Nd9S'SEZ 2202/€/0L @1eq uny
8L°G6L 00°00S'0% ZeZvoe'or £9°Z¢ 00°0S.‘9 LELLL'D NINAY IVANIH H31NdWOD
8L06L'L 00°008°Z Z8°609 0070052 000052 000 NIWAY :00T1V WYHDOHd TV.INIH
0S°9%0't 00°000'9 05°€S6°L (05°966) 00°00G 05°96%'| NINAY :S334 T¥YNOISSIH0Hd
9e'LPP'L 007005t #9°85 00°529 00°529 000 NINGY “DNILNIHd
00°0G9°L 007059t 000 00'SL2 0062 000 NIWAY:NIVLHILNT B TIAVHL HINMO
81°902'c 00°000'€E Z8°€BL'6T 626LE 00°006'2 LLOZL'E NIWAY :NOILYHLSININQY HINMO

(66°5918) 00'+#69'05 66'653°85 6E°SL 00'96Z'8 19°022'8 NINAY *HILYM
0E'6¢8'8 00°04S't8 0L 02LEL (9°v68) 00°SZL'EL GO'6LO'YL NINQY ‘H3M3S
(0z'189'L) 00°906'LLL 0Z'L8S'6LL 6L°26L'T 00°/SL'8 12 ¥96'S NINQY ‘SYD
(tosLL'es) 00°'¥6€'862 L0'605°05€ Z9vie'e 00°0SL'LS 8E'GEY'SS NIWAY (ALIDIYLD373) 4IMOd
89°LOV'6 00°00V'EY ZE'866°EE 6L°ZE0'CL 00°0S¥'SL LZLLY'E NINAY :3DV1SOd
00°058°L 00°058'L 000 00082t 00082t 000 NINGY :LNIWNIVLYIINT ALHIdOHd
LO'62F'LE 00°000'2L £6'0LS'SY 68'758'9 00°000'9} LL'SPL'E NIWAY ‘N3NIT
61'686 00°000'9 18°010'S 6L¥SL 00°000°L 18'5¥8 NINGY :S3XVL ANY SISNIDIT
op'sTy' LvE 00°000'8L (ov'eev'cee) 00°0SL'L 00°000'¢ 00°082°L NINAY :S334 TvDI
SH'6ES'S 96°SZL L1 LSp8L'D GEE8S | 996922 LE'Z89 NINGY :SNOILLYIINNWINOD T¥NYILNI
Z£'500'02 00°0GL'6E 89t/ '6lL 0L'66L'E 00°05t'6 06°069'S NINAY :3SN3IdX3 ALITV.LIASOH
20'ves'LL 00°£0L°0€ 86°285'2L (00's¥€'9) 00'508'S 00°0GL'2ZL NIWNAY :NOILYLHOdSNYHL 1S3ND
68°090'02 0029€'9Z LLLOE'D LEBLG'E 00°LLY'Y £9'168 NIWAY :SNOILY13Y 33A0TdNT
0z9LZ 00°985°E 08'6EE'E (06'tv9) 00°92¥'L 06°0L0' NINAY :SNOILJIYOSENS ANV S3Nad
£8'860°C 00°0SE'S JAN R rard 00°L22'} 00°0SE‘L 00621 NINGY :SNOILLY13H HIWOLSND
58'5¥9 00006 51952 ¥9°L01 0005t 9e°Zh 7102 :S1HOd3Y LId3yD
00'2¥L (00°005'9) (0o0'2ve'L) 00°0€2 (00°00€‘L) (000gs°L) NINAY:DNILMHIN S/L - AHIA0DIH 1S0D
(00°00g'€) 00°000'€ 00°00g'9 00°00G°L 00°00G°L 00°0 NINAY:SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNFGIHLNOD
PH'E86°9 86°G£0'6 ¥5'260'C £6'266°L €£'6L9°'L 098 NINGY : S317ddNS Y3LNdWOD
86802 00°00S'EL 2609t 1L £9°G6E 000522 LEPS8'L NIWAY :140ddNS 431NdW0D
85°891 00°006'6€ v LeL'ee S6'vE 000599 S0°6L9'9 NIWAY :NOISIATT3L 319VvD
GG'/G9'L 00'0S2'9 SY'Z6S'Y 28'02¢ 00°0GL 81'625 NIWAY :SSINNOD aYyD HIA0DSIA
(68°888'1) 00°005'66 68°88€° 101 (£9'606'S) 00°00G'0L £9°60%'91L NINQY :SSINNOD YSINAHYOHILSYIN
(0L°¢6L) 00°0SL'¥) 0L'€VS'GL (8L°2LL) 007052t 8LLZy'L NINQY ‘SNOISSININOD XINY
S0°LE 00°00¥'2 G6°29E'T GE6L 00°00% S9°08¢ NINGY :STDHVYHO MNVE
(8z°18L'S) 00°86%'L2 8Z'6/9'ZE (88818'2) 00°€8S'y 88°LO¥'ZL NINQY :S3ILINTNY
00°02S 00°006 00°08¢ 00051 00051 000 NINGY :DNISILHIAQY

S3ASNIAX3 DNILYHILO
0L'L6Y'82ZS 00°2LE2EL'E 06°088'€09'2 29°L22'¢6 00°€62'L¥S 8€'G90 '8t :SISNIdX3 A3LV13H ANV TI0HAVd [e10L
(8e'6eL'01) 00'Z9L6€ 8E°L06'6Y (671es't) 00°£25'9 SL'870'8 NINAY :S1143aN3I8 H3HLO
6LGEY'EE 00°'€20'L6 L8 /8S'EL ZL8vE'y 00°'68.'91L 8Z 0Fr'Z) NINGY :IONVHNSNI dNOD M
(Lg86L'GL) ¢ 00°006'E 15°869'61 $ (51'e15'2) 00°'059 GL'E9L'E NIWAY :ST¥aW ITA0TdNI
SISNIAXA AILVIIH ANV T1I0HAVd
BJUBLBA 19bpng Q1A aleq 0} e\ aouelep 196png a.Ld ale 0} polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIYO

(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDVY 14

2202/0€/9 papu3 spolad 9 3yl Jo4
Ag "dO pauiquios) 10} JUSWAIEIS SWOoDU|



19 :uoBoiasn

¢c0¢g/e/0L =1eq /O

¢ :abed NJ9S:SE:Z 2202/S/0L 8leq uny
(9g7v9g) 000 9¢'¥9¢ (zs'szo't) 000 266201 NIWAY ‘LHOHS/MHIAO HSYD
(66°¢¥E) 00°0s2'2 66'€65'Z 80°L¢C 00°GLE 26°LYE NINQY :LNIWLYIHL HILYM
(80°9tL'8) 0020S'LL 80°8Y9'Ge (zo€9L't) 00°L16'C 20080t NINAY T TYAOWIY J1LSYM
28'80L'6 00°86V'Z1 81'68L'C 00°€80'2 00°€80' 000 NINAY :SHIVd3Y NOISIATTAL
(01°801) 00252 0L'09€ 002y 00°Z¥ 000 NIWQAY :SHIVd3H INOHd3 3L
(55°85#'€) 00°00S°LL G5'8G6'0Z (LzeL1's) 00°00L'E LZ'LL8'8 NINQY :T00d DNINNIMS
(L02p8'2) 00°000°} LOZ8'E 000 000 000 NIWAY T TYAOWIH MONS
9y'Z8r'e 00°0GL'E $5°L92 00529 00629 000 NINAY :SNDIS
8L°98% 00°868'tv T LYY 00°LLY 00°€8t'L 00°990'Z NINQY :SLOVHLNOD 30IAH3S
LEI8L'Y 00°000°St 69°81L8'0L L8°GL9'L 00°005'2 cL'vzZ8 NINGY ‘DNIGWNTd
0L'6ZL L 00°000'6 06°048'L 00°008't 000051 000 NINQY :DNILYHOD3d ANY DNILNIVd
LG 1EG ) 00°866't £H99P'E (¥£°086) 00°€£8 vLELS'L NINQY - LNIJWLINDI TYIINYHOIN
69658 0L 00°000°GL LE L'y 00°00S'Z 000052 000 NINAY :FONVYNILNIVA HOrvIN
(05°926) 00°'8¥L'S 0S'+£9'9 96°09L 00°856 ¥0O'L61 NINAY :S81N9 LHOIT
£CELOEL 00°0GL'GL L9°9L0'2 9t'65t'C 006252 559 NIWNAY "LNIJWdINDI AHANNYT
(85'625°L) 00°'866'FE 8G°/2S'TY L9°GBLE 00°€£8'S £8°LE9'T NINAY "LNIWdINDI OVAH
66 YL 00°20S'2 LO'LSE'2 1GEEL 00°LLY EHE8T NINAY :DNIdYISANY1 ANY SANNOHD
95'/2¢ 00'200°0L vy pL9'6 (°'880°¢) 00°£99°L ¥¥'SSL'Y NINQY :34NLINGNS
62 LLY'L 00°000'6 LL°88S L 00°00G°L 00°00G°} 000 NIWAY :SONIHIAOD HOO4
(tz'zol) 000 (2201 000 000 000 NINGY :S31T7ddNS DNIYIINIDONT
(1L0°866'2) 00°20G'L¥ L0'00G'0S (86'296°2) 00°LL6'L 86°'¥88'01 NINAY :SHOLYATITI
(8¢°6£5'9) 96'666'€ ¥E'6L50L (16°L5¢) 99'999 LS¥20'L NIWAY :INJFWDINDT TvIIHLD313
(z6°LLE) 000 Z6LLE 000 000 000 NINAY :S31H3dvHA ANV SNIV.LEND
(vr6e8't) 00°200't ¥ LER'S (zsges) 00°£99 2520t'L NINGY :AHLNIdHYD
(99°ge8'v1) 00°86%'2H 99°€EE’/S 6 ¥59'Z 00°€80'L LG'8ZH'Y NINGY :DNIaTINg
(s0°895'92) 00°000'S | S0'895°L¥ (65'919°c) 00°005'2 65°9LL'9 NINQY:32V1d3Y/HIVdIY JONVITddY
60°ELS'6L 00°00L'L (60°€L8 LL) 00°0S¥ 00°0St 000 NINQY TTYLNIY ANV 3SNIdX3 OLNY
0ZvLL'LL 96'6¥0'¥2 9L'GL8ZI (09°LLE) 99'LYY'S 9Z'66L'S NINAY :ISNIdX3 WHOLINN
000 00°200'€t 00°Z00°EL 000 00°£91'2 00£9L'2 NINAY :S334 LIGNY/ONILNNODOY
(e8°692'2) 00'89L'c9 £8°'CE6°0L 20'LOE'L 0088912 86'98€'02 NIWAY:SNOISSINNOD LNIDY TIAVHL
16°82€ 00°86% 60°691 00°€8 00°€8 000 NINGY :NOILYONA3I ANV DNINIVHL
(65°£GL°E) 00°08L'2F BSLEE'SY (0z'005"t) 00°0€0°L 02°0£5'8 NINAY :INOHdI13L
19'958'v | 0090992 6E6VLLL 16°820°L 00°L89'S 60229 NINAY:DNILYHIHO - SAIddNS
(68°65%) 00'¥LY'9 68°€£6'9 (99°2zeL) 00'6£0'} 99’118t NIWAY:321440 - SAIddNS
S¥091°GZ 00°000°66 GS'6E8'69 (68°1£6'G) 00°005'9} 68'¥LY'2T NIWAY:LS3ND - S3INddNS
(v2'8L6) 00°000°0% ¥Z°'8.6'0F (e62L¥'9) 00°008'L €6'ZL6EL NINAY:DNINYITD - S3I1ddNS
ZL2e5's 0000004 8Z'LLY'9 (002Ly) 00°000'c 00ZLY'E NINAY :3SN3dX3 ALIMND3S
(so°zLv's) 000 SOZLY'S LELLL 000 (rte'zs1) NINQY :XVL ISN ANV STTVS
(86°299) $ 00022 $ 867Z8L $ (ggZ8L) 00°0LL $ 85262 $ NINAY :IONYNILNIVIN ANV SHIVdIH
(Penupuod) S3ISNIJX3T DNILVYHILO
[JueUepn 196png Q1A 21e( O} J1ea ) [ueleA 196png ald 8le 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(G2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

220¢2/0€/9 papu3z spoliad 9 8y 104
Ag "dO pauiquio) 1o} JUBWSIeIS SWodU|



19 :uoboTasn
 :ebedq

220g/e/ol 8ea /o
INd9G-SE-Z ZZ02/E/0L ‘81 uny

(89°59¥'699'1L) $ 9LEBL'LIL'E $ 8 LCLLYO'L $ 0Z'S9L'66 $ (#9'620'9%L°L) $ (p¥'$98'9¥0'1L)
(89°69¥'699°L) 9L'E6LLIL'E 8V LTLLYO'L 0Z'S91'66 (+9°620°9FL"L) Py v98'9v0' 1)
(09°255'58) (96°0€L"220'6) (95°¢89'2L1'6) (8'6LL'6) (99'+06'¢15°L) (vLv2o'ves't)
(82°€68°CE) (oo'sve’LBLL) (8s78gz'see’L) (e9cLe's) (00°£58'912) (e9°0£0's22)
(65°6.8) (00°256°G) (65°1£8'9) (8s°9v1) (00°Z66) (85°8€1'})
90°6% (00°8¥9) (v6°865) 90'8¥ (oo's0L) (v6°69)
98'8€6'8 (00°9vEvEL) (L Lo¥'szL) 18'687'L (00°'L6E‘22) (61°1L06'02)
(00°9) (00°¥29'984) (00°0£9'982) (00°1) (oo'v0L LEL) (oosoL'LeL)
000 (00°08L'89%) (00°08£'89%) 000 (00°0£1'8L) (00 0g1'8L)
(L6°0%0'tY) 000 (L6°0¥0'FF) (z965e2) 000 (z9sse'2)
870 (00°09£'015'2) (z6°662'0152) 800 (00°09%'81L¥) (z6°65¥'81Y)
(85°prL'8L) (00°005'€5) (85 ¥¥9'1L) 00°000°} (00°000°L) 000
SZ'68S'Y (86°661'CL) (€L oL6't) (gz°8%L) (ce'e80°2) (80°2£8'2)
(95°¥#S) (00°052'2) (95°¥6£'2) (9£°06) (00°sL¢) (9£°59%)
(zz'98z'L) (o0'8L6'€L2) (zz'v9z'Lee) (evLe'L) (00°£99'se) (£e7££8'98)
(0£°80L'2) 000 (0£'80L'2) (61°¥2S) 000 (61°¥29)
(957090°1) (00°#1L'L8) (9G'vLL'88) (9£79£1) (00°61L9'tL) (92°66L'V1)
9evLE L (0000¥'LL) (v9'szo‘9L) 90'622 (00°006'2) (¥60£9'2)
(osc0l) (00"00%'2) (08'€05°2) (oe2)) (00°00%) (o LLp)
(og7z2L) (00°0£1'086) (9g"£52'086) (89°€9) (0o0"gge'eal) (89°8L¥'€91)
000 (00"002'1) (00°002°L) 000 (0o0°002) (00°002)
000 (00°96%'2€E) (00°96t'2€¢€) 000 (00°91#'5S) (00°91¥'5S)
L (00°08¥'¢) (95°8Lp'E) 20 (00°089) (92°6L5)
000 (86'666'%) (86'666'%) 000 (eeees) (eg-ce8)
£L0°062'8 (00'00zZ'€L) (€6'606'F) 16°G99'} (00°002'2) (60°¥ES)
000 $ (00°'82¥'c02'?) $ (00°8z¥'c0z'e) $ 000 $ (00'8€Z'£9¢E) (00'8c2°L9¢)
(80°€L6°€8S'L) $ ZLYeSvhLLL $ $O'LLF'09L'0L  $ 89+8Z'80L $ 20'G/8'89¢ 0L'6GLLLY
L9VE8 1L $ 98°909'206'F $ 6L°28L'0E0'F $ Z10Z8'col $ 1£'86£'158 61'8L5'ESL
LSEEE'EYE $ 98vET'0LL') $ 62°106'921'L $ 052650l $ 1E'60L'9LE 18°Z15'G0E
aJuepep 196png QLA aleq o) J1es A souelep 19bpng ald aleq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

:(sso1) awoou| 18N

X¥L1 JNODNI FH0439 SONINHVYI
ANV WOONI H3HLO [E101

NINGY ‘S334 INTFWIDVYNVIN a3XId
NIWAY:30VYdS 321440 - IN3d
NINAY:SH3Id0D - LN3IH
NINAV:DNIGTING/ANY1 2ISveE - LNIH
NINAY ‘YOI S3AHY3S3Y 3844

NINAY ‘YOO S3AY3IS3Y 3844
NINAY ‘ISNIdX3 dVIA HOldd
NIWAY ‘S1INN YOI 404 §.334 VOO
VYOO Ad dlvVd S.334 YOI

NINGY :S3SSOT "UNSNI A3HNSNINN
NINQY :FONVHNSNI FTOIHIA
NIWNAY ‘3ONVHNSNI ALH3d04dd
NINAV -3ONVHNSNI 439dAD
NINAV-AHVYNIYd - "HNSNI ALITIEVI
NINAV:H3HLO - "INSNI ALITIGVIT
NINAVY-HNSNI AHINIHOVIN B 4371108
NINQV :S3XVL ALH3d0dd

NINGY :S3XVYL JNODNI Tvd3d34d
NINQVY-IHNLINGNA - NOILYID3Hd3d
NINAVY:d3d33IMS - NOILYIOZHd3d
NINAY:-LNIWIND3 - NOILYIO3Hd3d
NINAY:3DHINNOD - dX3 1S3H3LNI
NINGY :ISN3IdX3 1930 avd

S3ASN3dX3 ANV IWOINI HIHLO
‘SNOILVHIdO WOYd JWODNI L3N

‘SISNIdX3 2101
:SISNIAX3 ONILVHIO [e10L

(52€) "ONI “NSSVY WNININOANOD dIHSHDV 14

¢202/0€/9 papu3 spoliad g ay 1 104

Ag "dO pauiquioD 1o} JUBLWSIeIS SWOodU|



19 :uoboJasn

€202/e/0l @ed /o

| :aBed WdL¥:9€:2 220z/c/0L @1eq uny
00°02S 00°006 00°08€ 00051 00°0St 000 NINGY ‘DNISILYIAAY
S3SNIIX3 DNILVYHILO
¥£££0'S 00°000'€E 99'296'LZ 67628 00°00G'S LGPLO'Y :SISNIdX3 A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [E10L
LBVLE'S 00°000'€E £0°629'L2 61628 00°00S'S LSPLO'Y NINQY :HOgYT LOYHINOD
(e9zg€) 000 £9°LEE 000 000 000 NIWAY :HOgV1 AHYHOdWIL
S3ISNIdXI A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
S3SNIdX3
(gL LeL'ssy'e) 86°0£6'9¥9'91 £ZE6LLEL'YL 98" vot'y £e€Le'9ze' L 68 LEL'0ET L :1140Hd SSOYD
(6¥'ceL'a) 00°0S€'0Z 6°€80'€C (96°582) 00°00%'% 96°689'Y :STVS 40 LSO B0l
(6v€eL'2) 00°0S€'02 6°'€80'€T (96°582) 00°00%'¥ 96°'G89't S0 3HOLS IONIINIANOD
S3I1VS 40 1S0D
(9z'v00'tSt'T) 86°082'£99'91 ZL9LE rIE YL ZS0SL'Y £E€L9'0ET L g8'ezy'see’ | 'STVS [B10L
(zL281'sye) 00°000'€ (zLz8lL'eve) S6°'G60'C 00°00S 66'G6S'E JNOONI SNOANYTIIDSIN
(oo°0¥8‘1L) 000 (0o0°0v8'L) (00°0¥8°1) 000 (0o00¥8°L) NINQY:IWODNI DNISNOH
LoLLe 00618t L09E0'2 (ev'se) 00°08% 8S'¥S¥ JWODNI IDVSN LANYIALNI
(00°059) 00°000'2 00°0SE't (00°58) 00°GE€ 00052 JWODNI LNONIIHD 1V
Z6 L0t 00°0SL'vL Z6'¥28'SL (257815) 00°000'61 8 18Y 8L JNOONI 334 ONIMHY
(98°19¢'2€) 00°00S'vvi PL'8EL'LOL (1z'9z8's) 00°000'L2 6LELL'SL JWOODNI 334 31V
(00°866'%9) 00°866't9 000 (00°cg801) 00°€E8'0L 000 d10SNN- INOINI 334 JONYNILNIVIA
(€1°895'v/£'2) 00'265'G96°L | L8°€20'L6S'6 (£1°865°0%) 002¥6'L0E E8EVE'LOT HANMO - JWOINI 334 JONYNILNIVIN
S6'9LG 000Gt 56'920°L GSPOY 00°GL GG6LY IAHISIY - INODNI LSIFHILNI
(o°eep) 86'665'C 829/1'C (¥¥£9) £eeEY 68'G9€ ONILYHIHO - INOINI LSIHILNI
(¥ oL) 00'¥66'096'C 95°€86'096'2 (pL1) 00'66¥'C6Y 9Z'L6V'E6Y S334 WNININOANOD
G8'GGG'E 00°00g'8 G8'GG8'LL 9F'esLL 00°00S°L 9t°'€69'Z INNIATH NOOH FNYD
(05°298) 00°0SE'C 05Z8t'L 00°9¢ 00°0S¥ 00°98% JWODNI DNIANIA
Z8'6LLE 00°00€'GL 2861061 GG'096'Z 00°0S5'2 GG0LS'S JNODNI d0L400Y
(Lo8LY) 00°00S'8t £6°180'81 00556 00°000' 00°GS6't JWOONI H3H1L0
(55°086'2) 00°000°LE SF'6L0'VE (95°958) 00°000'8 PrEvL'L JNNIATH FHOLS FONIINIANOD
(s2°svp) 00062 ST ¥08'L (s7zol) 00°00S GZ'L6E NOISSININOD W1V
00°€SS'vL 00°#8S°LLE 00 LEL'OYY L0'2LG'6 00'6L8'LZL LOLSL'LEL INIOV TIAVHL - SITVS WOOY
(z6°156'09) 00°2.¥'99€ 80°025'S0€E (56'696'8) 00°£89'08 SOLLL'LL HIATVSITOHM - STTVYS NOOH
¥£'868'vEC 0008L'¥82 ¥L'8L9'61LG 00°02E'LY 00°0¥8'v8 00°091'9Z1 31V S/L - SIVS WOOoY
00°162'€2 00620061 00°02E'€lZ (00°£L6) 00°SYL'SH 00°89L'v¥ ONILINHYI - STTVS WOOY
(£6°26L'P) $ 00°€LO'0St $ £0°028'Shl $ 9L71S6'Gl 00°szZE'L2 9L'6L2'LE $ 34NSIFT - SATVS WOOoH
EERVE)
aouenen 196png Q1A aleq o} Jes A aoueLep 1ebpng ald ajeq o} pouad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(g2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDVY 14
NOILLYYLSININGY

2202/0€/9 papu3 spoliad 9 8yl Jod
wawyuedsq Aq Juswsalels awoau| asueueA 196png



12 :uobo7 tesn

¢coeg/e/ol @1eq /o

Z abed WdL¥:9€:2 2Z202/€/0L @1eq uny
000 (86°666'%) (86°666't) 000 (ceeen) (ecces) NINAY - LNIWdIND3 -NOILYIOIHd3Ia
L0°062'8 (00"002'€l) (£6°606't) 167699 L (00002'2) (60°¥£3) NINAY :3ISNIdX3 LSIHILNI
000 (00°82¥'€02'2) (00°82¥'€02'2) 000 (00°8£2'L9€) (00°8¢2'£98) NINQY -ISN3dX3 1934 avd
S3ISNIdX3 ANV IWOONI HIHLO
(21'2eg'902'2) 86°09Z'0£2'91 98°'826'€20'L 50'598°8 £e8LS'8YL L 8E£'€8E'LGL L :SNOILYHAdO WOH4 IWOINI L3AN
£9°G0V'6VT 00°0£9'9L¥ LEY9Z LI 6700t 00°SSL'LL LG PSE'SL :SASNIdX3 |0l
62'89E' T 00°0£9'€8€ LLTLOE'BEL 00°S.5'E 00'652'2L 00°089'89 'SIASNIJXT ONILVHIJO [Bl0L
(9g°¥9€) 000 9g'$9¢ (zg520°1) 000 Z9'520'L NINQY :LHOHS/HIAO HSYD
(00°09) 000 0009 000 000 000 NINAY :ISNIdXT WHOLINN
000 00°200'¢ 00°200°€t 000 00£9L°2 00£9L'2 NIWAY :S334 LIANV/DONILNNODDY
(e8'59L°2) 00°'89L°€9 £8°€£6°0L Z0°'L0E'L 00'889°LZ 86'98€'02 NIWNAY:SNOISSINWOD INIDY TIAVHL
(60'691) 000 60691 000 000 000 NINQV :NOILYONA3 ANV DNINIVHL
(6g°L£€'€) 00'000°2F BSLEE'SY (0z'0es'L) 00°000°L 02'0£S'8 NINGAY :3INOHJ3T13L
(0oo0g1) 000 00°0EL 000 000 000 NIWAY :DNILYHIO - SAINddNsS
LS8 00009 £5PLG 0000} 00°00L 000 NIAQY :321440 - S31ddNsS
(sozLv's) 000 S0ZLY'S LELLL 000 (Leze1) NIWAVY :XV.L 3SN ANY STTVS
8/°G61 00°00S‘0% ZZ¥0E'OF £9°ZE 00°'0SL‘9 LELLL'Y NINAY :TYLNIY H31NdNOD
8L'06L'L 00'008°L Z8'609 000052 000052 000 NIWAY :207TV WYHDOHd TVINIY
05°'9%0'y 00°000°9 0G'€G6°L (05°966) 00008 05'96%'L NIWAY :S334 T¥YNOISSIH04d
00005 00°005 000 00°0SZ 00052 000 NINQY DONILNIHd
L¥'€99 0000V 6G9EL'L 1959l 00°00% 6EVET NINAY :39V1S0d
007058t 00°0S8'L 000 00052} 00°0SZ'L 000 NINAY :INIWNIVLHILNT ALYIdOYd
61961 00005t L8E0E L 6LSL 00°000'L L8'SF8 NINAY :SIXVL ANY SISNION
ov'eey' L 00°000'8L (ov'eev'cee) 00°0SL't 00°000'S 00°052°1 NINAY :S334 TvDT1
98°€81'9 00°00S'8 vL9LE'E 96°L6L'L 00°00S'L $0'20€ NINGY :SNOILY13H IIA0TdING
ZL'9L6 007000} 88°¢Z 00°000'L 00000t 000 NINAY :SNOILdIYOSENS ANV S3and
00°€65 000S9'2 007£50'C 00°129 00°'0SL 00621t NINAY :SNOILY13H H3WOLSND
00°ZHL (00°005'9) (oozve'L) 00°0€2 (00°00€"}) (00'0£5°1) NINGY:ONIMHA S/1-AHIA0DTH 1S0D
(00°00g'€) 00°000'€ 00°00E'9 00°005°L 00005t 000 NINGY:SNOILYNOQA /SNOILNGIYINOD
(e8'8L¥'1) 00°008 £8'816'L 09°€91 00052 098 NINGY : S3ITddNS Y3 LNdWOD
8¥'6€0'2 00°00S'E€L 2509t LL £9'G6E 000S2'2 LE¥E8'L NINGY :LHOddNS "3LNdN0D
84891 00°006'6€ V' LEL'6E S6'FE 00°0S9'9 G0'GL9'9 NINAY :NOISIAIT1AL 318vD
GG /GOl 00°052'9 SH'Z6S'Y z8'022 00°0SL 81°62S NIWAY :SSIWWOD advd HIA0DSIA
(68'888°L) 00°005'66 68°88E'LOL (£9°606'S) 00°005'0L L960Y'9L NINGY :SSINWOD VSIA/QYYIHILSYIN
(0£°¢62) 00°0SL'vL 0L'EPS'SL (8L2LL) 00052t gL Ler'L NINQY :SNOISSINIWOD X3ANY
50'LE $ 00°00¥'2 $ G6'292T $ GE6l 00°00% 59°08¢ $ NIWAY :SIDHVHD MNVE
(panunuo)) S3SNIdXT DNILYHIALO
douBLBA 196png QLA 3leq 01.1es A aoueuep 19b6png ald aleq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(g2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOGNOD dIHSDV 14

NOILVHLSININGY
€¢02/0€/9 papu3 spoled 9 3yl o4

wawpedaq Aq Juswsa)els awoodu| adueleA 1abpng



10 :uoboTlesn
¢ :obed

2eoz/e/oL =®eq /D
WdLP:9e:e 220Z/E/0) @1eq uny

(6L ¥50°L62°2) $ Z0'0eL's0Z'L $ €8'G/9'8l6'F $ (1L6°s51) (eg'982'59¢) $ (PZ'2Pp'soe)
(6L°¥S0'L62'2) Z00EL'602'L £8'GL9'816'Y (16°551) (e€£°982'59¢) (vzzvr's9e)
(LozeL'vs) (96°0£5'020°6) (€0°es2'S0L'6) (96°020'6) (99°v08'ELS L) (z9°gz8'2es'l)
(8£e68'cE) (00°spE'L6L L) (gs-8gg'sze’L) (e9€1z's) (00°£58'912) (e9°0£0's22)
98'8€6'8 (oo'9vE'PEL) (vl zov'szL) 18681 (00°L6E'22) (61L°106°02)
(00°9) (00°¥Z29'982) (00°0£9'98£) (00°1) (oovoL'LEL) (oo'soL'LEL)
000 (00°08L'89%) (00°082'89%) 000 (oo"0gL'8L) (0o0g1'82)
(L6'070'R) 000 (L6°0¥0'Y) (29°g5¢'2) 000 (z9'ss¢'2)
8¥0 (00"09£'015°2) (25'65L'015°2) 80°0 (00709%'81L¥) (z6°651'8LY)
(85°¥¥L'8L) (0o0-005'€S) (85°¥v9'LL) 00°000°+ (00"000°1) 000
GZ'68S't (86°66+'C1) (eL016'L) (70172 (e€'€80'2) (80°zes'2)
(9G°#¥6) (00°052'2) (95'v6L°2) (9£°06) (0o'sL£) (92°59%)
(zz'98z's) (00'8L6'¢12) (2z'v92'122) (tevLE'L) (00°€99'sE) (L& £L8'9€)
(0£80L'2) 000 (0£'80L'2) (61°¥28) 000 (6L°¥2%)
(95°090't) (00'vLL'L8) (95°¥LL°88) (9L9LL) (00°61L9't1) (9°56L'F1L)
9epIE L (00°00t'L1) (#9'szo'9L) 90'622 (00°006'2) (¥6:029'2)
(ogc01) (00°00¥°2) (08'€05°2) (og°£L) (00°00%) (AR )]
(9g°221) (00'0£1‘086) (9g°£52'086) (89°€9) (00°gs€'€9L) (89°8L¥'€91)
000 (00 002°1) (00"002'1) 000 (00°002) (00°002)
000 (00'96¥2€E) (00°961'ZEE) 000 (00'9L¥'SS) (00'91L¥'s8)
vy L $ (0o08t'c) $ (95°8L%'E) $ ¥20 $ (00°08S) $ (9£°6L9)
SoueLEp 196png QLA |8jeq 0} Jea aouelep 19bpng a.1d ajeq o} polad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

:(sso1) swoou| 18N

2X¥L1 INODNI 340438 SONINHV

ANV JWOONI H3HLO0 el

NINQAY :S334 LNIJWIDYNYIW d3aX1d
NINQY:DNIQTING/ANY1 O1SYa-LN3d
NINQY VOl SaAYIS3Y 3844

NINGY VOO S3AY3IS3Y 3%4d
NINAY :3SN3IdX3 HVIA HOldd
NIWNGY ‘S1INN YOI H0d §,334 VOO
YOO Ag dIvd $334 YOI

NINAY :S3SSOT "JNSNI A3dNSNINN
NINAY ‘IONYHNSNI FTIIHIA
NINAY ‘3ONYHNSNI ALd3d04d
NINAY:ZIONYHNSNI H39A0
NINAY:AHYNIHd-"JINSNI ALITIEVIT
NINAY “d3HLO -~"JNSNI ALITIAYIT
NINQY-HNSNI AH3INIHOVIN 8 4311049
NINAY ‘STIXVL ALd3dd0dd

NINQY :S3XVYL INOINI Tvd3a3ad
NINAY :3dNLINYN -NOILYIO3Hd3d
NINAY:d33IMS - NOILYIO3dd3d

(g2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

NOILVHLSINIAQY

2202/0€/9 papu3 spolad 9 8yl Jo4
awpedaq Aq Juswalels awodu| asueue/ 1ebpng



1D :uoBoTtasn

€202/€/01 81ed /o

| :aBeq WdS:9€:2 2202/€/01 :81eq uny
16°2EL'8L $ (00°090'992) ¢ (60°L26°L81) L1'82L'02 $ (00°¥EE'PS) $ (£8'509'cg) $ i(sso07) awodu] 1aN
L6'ZEL'SL (00°090992) (60°L26°L81) L1'8ZL'0Z (00vEE'vS) (8'509°cE) ’XV.L INODNI IHOH438 SONINYYI
L6ZEL'SL (00°090'992) (60°L26'L81) LL8zL'oz (00°¥EE¥S) (8's09°ce) ‘SNOILLYHIdO WOYd JWODNI L3N
L6'ZEL'8L 00090992 60°L26'L81 L1°82L'02 00'¥EE VS £8'S09°cE ‘S3ISNIdX3T e10L
¥6'18L'6 00°00¥'02 90°8LE'LL LZ'905'2 00°00¥'9 6L°€68'E :SISNIAXT DNILYHILO [el0L
08°900'¢ 00°000'G 0Z'¢66'L 00°005'2 00°005'2 000 23S :ISNIdXI WHOALINN
981 00°005"} 9¢°128'L 180 00°052 6162 23S "ONILYHALO - S3MddNS
59'609 00°05L Se0vlL 00°6ZL 00521 000 23S 321440 - S3ANddNS
ZLees's 00°000°'0L 8T LLY'9 (00zL) 00°000'€ 00ZLY'E 23S :3SNIAXT ALIHND3AS
(Leeee) 00°0SL LL'286 (€6°08) 00°S21 €6°GLL 23S :SNOILYIINNAINOD T¥NHILNI
¥8'96L°L 00°00S't 91'c0e £E°C6L 00°0s2 £9°95 23S :SNOILY T3 ITJA01dAT
00°006 00°006 000 000G 00051 000 23S :8311ddNS Y31NdNOD
SISNIdXT DNILYHIdO
[6°0G6'89 00°099'St2 €0°60L°9L1 96°'122'8! 00'vE6'LY ¥0'2LL'62 :SISNIdXT 3LV 13H ANV TIOHAVd [El0L
9e'8LL'C 00°198°'L y9ehL's ZLvL9 00°195°L 88'9v6 D3S ‘TONVHNSNI dWOD M
(0z'vbs't) 000 0Z ¥¥S'L (9s70%2) 000 9.°0%2 23S 'SIVIW I3A0TdN3
00°0¢ 00°'006'ZL 00°0£8'2L 00§ 000512 00'S¥L2 23S 'HOgY1 LOVHINOD
25°685'9 00092'€l 87°049'0 £8°2LS'Y oooLez (e829e2) 23S :JONVHNSNI IFAOTdINT
0L'v9 0062y 06°09¢ 26709 00'¥8 80°€T 23S v1n4d
v6eeL'L 00'+98'€ 90°'LEL'Z 64892 00°£9L LZ'86¥ 23S:NS
86'vLC'Y 00°LLO'VL Z0'96L'6 L8L0Z'L 00'E6L'E 6LL6S'L 23S 'vold
[Z'G82'95 $ 00°6L2'€6l $ £LE66'9EL STBEL'LL $ 0069€'8¢ $ GL'629'92 $ 23S :SIDVM ANV SAIHVIVS
SASNIdX3 A3Lv13H ANV TI0HAVd
S3SN3dX3
aoueuep 1296png Q1A ajeq o0} Jea aoueleA 196png Ql1d ajeq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO
(SZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
ALIHNO3S

€¢02¢/0€/9 papu3 spolied 9 8yl 104

wawpedaq Aq Juawsa)els swoodu| asueleA 1abpng



1D :uoBoTiasn

¢cog/e/ol =1.ea /o

| @bed WNd6¥:98:2 ZZ0Z/E/01 :8leq uny
(z8'vL) $ 000 $ (z8v1) $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 :(sso1) awoou| 18N
(zg8vL) 000 (zgvL) 000 000 000 XV.L INOONI 3HOH439 SONINHVYI
(eg¥L) 000 (zg'vlL) 000 000 000 :SNOILYHIdO WOHd IWOONI L3N
(e ¥L) 000 Z8vl 000 000 000 ‘S3ASNIJX3 IEI0L
(zg'¥L) 000 8Pl 000 000 000 :SASNIAXT DNILVHIO [el0L
(zg'¥L) $ 000 $ Z8vlL $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 100V :SNOILY 13 33A0TdWE
SISNIAXE DNILYHIdO
S3ISNAJIXT
aouelen 196png AlA ale 0} 1eaj aoueleA 19bpng q.1d aleq o) pouad
TYNIDIHO
(G2€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDV 14
DNILNNODDY

€20Z/0€/9 papu3 spoliad 9 3yl 104

wawuedaq Aq Juswalels awodu| asueleA 1abpng



19 :uoboTlasn

Zeoz/e/ol @eq /o

L :eBeq WNJES:9€:2 2Z20Z/E/0L @1eq uny
(80°£85'02) $ (00°€LL'vB) $ (80°00L'%0L) (69°v5L) $ (o09Lz'9l) $ (69°0£6'91) $ :(ss07) swoou| 18N
(80°£85'02) (00°ELL'Y8) (80°00L'%0L) (697v5L) (009Lz'9l) (69°0£6'91) IXV1 IWOINI IHO43d SONINHVI
(80°285°'02) (00°ELL'y8) (80°00L'%0L) (69v5L) (0o9te'al) (69°0£6'91) :SNOILVHIdO WOYH4 IWOONI L3N
(80°285'02) 00°ELL'Y8 80°00L'¥0L (69'v5L) ooalLz'9l 69°0L6'91 :SISNIdX3 [e10L
(z2'586'2) 00°0G6'L 2T'GE6'0L (6e2Z0%'L) 00620 BELLY'E :SASNIAXT DNILVHILO [e10L
(6£7991'2) 00°00S'L 6£°999'6 (6veve't) 000002 6vcrz'e 34YS :100d DNINNIMS

00°00€ 00°00€ 000 0005 0005 000 34vS :ISNIdX3 WHOLINN
(gg gse) 000Gt GG'E0S (esest) 0052 £6'802 34YS ONILYHIHO - S3IddNS
(£2°089) 000 L2089 000 000 000 34VYS :301440 - S3AINddNS
(L0"G8) 000 10'G8 (Le's2) 000 LE'ST 34VS :SNOILY13H 33A0TdNT
S3ISNIdX3 DNILYHILO
(98°109'L1) 00°€91L9L 98'¥9L'C6 0L'LY9 00°LYL'YL 0E'€6Y'El :SASNIAX3 A3.LV13H ANV TIOHAVd leloL
(z0'265) 005852 Z0°Lyl'e €SPl 00°8LY LY'E9Y 34VS :3ONVHNSNI dWOD M
(58'+88) 0070 581388 (¥ LLL) 000 eLLL 34vS :STvIN IIA0THNT
81'89L 00°0€8't Z8'190'f #1961 00°508 (p595L1) 34VS :IONVHNSNI 3TA0TdNT
(ev'zs) 00°6€1 ev'Lee LLPL 0092 62 LI 34VS V1nd
(09'L2g) 00952'L 09°LL5'L (98'8) 00'6£2 98'cHe 34vS NS
(zo'soL'L) 00°Z.S'¥ Z0°LL9'S 91’9, 00'G58 ¥8'8LL 34VYS voId
(z1v8e'st) $ 0011829 $ ZL'S6L'8L (vszee'L) 00°ZrLLL PSye0'EL $ 34VS :STOVM ANV SIIHVY VS
SISNIdXT d3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
S3ISNadX3
[ouelep 196png QLA ale 0} 1ea\ aoueLBA 196png qld ajeq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO
(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
Al3dvS

2202/0€/9 papu3 spoliad 9 3yl 104
awpedaq Aq Juawajlels awoou| asueue 1ebpng



19 :uobo sasn

220zZ/e/0L @1 /o

| :abeq WdLS:9€:2 2Z0Z/E/0L :@1eq uny
9v'0EL'6E $ (00'1E6'LYL) $ (p5'002'z0L) § LLLBLL $ (00'8l2'e2) $ (6z0zr'sl) $ (ss07) awoou| 18N
9 0EL'6E (00°1€6'LY1) (s 00z'zol) LLLBL'L (0o0'gLz'€R) (62°02¥'SL) :XV.1 INODNI IHO439 SONINHVI
(65°6L8) (00°256'S) (65°1£8'9) (85°9v1) (00°z66) (85°8€EL'L) ANV IWOONI H3HLO [e10L
(65°6£8) (00'2s6's) (65°1£8'9) (8g°9¥1L) (00°Z66) (8s°8EL't) 7102 :30VdS 301440 - IN3H
S3ISNIAAXA ANV JWOINI HIHLO
S0°0L9'0F (00°6£6'GEL) (56°89€'S6) 62 ¥¥6'L (00°9z2'22) (L18z'vl) :SNOILYHIJO WOYL JWODNI 13N
S0°0L9'0F 00'6.6'SE} G6°89£'G6 62 V6L 00'922'22 (WAIR:74 1) 'SISNIJX3 [eloL
9€'9EL'Y 00'82Z'SlL ¥9°L6¥'0L 0£°966 00'8€5°2 0L L¥S'L :SISNIdXT DNILYHILO [EI0L
¥5°08 00'862'8 or'Lle's £5°9%Z 00°€8€E‘L LYOEL'L 1109 :SLOVHLINOD JDIAYIAS
00'822 00'822 000 00'8¢ 00°8€ 00°0 T102:DNILYHIMO S31ddNS
00°009 00°009 000 00°00L 00°00L 000 7102 :S31MddNS 321440
00°00€ 00°00€ 000 0005 00°0§ 000 7109 :39V1LS0d
£9°2€S 00'968'L LEE9E'L 0105 009} 06'592 TI02 NINOD TYNYILNI
vEBYP L 00901'2 99'959 €052 00°LGE L6'96 1102 :SNOILY13d 3IA0TdNT
G8'SH9 007006 SLvSe ¥9°L0L 00°0S1 9g'2Y T109 :S1H0d3Y 11a340
00°006 00°006 000 00°0S 1 00°0S1L 000 7102 :S3IMddNS H3LNdWOD
SISNIdXT DNILYHIO
69°€L8'GE 00°LSL'0Zt LELL8'V8 66°LV6'Q 0088961 L00pL'2L :SISNIdXT A3LV13H ANV T1I0HAVd [BloL
S6'VSL 00'618'S S0'¥90'S 55081 00°229 SY L 7102 :3ONYHNSNI dINOD M
80°608'C 00°0LS'9 Z6°09L'S 09°961°C 00°S60° L (09°LOL'L) 7102 :FONVHNSNI ITA0TdNT
SLLLL 00°89¢ GZ'961 vZ 6% 0009 YA 1102 v1nd
Sr'098'L 00282'E gs Lzl £L°10E 00°ES LT'TET 7102:NS
LSPPL'T 00092'L EYSLL'S 9L°0bP 00°281°L ¥8 L¥L 1109 w2l
68°2€1'82 $ 0025¥'66 $ LLBLE'LL $ LLBLL'S $ 00°G6L'9L 62'GLY'ZL $ T102 :SIDVYM ANV STIHVIVS
SASNIAX3 a3LV13H ANV TI0HAVd
S3ISN3IX3
[ouenen 196png Q1A ajeq 0} l1ea\ aoueuen 1°bpng gld aje( 0} polad
IVYNIDIHO TVYNIDIHO
(g2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
SNOILD3TI0D

2202/0€/9 papu3 spouad 9 8yl Jo4
wawpeda( Aq Juswslels awodu| adueleA 1abpng



1D :uoboiasn

€¢0zg/e/0L @ed /o

| :abed Nd00:£E:2 220Z/E/0L @1eq uny
St'802'ShrL $ (00'898'zve’L) $ (56'659'£60°L) ¢ (9g'92¢'8L) $ (00LLL'L1R) $ (9g'cp1'9ez) $ :(ss07) awoodu| 1aN
S'80Z'ShL (00°898'¢te'L) (65°659'L60°1) (9g°92#'31) (00°£1L'£12) (9g'erL'9ce) XV.1 IJNOONI 3HO439 SONINHVI
S'80Z'ShL (00°898'2ve'L) (65°659'£60°L) (9g°9z#'81) (00°£1L'L12) (9g'e¥1'9e2) :SNOILVYHIdO WOHd SWOONI L3N
G802 'SPl 00°898'2¥2'1 G5'659'L60°L (9g"9zt'81) 00 LLL'LLE 9¢'ckL'9ee :S3SNIdX3 [Bl0L
ZL0LL'S9 00°96€'G52 88°G8Z'061 (oz'LL0'EL) 00°9LG'SP 0Z°£65'85 :S3SNIdXT DNILVHILO [B10L
006 00°000'9 00°L66'S 05'L 00°000°L 05'866 dMSH :SLOVHINOD ADIAYIS
(69°259'1) 000 69'259'L 000 000 000 dMSH (INIWINDI TYIINYHOINW
(£5'889) 00°00t'S £5°880'9 (ce'8zL'y) 00°00¥ Ge'8ZL'S JMSH :ISNIIXT WHOLINN
S0°068't 00°00%'9 G660 L 9g'9LL 00°05€ ¥9€ET dMSH DNILYH3dO - S3INddNs
(68°2¢) 00°009 68°Z€9 007001 00°001 000 dMSH 321440 - S3I7ddNs
Sv'091'6Z 00°000'S6 GG'6£8'69 (68'¥16'S) 00°005'91L 68°VLV'ET JHMSH :1S3ND - S3IddNS
L6'GLT'T 00°000'62 £0'¥8L'22 (g8 96¢'c) 00°00G'¥ G8'966'L JMSH ONINYITD - S3AINddNS
00°009 00°009 000 007001 007001 000 dXSH "ONILNIYd
LO'6ZY'LE 00°000'LL £6°04S'S 68°58'9 00700091 LL'SPL'S JdMSH ININAY ‘N3NNI
LGZS0'2 00°002'¥ EVivL'T 00°00L 00°00L 000 JYSH :SNOILYIINNWINOD TYNYILNI
¥r0oLE'S 00°009'9 95°'68¢E'L 20988 0000+t 86°ELT dMSH :SNOILY T3 33A0TdNI
00°860'L 00'860'L 000 00°€8L 00°€81 000 dMSH :S31TddNS "H3LNdNOD
(82°18L'G) 00'86¥%'£L2 8Z'6L9'CE (88818'2) 00°€8G'¥y 88'L0¥'CL dMSH :SIILINTINY
SIASNIAX3 DNILYHILO
££°860'08 00'ZLY'L86 L9'CLE 106 (oL'6¥£'S) 00°L02'2LL 91°08S'LLL :SASNIAXT 3LV 13H ANV T10HAVd [E10L
88°65H'ZL 00°6¥E'CE ZL'688'02 v LOP L 00°LEB'S op'69E'Y JMSH :IONVHNSNI dWOD M
(80°615'9) 000 80°6L5'9 (oz'ezz't) 000 9z'€zZ'} dMSH :STVIW ITA0TdNT
(56'7£0'662) 000 G6'¥L0'66C (s6'922'08) 000 56'922'05 dYSH :HO8VY1 AHVHOdWIL
ZEPL0'oe 0020598 89'/8%'0Z £6°02£'02 00°LLY'6 (esc06'01) dMSH :IONYHNSNI 3IA0TdNT
TL88Y 00°€08°L 8T FLE L 25802 00°GLE 87901 dMSH v1nd
SH9LL'9 00°96£91 Ge'6LZ0L 86°£9G 00£98' 20'662'2 DISH NS
¥6'€52'€Z 00°££9'65 90°€2y'9e 0£'260'c 00°'SEF'OL 0LZYE'L d)SH v2Id
S0'662°L0E $ 00'GYL'618 $ S6'SPPZLS 81°0S¥'02 $ 00°9££'ehl ¢ 28'988'¢C) $ dMSH :SIDVYM ANV STV IVS
S3ISNIAXT A3LY13H ANV T10HAVd
S3ISNIdX3
aoueuen 196png Q1A aje(] 011eaA aouelep 12bpng ald ajeq 0} polad
TVYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(GZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSHV 14
DNId3IaINISNOH

2202/0€/9 papu3 spoliad g 8y 104

weawyedaq Aq Juawa)els awodu| adueleA 1ebpng



19 :uoBotasn

€cog/e/olL =1eq /o

| :abed WdP0:LE2 £202/E/0L ®1eq uny
L9'BLL'EE $ (00°z86'081) $ (££292'L¥L) (g5q) $ (00°£80'0€) $ (s5260'08) $ :(sso7) swodu| 18N
L9BLL'EE (00°Z86'081) (ecz9z'Lyt) (g5°g) (00°£80'0g) (g5°260'0€) 'XV.1 INODNI 3HO439d SONINHYI
LIBLL'EE (00°Z86'081) (ec29z'Lyl) (gg°g) (00°£80°0%) (g5°z60'0€) :SNOILYHIJO WOYd JWODNI L3N
L9'BLL'EE 00286'08L €292 LY) (gs'g) 00°£80'0E SG'Z60'0E :SASNIdXT 210l
ZL'629'6 00°006'6Z 88°0£2'02 (29°1+9) 00°00¥'S Z9'1L0'9 :SASNAAX3 DNILYHIO [e10L
£LETECL 00°00%'¥L £99.0'C 9r'pEE'T 00°00t'2 #5669 AHANT :LNINDINDT AHANNY
00°00S 00°005 000 000 000 000 AHANT :3SNIdXT WHOLINN
(Lz'v61'e) 00°000'St 126181 (80°916'2) 00°000'¢ 80°9/6'S AHANT ONINYI1O - S3AIddNS
SASNIJX3T DONILYHIALO
S5'060'¥Z 00'Z80°'LGL SP'1L66'9Z1 L0'9E9 00°£89'¥2 £6°050'¥2 :SISNIdX3 A31V13H ANV TIOHAVd [B10L
80°'6GL 00°100'S 6'LYE'Y (orL-ok) 00918 01928 AHANT :FONVHNSNI JWOD M
(98°622'1) 000 98'622' | (so0L2) 000 50012 AHANT :STVYIW IIA0TINI
9E°€E6'9 00 ¥8F'LL ¥9°0SS't 9r'SL6'E 0016t (9¥°190'2) AYANT :3ONVHNSNI ITAOTdNI
(86781) 00042 86'882 [8°€T 00 ¥ £Loz AHANT V1Nd
G/ 90€ 00'65t'C szesk'e (997¢g) 00°LOY 99°veY AHANT NS
AL Al 00°0S6'8 LL169'L 9L 1L 00709t ¥Z'88¢" L AYANT vOId
L6°180'0L $ 00'816'22) $ €0°9€8'90! (Lz'18L'e) 00°250'02 $ LzZeez'ee $ AHANT :STOVM ANV STIHVYIVS
SISNIIXT a3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
S3SNIdX3
aouenep 126png Al A ajeq 0} 1ea\ [ouBUEA 196png ald 81eq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
AHANNV

£202/0€/9 papu3 spolad 9 8yl o4
jswpedaq Aq Juawsjels awoou| adueleA 1eBpng



19 :uoboiasn

¢eoz/e/oL =1.ed /o

| :8bed Wd80:L£'2 220Z/E/0L :@1eq uny
95'vE0'SL $ (00"9s8'8ct) $ (v¥1z8'cel) LL'0LO'S $ (00°916'¥2) $ (68°S¥8'61) $ :(sso1) swoou| 18N
95'$£0'SL (00-958'8€EL) (v¥'128'szl) LL'0LO'S (00°916'v2) (68's¥8'61) V1 INODNI IHO43E SONINYYI
95'vE0'SL (00"958'8€EL) (vv'Lz8'cel) LL'0L0'S (00°916'%2) (68°5¥8'61) 'SNOILYHIdO WOXL IWODNI LIN
95'¥€0'SL 00°958'8EL ¥y 128'e2L LL'0L0'S 00°916'¥2 68°G¥8'61 :SISNIdXT |10
(6£°26) 00°¥8¢'E 65°9LY'E (ez'6E5't) 00°¥95 €TE0L'T :SISNIdXT DNILYHILO [e10L
00081 00081 000 00°0¢ 00°0¢ 000 JHVOD :3NOHdI 1AL
00081 00081 000 00°0¢ 00°0¢ 000 IHVYOD :S3AIddNS DNILYHIdO
00'08L 00°08L 000 00°0€ 00°0€ 00°0 J4vOD 301440 - S3IddNS
(L¥09L) 000 L0891 (eg-ze) 000 £e2e IYYID [INNOD TYNHILNI
00°801 00°80} 000 00°8L 0081 000 IYYDD :SNOILY1IH ITAOTdNT
(z6'65L) 009852 Z6'GlLE'E (06°¥¥9°1) 00°92¥ 06°0L0'C JHVYDD:0ILdIHOSENS ANY Sanad
00°08L 00°08L 000 00°0E 00°0¢ 00°0 IYVYDD :S3ddNS HILNdWOD
SISNIIXT DNILYHILO
S6°92ZL'SL 00°2L¥'SEL S0°'SPE‘0ZL vE609'9 00'25€'¥2 99°ZVL'LL :SISNIAXT A3.LV1TH ANV TIOHAVd [E10L
(zL°¢6) 00°166 2L ¥80°L Ly 00°L9L 8661 IHYID :FONVHNSNI dNOD M
€O'8LO'EL 00 LLL'EOL LE'TSL06 LT L68'Y 0068161 €LL6Z'PL IYVOD :HOAV1 LOVHINOD
EVT6L 00'880°Z LGGBE'L 6€°9%9 00'8v¢ (6£°862) IYYDD :FONVHNSNI IFA0TdNT
852 00°L6 A7) 60°EL 0091 162 IWVYID VL1Nd
GZEE 00°6%8 SL'9LS 80°GL 00°8EL 26'29 IHYID IINS
Z6vL 00°188'L 80°998'L 90°S0} 00°90¢ #6002 IYYDID WOl
92'650'L $ 00°S6L'SZ $ vLSEL'VE £0'1ES 00'¥6L‘t L6°298'E $ IYVYDD :SIADVYM ANV SIIHVIVS
S3ASNIAX3 A3.LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
S3SNIAdX3
aouelen 1ebpng QLA aje 01 1ea A Jouenep 1ebpng gld aje(] 0] pouad
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO
(S2€) "DNI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
4V 43IWO01SnND

2202/0€/9 papu3 spolad g 8yl Jod
jswpedsq Aq Juswalels swodu| asueue 196png



19 :uobBoTlasn

¢coe/e/oL =ed /o

| ebed WdZL:LE2 2202/E/0L @1eq uny
8YLLS'6LL $ (26'666'1.0S) $ (pp88p'zes) $ 0L¥S6'LE $ (ze'168'98) $ (29'9¢6'8¥) $ :(sso) awoou| 18N
87 LLS'6LL (z6'666'103) (v'88¥'zee) 0L'7S6'LE (ze"168'98) (z9'9e6'8Y) ‘XV.L INOONI 3HO438 SONINYYI
90°'6¥ (00°8¥9) (¥6°869) 90'8¥ (o0'gal) (v6°69) ANV JWOONI H3HLO [eoL
90'61 (00'8%9) (v6'86G) 90'8t (oo'801) (v6°69) LINOY4 :SH3IdOD - LN3H
SASNIdX3 ANY INOONI ¥IHLO
ZrTor'eLL (z6'L6€'106) (05'688'1.2€) ¥9'906'LE (ze'e8L'98) (89'9.8'8¥) ‘SNOILYHIdO WO JNOONI L3N
Zreor'sLL 26°LSE'10S 05°688°'12E ¥9°906'LE ZE'E8L'98 89'9/8'8% :SISNIdX3 [eoL
£2°899°91 26°126'LT 69°EST'LL LO°SO¥'E ZE0LL'S SZ'S0L't :SISNIAdXT DNILYHILO |e1oL
85°G/6 96'666'C 8E'¥20'E 09'825 99°999 90°8¢1 LNOH4 :3ISNIdXI WHOLINN
G6'66LL 00°00L°LL $0°00€°E 000002 000002 000 LINOHY4 ‘ONILYHIdO - S311ddNS
(9¢°659) 00'gse'e 9E'LLB'E (L1°656) 00°2¥S LL'LOS L INOY4 301440 - S3IddNS
(ovocLe) 00022 ot 06¥ 00°0LL 00°0LL 000 LNOYH :FONVNILNIVIN ANV SHIVd3Y
9g’L6L 00°052 #9°85 00°SZL 00621 000 LNOYAH "ONILNIHd
££'606 96°666 £9°06 99°991 99991 000 LNOYA :SNOILLYIINNWIWOD TYNYILNI
¥6'SLZ'T 00°00¥°2 90481 Z6'EEE 00°00% 80°99 LNOY4 :SNOILY13d 33A0TdNT
£8'G05'C 00'00L2 LL'76) 00°009 00°009 000 INOHY4 :SNOILY13H HaWOLSND
00°000°E 00°000°E 000 00°00S 00°00S 000 LNOY4 :S317ddNS HILNdNOD
S3ISNIdX3 DNILYHILO
6L ¥6L'291L 00°0E¥'ELY L8'GE9'0LE LS 10G'PE 00°€L9°18 SV LLL'LY 'SIASNIIX3 3LV13H ANV T10HAVd [El0L
0L°698'F 00°686'GL 0S6LL'LL 6L 1YL L 00v9LT 12619t LNOY4 ‘FONVHNSNI dWOD M
(e8'68L'¢) 000 £8°681'C (LL2yw) 000 LL'ZhP LNOH4 :STVaW IFA0TdNT
¥6°LEL'EL 00'%50'L2 90°zZEL'EL 956158 00'60S'y (95°0+0'%) LNOHY4 :3ONVHNSNI IIA0TANT
rANE 00°698 88°€EL #5601 00'6¥1 91'6¢ LINOYH4 ¥1nd
LE689°C 00°198'L €9°LLL'S ¥0°L0S 00°65E'L 96°L58 1NOY4 NS
0Z2°ZL00L 00°L9'82 08°L09'8L 667222 00°9¥6'y LO'L2L'T LINOY4 woId
69655 VEL $ 00'/¥0'€6E $ LeL8P'8se $ 9L L0V'Ee $ 009¥6'L9 A TS $ LNOYA :STOVYM ANV STIHVIVS
SISNIAXT A3.LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
SASNIdX3
aouelen 106png Q1A ale( 0} 1ea ) aouelen 19bpng al1d aleq o) pollad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
S3ADIAHIS LNOHS

22¢0¢2/0€/9 pepuz spolad 9 ay] 1o
jswuedaq Aq Juawsajels awoou| soueleA 1abpng



19 :uoboesn

¢2oz/e/o0L °1ea /o

| :abed WdSL:LEZ Z20Z/E/0L 81eq uny
29'6LG°1E $ (00'cez'60L) $ (8¥'c¥9'L8) $ £8L¥e'y $ (00°€£6'LL) $ (LL169'EL) $ :(sso1) awoou| 18N
Z5'6/5°1E (00°czz'601) (87'cv9'L8) €8 LT’y (oo'ee6'LL) (L1 169'EL) IXV.L INOONI FHO439 SONINYHVYI
25°6L5'LE (0o0'cez'601) (8¥'c¥9'18) £8'LYe'y (oo'ee6'Lt) (L1169'EL) 'SNOILYHIdO WOH4 IWOONI LAN
Z96LG'12 00°€22'601 8¥'E¥9'L8 £8°LYE'Y 00°€E6'LL LL'LB9'EL :S3ASNIAXT |10l
00'SOE'Y 00°00S'y 00°S61 00°S06 007056 00°SY :S3SNIdX3 DNILYHILO [E10L
00°082'L 00°06E‘} 00°0L 00081 00522 00°St 1S3ND :3SNIAdX3 WHOLINN
00°0SL't 00°0SL°L 000 00°'SL 00°GL 000 1S3ND ONILYHIHO - SANddNS
00°00S 00°00S 000 00005 00°00S 000 1S3ND :SNOILYIINNWINOD TYNHILNI
00°SLL 00°006 00°SZ 00'0S1 00051 000 1S3ND :SNOILYT3H 3IA0TdNT
SISNIdX3 DONILYHIHO
qSYLTLL 00°€ZL'v0L 81’8y’ L8 £8'9¢€'e 00°£86'91 LL9P9'EL :S3SNIdX3 A31V 134 ANY T10HAVd [eloL
0€°951 00°£L6S'E oLobl's 8Z¥LL 00°£8G 2L89Y 1S3ND :JONVYHNSNI dNOD M
(¥ 0e8) 000 ye0e8 (8L6LL) 000 8L'6LL 1S3ND :STVAN IIA0TdNT
08'LL9 00°962't 0z'8L9's ¥9°G88'L 00°9LL (¥9'69L°L) 1S3ND :FINVHNSNI IFA0TdNT
(o1-91) 00'G61 oLLie 8502 00ze Ll 1S3N9D :v.1nd
L£00E 00°£9L'L £9°09%'L 8E°6¢ 00'982 29'9%2 1s3nNo NS
SLL9LL 00°8E¥'9 SZ0L2'S ££'65¢ 00°€¥0°L 19'L8L 183ND voId
vL8LG'GL $ 00°0£t'88 $ 9Z'LL6'ZL $ 08°0FL't 00°€ZEFL 0z'Z8L'sl $ 1S3ND :STADYM ANV SIIHVIVS
S3SNIIX3 A3LV13H ANV TI0HAVd
S3SNIAdX3
aJueuep 186png QLA aleq 0} J1ed A souelep 1©ebpng q.1d aleq 01 pouad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO
(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSHV 14
S3ADIAHIS 1S3ND

¢¢0¢2/0€/9 papug spolad 9 8yl lod
wswyuedaq Aq Juawalels awodu| asueueA 1abpng



12 :uoBoJasn

€eoz/e/olL =eq /o

| :ebeq Wd6L:LEZ Z202/c/0L @1eq uny
96'SEL'PLL $ (86'6£8'L¥2) $ (20v0L'eEL) $ G2'Z00'62 $ (gg'zozg's) $ (30°002'02) $ :(sso1) awoou| 19N
96°GEL'VLL (86'6£8'L12) (zo'v0L'€EL) 5Z'200'62 (e€°202'6h) (80"00Z'02) XVL INOONI 3HOZ439 SONINHYA
96°GEL'YLL (86'6£8'L1T) (zo'poL'EEL) 52'200'62 (ee'e0z'6y) (80°002'02) ‘SNOILYH3dO WOY4 JWODNI L3N
96°GEL'PLL 86°6E8'L¥T ZOPOL'EEL §Z'200'62 ££°202'6¥ 80°002'02 :S3SNIdX3 [e10L
ZEZE6'LE 86°LEB'6LL 99'G06'L8 06°L0Z'LL ££°951'82 £YPG6'0L :SASNIAXT DNILYHIO (B0l
00005 00°00S 000 007001 007001 000 HNMO :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
0002 00°0ve 000 00°0% 00°0F 000 HNAMO 321440 - S3IddNsS
007051 00°05L 000 00°0S1 00051t 000 HNMO DNILNIYd
007059} 00059t 000 00°SL2 00'8LZ 000 HNMO NIYLHILNT 2 TIAYHL HINMO
6/°62T'e 00°000°EE ST ¥LL'6T 62°6LE 00°008'2 LLOZL'E HNMO NOILYHLSININQY HINMO
LZ'8EY'8 00°004°0F £L°192'2¢ SLLIB'LL 00°000'S1 zg'zel'e HNMO 39V1S0d
Z£°600'02 00°0GL°6€ 89'¥¥L 6L 0L'66L'E 00°05¥'6 06°059'G HNMO :ISNIdXT ALITVLIASOH
00°€eL't 00'8¥8°L 00°G2L 00°80¢ 00°80€ 000 HNMO :SNOILY13H 33A0TdNI
86°666' | 86°666°L 000 ££°EEE £€°eEE 000 YNMO :S317ddNS YILNdWOD
SASNAdX3 DNILYHIHO
¥9°€02'9L 00°200'8Z 1 9E'86L°LS GE'008'LL 00°9¥0'LZ S9'SHZ'6 'S3SNIdXT dILV13H ANV TIOHAVd [E10L
00'vL9'T 00°85L'S 0080t 06°L6E 00919 01812 HNMO :FONVHNSNI JWOD M
(£z'0zg) 000 £2'0Z¢ (9t°s8) 000 9¥°GS HNMO STVIN ITA0 TN
0029 00°000'8L 00°9LEL) 00 %01 00°000'E 00°968'C HNMO HOGV1 LOVHLINOD
69°89L°C 00°9£0'S LEL0EL ¥Z'06€'L 00'9v8 (ve v¥a) HNMO :FONVHNSNI 33A0 14N
rANGYAR 00°€02 88°€L 69°L2 00°€E LEg HNMO VLNd
L0°0LZ L 00848t 66°LLS 5zZ'88l 00°€0€ SLPLL HNMO :INS
69°099' 00°£2L'9 1£'990'C 698 00°€0L'L 1G'99¢ HNMO ¥IId
0F'L6E°€9 $ 00°06£'26 $ 09°C66'82 $ ¥TLL0'6 $ 00°GHL'SL $ 9/°€El'9 $ HNMO :STDYM ANV STIIVIVS
SISNIAXT a3LV13H ANV T1I0HAVd
S3ISNAdX3
aoueuep 19bpng Q1A aleq o} Jea aouelep 196png ald ajeq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDY 14
SIDIAHIS HANMO

2202/0€/9 papu3 spolad 9 8y Jo4
wawypedaq Aq juswale)s awodu| ssueleA 1abpng



19 :uobo Jasn

¢2oe/e/ol =1.ea /o

| :ebeg WdEZ:LE2 Z20Z/E/0L @1eq uny
ZL82F'29 $ (00°L62'L6) $ (82°298'vE) $ [g0gT'e ¢ (00'¥¥s'st) $ (e9cLe'st) $ :(sso7) awoou| 18N
ZL8er'9 (0o0"1L62'L6) (82'298'v¢e) LE0E2'E (oovps'sl) (eocLe'st) IXV1 JWOONI 3HO439 SONINYYI
ZL'82ZY'29 (00°L62'L6) (82'298'vE) LE0E2'E (0o0t¥s'81) (eocLe'st) 'SNOILLYHIdO WOHH SWOONI L3N
ZL'82¥'29 00°L6Z'L6 82'298'VE LE0ET'E 00°7rS'8t £9°CLE'SL :S3ISNIdX3 [e10L
Z0'vS6'6L 00°£ES'ZE 86°28G5'ZL (00's¥e‘9) 00°508'S 00°05L'2) :SISNIJXT DNILVHIO [eloL
00°008'| 00°008°L 000 00'0 000 000 SNYHL :3SNIdX3 WHOSINN
00°0£9 00°0£9 000 000 000 000 SNYHL :SNOILYIINNWWNOD TYNYILNI
Z0°ves'LL 00°£0L‘0E 86°285'ZL (0o0"s#E'9) 00°508'S 0005121 SNVHL :NOILY.LHOdSNYHL 1S3ND
SISNIdX3 DNILYHILO
0L vLY'EY 00 ¥SL'Y9 0£'6L2'2C LEGIS'6 00°'6€L°CH £9'€9L'E !S3SNAdX3 A3L1V13H ANV TIOHAVd [eloL
90°6LL'L 00'G86'L ¥6'508 ve'L82 00°96€ 99°801L SNYHL :IONVHNSNI dWOD M
(60°L12) 000 60°LLZ (e9°22) 000 £9'/2 SNVHL :STVAN ITA0TdNT
Zroey'y 00°88¢€'S 857196 9L69L'L 00°868 (91L'1L2) SNYHL :FINVHNSNI 3FA0TdNT
£GLEL 00261 LY'YS Ge'se 00'8€ 592 SNVHL ‘V1Nd
ZLYEE'L 00°90L'L 8Z'LLE z8'z8e 00°0¥E 8L°LS SNVYHL NS
STLEV'T 00'vLL'S GL'9EE'L 65045 00°€GL 19281 SNYHL vl
L18'0LL'EE $ 0060L'LS $ 61'8€5'8L ¥6°LST'L 00°7LE0L 90°950'¢ $ SNVHL :STOYM ANV STIHVIVS
S3ISNIAX3 a3 LV13H ANV TI0HAVd
S3ASNAJIX3
[oueLepn 196png Q1A 218 01 JeaA aouelep 1@bpng qi1d ajeq o1 pollad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(Gz€) "ONI “NSSVY WNININOANOD dIHSHV 14
NOILVLHOdSNVH.L

¢20¢2/0€/9 papu3 spouad 9 8yl Jo4
weawpedaq Aq Juswsa)els swodu| asueleA 186png



12 :uoBoTJasn

€20z/e/01 ®ed 1O

| :abed WdLZ:L€'2 2202/E/0L 81eq uny
69'G58'01 00°000'GL LE YLy 00°005'2 000052 000 LINIYIN :3ONVYNILNIVIA HOrYIN
(05°926) 00'8¥L'S 05%29'9 96°09L 00'856 vO' L6l INIVIN :S87N9 LHDI
00°0SL 00°0SL 000 00621 00°'sZk 000 LNIVI :LNINDIND3 AHANNYT
(85'628'L) 00°866'E 85'/2S'cy L9'S6L'S 00°€€8'S ££7L£9'C LINIVIN :INJNIND3 OVAH
66°FYL 00'20§'2 L0°LSE'T LGEEL 00°LL¥ £p'E8e INIVIA SONIdVYOSANYT ANY SANNOYD
9g°/2¢ 00°200'0L vr'¥L9'6 (v¥'880°c) 00°£99'L ¥ GSL'Y INIVIA :THNLINGNS
62 LLY'L 00°000'6 LL'88G | 00°00G'L 00°005"} 000 AINIVIN :SONIYIA0D HOO1d
(tz'z2oL) 000 LZ20L 000 000 000 INIVI :S31TddNS DONIYIINIDNT
(L0'866°2) 00°20S'L¥ L0'00S'0S (86°296'2) 00'LL6L 86°#88'0L AINIVIN :SHOLVYAT13
(8¢°6£5'9) 96'666'C ¥£'645'01 (16°£5€) 99'999 LS¥20'L INIVIA :LNIFWLIND3 TvoIdL103713
(z6°LLE) 000 Z6'LLE 000 000 00°0 AINIVIN :ST1H3dVHA ANY SNIV.LYND
(v¥'628'1) 00°200't ¥¥1E8'S (zg'geL) 00299 Z5eov'L LINIVIN (AHLNILHYD
(99°ce8'vL) 00'86%'2F 99°ceE'LS 6¥'¥59'T 00°€80°L LG8y 'y AINIVIN :ONIaTING
(50°895°'92) 00°000'GL 50'89G' ¥ (65°919'¢) 000052 6S9LL'9 NIYW :30V1d34/4IVd3d JONVITddY
60€LS'6L 00°00L'L (60°EL8'LL) 00°0S¥ 00°0S¥ 000 LINIVIN CTYLNIY ANV ISNIdX3 01NV
6£°095'E 00002's L9'6E9' L GL'ZS0'L 00°005"L S8 LYY AINIVIN :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
00°'86¥ 00°'86% 000 00°€8 00€8 000 LINIVIA :NOILYDNA3 ANY DNINIVYHL
Zsele 00°'862'G 8¥'¥86't (eL7Lv0't) 00°€88 €L0E6'L INIVIN :DNILYHIO - S31Nddns
(6%°Z08) 00'2sZ 6¥'¥S0'L (55'892) oo'zy GS'0LE INIYIN :321440 - S3IddNS
(85'262) 000 85262 (85°262) 000 86262 LNIYI :IONVNILNIVIA ANY SHIVd3Y
(,5°61) 000 LGB 000 000 000 LNIVIN NOILVHLSININGY HINMO
00°€6L 00°00S'v 00°L0L'€ 000 000 000 ANIVIN :STXVYL ANV SISNIDIT
01801 00'8¥L'E 0665V | S8'6¥Z 00°8SY GL'802 LINIVIN :SNOILYDINNWNOD TYNHILNI
0€'86Z°L 00°00t'2 0L LOL'L 87'€92 00°00% 289el LNIVIN :SNOILY134H 33A0TdINI
62'veE 00°86% LLELL 00°€8 00°€8 000 AINIVIN :S311ddNS "31NdN0D
SASNIJXT DNILVHILO
80'891'8l 00°€98'LL9 26 ¥69'€65 LL'PLY'S 00'6+€'001 68'7/8'V6 :SASNAdX3 A3.LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [B10L
(8e'6EL'0L) 00°291'6E 8¢'L06'6Y (G2 12s't) 00'£25'9 GL'8Y0'8 INIVIN :SLI43N39 43HL0
(ov'0sL'L) 00°8LL'8L 0v'892'61 GE'20L 001962 G9'8G8'Z INIVIN :3ONVHNSNI dWOD M
(66'390°L) 00°006'E 66'896'F (9g°9z) 00°059 98'92L ANIVIN :STV3IW IIA0TdNI
00°00%'Z 00°000'%2 00°009°LZ 00°00% 00°000'F 00°009'€ INIVIN :HO8V1 LOVHINOD
LOLLO'LL 00°'¥66'8E £6'9/E°LE LS ZE'EL 00'66%'9 (LeegtL's) INIVIN :FONVYHNSNI 33A0TdNT
(9z°162) 00°086 9z’ LLE) Ze'06 00091 8969 INIVIN :VLNd
PFESL 00°£06'8 95°EvL'8 (0L°8%) 00'9S¥°L 0L'¥0S°L INIVW NS
0 LLO'L 00°GZF'2E 0L ELY'LE GL'96¥% 00°00€'S G8°€08'y LINIVIN :¥DId
0£°2€2'0L $ 00°LLE'SHY $ 0L¥PL'SEV $ (15°009'2) 00°96L'2L 1G'96€'08 $ LINIYI :STDYM ANV STIHVIVS
SASNIdXT A3LV1IH ANV T1I0HAVd
S3ISNAIXE
[JUBLBA 19bpng AL A ajeq o0} Jea \ aoueleA 1ebpng ql1d ajeq o1 pousd
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO
(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOONOD dIHSDV 14
JONVNILNIVIN ALH3d0OHd

£202/0€/9 papu3z spolad 9 a8yl Joj
wawpedaq Aq Juswaels awodu| asueueA 1ebpng



19 :uoboT Jesn

€20g/E/oL ®eq /o

g ebed WdLZ:Le2 220Z/e/0L @1eq uny
v9leg'LL $ (96'808'8€6) $ (2€'£86'926) $ erveL9 $ (99:952'eSL) $ (vzees'Lyl) $ (ss07) swoodu| 18N
v9'128'LL (96°808'8€6) (ee'£86'926) Zry6L'9 (99°95L'eS1) (rz'29g'Lyl) ‘XV.L INOONI 3HO438 SONINHYI
v9'Les'LL (96'808'8€6) (ze'£86'926) ZrreL'9 (99°95L'gS1) (vg'e9s'Lyl) ‘SNOILVHIdO WOX4 IWODNI L3N
v9lzs'LL 96'808'8€6 ZE186'926 Zr'v6L'9 99'95L'ES1 v2'29s Lyl 'SISNIJX3 leloL

(ry'ove'9) 96'5v6'92¢E 0v'Z6Z'EEE LE'0ZL 99'L0¥'€S GE'£89'2S ‘SISNIJX3 DNILYHIO [E10L
(66°€vE) 00'052'2 66'€65Z 80'L2 00°SL€E Z6'LYE INIVIN JLINIWLYTHL H3LYM
(80°9¥1'8) 00°Z0S'LL 80'8¥9'Z (zoeaL’t) 00°L16'C 20°080'y INIVIN TYAOWIYH 3LSYM
Z8'80L'6 00'86¥'ZL 81'68L'C 00'€80°C 00'€80°2 000 INIVW :SHIVd3Y NOISIAZT3L
(o1'801) 00'2se 0L'09¢ 00'zy 00'zy 000 INIVIN SHIVd3d INOHJ313L
(91°z62't) 00°000'0} 91°26Z°LL (eL'ees'e) 00°00L'L zL'ee9's INIVIN -700d DNINWIMS
(L0zy8'2) 00°000't LOZVR'E 000 000 000 INIVIN \TYAON3Y MONS
ov'e8r'e 00°0SL'E vS'L9T 00'529 00529 000 INIVIN 'SNDIS
vZ'L6E 00°009'0€ 9£'202°0E L6891 00°00}'S €0'L€6'Y INIVIN :SLOVHINOD 30IAY3S
LE'18L'Y 00°000'G1 69'818°0L L8'SLY') 000052 €L'ves INIVIN SONIFINNTD
0L'6ZL'L 00'000'6 06'0/8'L 00'00S° 00°005'L 000 LNIYIN “ONILYHOO3A ANV DNILNIVd
9Z'¥8lL'E $ 00'866'% $ vLELS'L $ (rL086) $ 00€e8 $ vLEI8'L $ INIYIN :LNIWdIND3 T¥OINYHOIW
(panunuoy) SISNIdX3 DNILVHIO
ERlI[=ITT=F 19bpng Al A 21 01 Jea) aouelep 19b6png ald aje o} pollad
TVYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52€) "ONI “NSSV WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
JONVNILNIVIN ALHId0Hd

€¢02/0€/9 papu3 spolad 9 8yl 104
wawuedaq Aq juswajels swoou| asueleA 1abpng



19 :uoBoiasn €c0e/e/0L =®1ed /o

| :@beg WdLE:LEZ 2202/€/0) ®eq uny
(96°2L1'65) $ (00%95'2¥S) $ (96°9/9°109) $ §1'882'% % (00'826'L8) $ (58'6£9'c8) $ :(sso) awoou| 18N
(96°211'65) (00°#95°2¥S) (96°9£9°'1L09) S1°882'F (00'826'£8) (58'6£9'€8) XV.L IWOINI IHO-439 SONINHVI
(96°211'65) (00°'+95°2HS) (96°9£9'1L09) S1°882'F (00'826'£8) (58'6£9'¢8) :SNOILYHI4O WOHH IWODNI L3N
(96°211'69) 00°#9G'THS 96°9/9'L09 GL'88Z'F 00'826'L8 68'6£9°c8 :SASN3dX3 |0l
(96°ZL1'6S) 00°795'2YS 96°9.9'109 GL'88Z'Y 00'826'L8 G8'6£9'C8 :SISNIdXT DNILVHIO [eloL
(667591'8) 00'+69'05 66'658'8S 658G/ 00°962'8 19°022'8 J1LN HILYM
0£°6v8'8 00°04S'}8 0L'02L2L (59'v68) 00'GZLEL GO'6L0'FL LN :43IM3S
(0z'189'2) 00°906'LLL 02'L8S'6 L1 6LT6L'T 00°LGL'8 LZ'¥96'S LN :SVD
(L0GLL'2G) $ 00'v6£'86C $ £0'605°0GE $ Z9vlEe $ 00°0SLLS $ 8EGEP'SS $ LN (ALIDIYLD3TT) HIMOJ
S3ISNIdXT DNILYHIHO
S3ISNIJX3
aouelep 196png Q1A ale( 0} lBaj aoueuep 1ebpng q1d aleq 0} pouad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO
(S2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDY 14
SALLITILN

€202/0€/9 papu3 spoliad 9 8yl 104
wswyedaq Aq Juawa)e}s awoou| asueleA 126png



Flagship

Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis

2021 vs 2022

September 05 thru September 11, 2022

Mtce Fees Billed

11/01/2020
12/31/2020
11/01/2021
12/31/2021
01/01-1/2/2021
01/01-1/2/2022
01/03 - 2/06/2021
01/03 - 2/06/2022
02/07 - 9/4/2021
02/07 - 9/4/2022
09/05 - 09/11/2021
09/05 - 09/11/2022

Total Mtce Fees Billed

Maintenance Fees Collected
To Date minus late fees

Collectionsas a %
of Mtce Fees Billed

Last Weeks Collections

MTD Collections

2021

16,377,272.14
167,413.81
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
69,805.67
0.00
251,054.60
0.00

0.00

0.00

2022
0.00

0.00
17,101,181.28
217,046.38
0.00

0.00

0.00
92,231.92
0.00
395,303.20
0.00

1,728.42

$16,865,546.22

$17,807,491.20

$9,951,600.99

$9,865,459.92

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

59.01% 55.40%
$20,627.23 $25,619.73
$32,169.77 $35,477.63

-3.60%



Flagship Resort
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2022 Analysis

September 05 thru September 11, 2022

Total 2021 Maintenance Fees Billed $16,922,389.34

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

Through 12/31/21 10,159,795.31
Balance of 2021 Maint. Fees Owed $6,762,594.03
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

01/01 thru 01/02/22 $0.00
01/03 thru 06/12/22 $153,900.37
06/13 thru 06/19/2022 $6,089.54
06/20 thru 06/26/2022 $6,784.67
06/27 thru 06/30/2022 $8,902.56
07/01 thru 07/03/2022 $1,149.01
07/04 thru 07/10/2022 $2,977.26
07/11 thru 07/17/2022 $3,978.42
07/18 thru 07/24/2022 $3,204.91
07/25 thru 07/31/2022 $11,901.21
08/01 thru 08/07/2022 $6,994.61
08/08 thru 08/14/2022 $7,170.92
08/15 thru 08/21/2022 $4,967.75
08/22 thru 08/28/2022 $1,927.48
08/29 thru 08/31/2022 $3,050.54
09/01 thru 09/04/2022 $2,050.61
09/05 thru 09/11/2022 $7,168.57
Total 2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022 $232,218.43
2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022

as a % of Total 2021 Maint Fees Owed 3.43%
% of Total Billing Collected 61.41%

60 North Maine Avenue * Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570



Flagship COA

Common Area Reserve

—

FUNDS

MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE $533,461

TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 2,170,648
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS: 2,704,109
APPROVED FUNDS (Not Completed)

2018 RENOVATIONS (11,000)

2019 RENOVATIONS (13,348)

2020 RENOVATIONS (32,487)

2021 RENOVATIONS (134,802)

2022 RENOVATIONS (1,044,853)
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS: (1,236,491)
BALANCE (AFTER ALL JOBS ARE COMPLETED) 1,467,618
TRANSFER IN

RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2022 546,910
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN: 546,910
TRANSFERS OUT

PRINCIPLE LENDER PAYMENTS (142,181)

DUE TO OPERATING - ANNUAL INTEREST (1,027)
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT: (143,208)
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END: $1,871,320
TARGET BALANCE @ 12/31/2022 PER RESERVE STUDY $1,907,569

60 North Maine Avenue ¢ Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570
10/3/2022 1:53 PM



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
RESERVE STANDING COMMON AREA ANALYSIS

60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

(OC)

PROJECT

YEAR JOB# DESCRIPTION APPROVED TOTAL SPEND BALANCE OPEN
2018 18025  INTERIOR ENTRANCE DOOR 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 (11,000.00)
2018 TOTAL: $11,000.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 ($11,000.00)
2019 20-006  FLOORS 21 - 23 RENOVATIONS 65,000.00 51,651.86 13,348.14 (13,348.14)
2019 TOTAL: $65,000.00 $51,651.86 $13,348.14 ($13,348.14)
2020 20025  FLOOR 9 & 24 RENOVATIONS 72,000.00 39,512.64 32,487.36 (32,487.36)
2020 TOTAL: $72,000.00 $39,512.64 $32,487.36 ($32,487.36)
2021 21010  BALCANY RESURFACE 52,272.50 31,543.94 20,728.56 (20,728.56)
2021 21011  8TH FLOOR PLANTER PROJECT £0,000.00 20,791.88 39,208.12 (39,208.12)
2021 21-005  PHASE 2 ROOF ANCHOR SYSTEM 80,000.00 26,549.63 53,450.37 (53,450.37)
2021 21015  ELEVATOR SCREENS/UPGRADE 42,000.00 20,585.03 21,414.97 (21,414.97)
2021 TOTAL: $234,272.50 $99,470.48 $134,802.02 ($134,802.02)
2022 22006  32ND FLOOR BOILER HEADER £,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00)
2022 22.008  ROOFTOP EQUIP. ENERGY/HANDLER/CONDENSING 617,000.00 149,450.00 467,550.00 (467,550.00)
2022 22.015  EMERGENCY STORM REPAIR 38,000.00 20,258.75 17,741.25 (17,741.25)
2022 22018 SIMPLEX PHASE 1 551,562.00 0.00 551,562.00 (551,562.00)
2022 TOTAL: $1,214,562.00 $169,708.75 $1,044,853.25 ($1,044,853.25)
GRAND TOTAL: $1,596,834.50 $360,343.73 $1,236,490.77 ($1,236,490.77)

\\mas200serv3\cS\data\hotel shares\Hotel Acctg\Flagship COA\Reserve Standing\2022\04. June\RESERVE_STANDING_COMMON_AREA_@_06.30.22



- p r\l N\ ( \ / \7\‘
Flagship COA L A&
Interval Room Reserve

FUNDS:

MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE

TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 352,324
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 1,361,189
APPROVED FUNDS:

RENOVATIONS - 2022 0
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS 0
BALANCE AFTER COMPLETION OF APPROVED PROJECTS 1,361,189
TRANSFER IN:

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2021 636,430

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2022 1,573,254
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 2,209,684
TRANSFERS OUT:

DUE TO OPERATING - INTEREST 0
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END $3,570,873
TARGET BALANCE @ 12/31/2022 PER RESERVE STUDY $3,668,372

60 North Maine Avenue * Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570
10/3/2022 1:53 PM



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
INTERVAL ROOMS RESERVE ACCOUNT

60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

OPEN PROJECTS
PROJECT PROJECT AMOUNT EXPENSE REMAINING
DESCRI

YEAR CODE R APPROVED 6/30/2022 BALANCE Ly
2022 21-001 2021-2022 Room Renovations $1,166,990 $1,223,785 ($56,795)

2022 TOTAL: $1,166,990 $1,223,785 ($56,795) S0
2022 N/A

2022 TOTAL: S0 $0 S0 S0

GRAND TOTAL: $1,166,990 $1,223,785 ($56,795) S0

\Wnas200serv3\c$\datalhotel shares\Hotel Acctg\Flagship COA\Reserve Standing\2022\04. June\RESERVE_STANDING_INTERVAL_@_06.30.22



€-¥-8¥lL-0LEL0L - L69

asn NI @3AY1dSIa 34V SINTYA 1TV ‘GILON ATIVOIHI03dS SSTINA « INTYA 3SOT AV
+ JIILNVHYND YNVE LON = AONIOY LINFWNHIAOD T¥HI0Td ANV A9 TIHNSNI LON
» 1/SOd3A XMNYE ¥ LON « GIYNSNI 0IG4 LON ‘S10N008d FONVYHNSNI NV SININLSIANI

auljuo/Wwo9’As|uejsueblow MMM 1aUljUQ JUNOIY INOA SS300Y
92£€-698-008 (%8s e skeq £ ‘Aeq e sInoH ) Jajuad ad1Alag Jual|)

8TS95-T0¥780 LN ALID DILNVILY

JAVY INIVW HLHYON @9

INOEI Y¥3IHJOLSIHHD

B IMNSNIAYD NVIC ‘VY3IAIY SINOT 0/
ONI D0SSV WNINIWOANOD dIHSODVId 3FHL

WMOrNME#

LE.¥-G0S-2EL Xe4 9660-9/9-008 :duUoud ‘WY ‘00Z6-rrz-zeL ‘euoydajal
€G6/80 PN “¥3AIY SWOL
JAY H3dOOH eevl

youelg Jnoj

IS 18quusiy D77 m.thm.m yuuws ..Am..t_mhm. Emm.__o‘é_
2r.l¥-G0G ¢eL
w2 As|uejsuebiow@uui|4 ane]
1uspisald 89IA Jojuag
uuf|4 aune
JOSIAPY [eloueuld INoA

INOgI ¥3IHJOLSIHHO
2 IMSNIdYD NVIr 'vd3AIL SINOT 070

J58483U] paniady sapnjouj ONI 00SSY WNINIWOGNOD dIHS9V 14 3FHL
18°097°c€5$ (zz/0€/9 10 s8) LNNOJOY ¥NOA 40 INTVA TVLOL ‘404 LNIWILVLS
My
c | oy = .
5?9 e \u/: 2Z0z ‘0g-} sunf posd autdod | INFINILYLS LN3IND
Wﬂ; NS

Aajuels uebio



G3NNILNOD

Aajuels ueblopy InoA ojul Boj ‘uonewiojul 8)el Jsalajul o4 “yjuowl
JuaLuale)s Alaas Jo 8s0|0 ay} Je pue sabueyo sjel jsalejul ajqeo)dde

8} a1} Yoea UoIIe[nd|ed MaU B Jejs pue aoue|eq }igap JnoA o} jsalajul
panJose 8y} PPe 8 "UJUoLU By} 1o} SUOIje[na|eD }Sa1a)ul paniooe

Ajiep sy} jo wns ay) si ableys jsalajul pus-yjuow ay] ‘pus-yjuow je
soue|eq }igap JnoA o} pappe si pue yjuow ay} Jnoybnoiy; Ajiep seniooe
1sas8)ul uiblely “(skep) 09¢ £q apiaip (g) pue ‘aoueleq }igap pe|es

Jau ssauisng Jo aso|2 Ajiep auy Aq ajel ysassjul uibiew ajqeoijdde ayy
Adiynw (1) :smojjo} se sueo| uiblew uo sabieyo jsaiajul aje[No[eD SN
saBley ysasaju] wibiep

“uoljesuadwiod aaladal ABW am UDIYM Jo} ‘S8|es Loys 10} Saljlinoas

ay) Buipus| Jo sajes poys Buipes ‘sbuiyy Jeyjo Buowe ‘104 Junosoe INoA
Ui Sa1}LINoas ulenao asn Aew am ‘me| Aq pejpiwiad se ‘Junosoe uibiew
e aaey nof J| “uoiiisod ay) mojaq pejealpul si [esa)e||0d se pabipaid
saleys Jo Jaquinu ay} saleys a|qibije sey Ajuunoaes e §| ‘sjunosoe ulbiew
InoA ui saijunoas a|qibie Jo anjea sy} uo paseq s| molloq Aew noA
junouwse ay| “|esa)e|joa se sjunoase inok ul syesse Buibpa)d Joj ebueyoxs
ui sn wouy Asuow mouloq Aew noA ‘sabisjiaud uibiew aaey nok §|
(sjunooge jusLuall}al ulepso

10} 8|qe[IEAR Jou)iawojsng uibiely e aie noA j1 uopewloju] Juepodw|
‘Uoljenyis [eloueUl Jo saalaalqo

juauisaaul Inok ul abueyo [eusjew Aue Jo sn asiape Ajjdwold

‘1senbal 1nok je Ajjdwoid nok o) s|ge|ieAE SpEW 8] ||IM UOIELLLIOJUI
yons pue noA o} paysiwiny Ajsnoiraid SUOIJOBSUEL) YONS JO SUOIELLIIUOD
Ul pepn|oul usaq Sey suoljoesuel) suoldo Jo uonnoaxe ayj

0} pajejas sableyo Jayjo pue suoissILWOoD 0} Joadsal YjIm UoljeLIou|
suondo paysi]

“JuaLL]saAul 118y} Jo |je Jo 1sow fuisol jo Ayjigissod

9|qeIapISuUCD yiim suinyal ¥oinb Jo syyoid ybiy Bupyess siojsaaul

10} - uonjenoads ‘|ediounid o) ysii Jajealb yym awooul se Jo ymolb se
Jayyie suinyal Jaybiy Buiyess siojseAul Joj - awoou| anissalbby ‘|ediound
0} ¥su yBiy o} ajesepow yym uoneroaidde |eydes Bupjaes siojsanul

10} - uonealddy |eyde) {lediounid o) ysu a)elapowl 0} MO| Y}IM awooul
1e|nBas Buiyass si0)seAul Jo) - awoou| :(s)junosoe InoA o} ajgedljdde
saAljeusa}e aA1}oalqo JuaLsaAul ay} Jo uoneue|dxa ue si Buimol|o} ay )
saA1308lqQ juswysanu|

'sjuncooe InoA o} apew sjuawded uo Guipjoyyym ualje

Juapisaluou 9%0¢ Jo Buipjoyyim dn-yoeq %z Jayys o} 10alqns aq Aew
S]UNo3%e INOA ‘g-M 10 6-M Wlo4 ajgeatjdde uo sniejs ubleloy Jo ‘s N
1ayyie Jo uoljealiias e yyum sn papiaold jou aney nok i ‘suorjenfal
gY| Jepun “pouad Buipjoy pue siseq }soo Jodal 0} palinbai osje ale
am (Ajunoas Jo adA} sy Joj ajep ajqeoijdde 1o) | Loz ‘L Auenuer Jaye
10 uo palinboe senUNses UlepaD Jo Sa|es J04 “SJUN0JoE (jusiualfjal-uou
‘*°1) a|qepodal Joy uoljoesuel} sy} Jo Jeak Jepuajes ay} Buimojo} Jeak
8y} Jo g1 uoie\ Aq g-6601 Wio4 uo (sajes Woys Buipniour) sajes jo

g Jo 7 abegd

spaaooid ssolb podal o) pasinbal ale am ‘me| xe) swodul [e1apad Japun
Burpoday xe|

*18JUsD a9IAISS JuLl|D

||e2 Jo ‘dse’saInso|os]p/sainsolos|p/U}eam LI Asjuejsuebiow mmm

0} 0B ‘uoneuwllojul slowl 104 Jusws)e)s siuj uo

uoljewdoul (sso)/uies auj jo asn ajeudoidde ay) sujuualep 0} JOSIAPE
xe} 10 [eba| Juspuadapul umo InoA JoEjUOD “BJELUISA UE S| Juslale)s
sy} uo papiaoid (sso)ules pazijeasun “uoljeledaid xe} 1o} pasn aq
10U pPINOYS pUE ‘Wio} Xey SY| Jaujo Aue 1o (saljlinoas palanod 1o} siseq
1500 podal am Uyoiym uo) 6601 Wwiod (SH|) 901A1ag anuanay [BUIBjU| JO)
anuisqns e jou si 1| ‘sesodind |euoijewlol Joj papiaoid si (ssoT)/ules
uoljewoju] (sso7)uies

‘ysenbas uspuum noA uodn

noA o} pajiew aq ||1m Adod e Jo ‘seo1yo s}l Je uonjoadsul jeuosied Inok
10} a|qejieae sI uoljeziuebio siy} Jo JusLWale)s [eloueul i “(joJjuod uanlb
aney nok woym o} Aped paiy) awos Jo jjeyaq uo Jo JOAB) INO Ul Jjo-18s
Jo JyBis 1o ual| e Jo 32} ale '’]) PUBLUSP UO slawo)sno o} a|geded

ale spuny asay] Jey) papiaoid ‘818l SJUNOSE JSWOISND 10} palied
saoue|eq }ipalo 2aJ) Buisudwoo spuny asn Aew am ‘[g-€9G6 L 0¥Z§

49 211 738 ayj Jo sajn. uoljosjold JaLI0ISND By} Japun

sjuaLuLje)s |BlouBUly pue seouejeg JIpaId aald jo Miliqe|ieay
"1981100U1

S| UoljewLoul iy} Jo Aue Ji sn Joejuo) “8alape Bujunoooe Jo |ebs)

‘XE} 8JN}I}SUCD 0} PapuUajul JoU S| JUaLa)e)S SIY} Ul papnjoul uoljeLlopul
ay] 'nok £q papinoid uonjewwoul uodn paseq si A)liqlonpap
s,uoljnquiuoo Aue jo uoneziiobsies sy) (Z) pue {(sueld palosuods
-1afojdwa jo 1ed ale yoiym sy 0} Aldde ssjni Jayjo ‘junoooe sad

j0u ‘siseq uoslad Jad e uo saijdde i) SIY}) 8poD snusAsy [eusalu| 3y}
Japun sy'H| UloY pue |[euoijipel] 0} ayew ues noA jey} suolngljuod

uo Jiwi| [enuue ay} sjoapal (NSS AG) pamoly suonnquiuog [enplaipul
"XeW, 83U} (1) swd| Jo} ‘Ajjeuonippy "1sesejul paniooe Buipnjoul

‘an|eA JuUNo29Yy IS € Jaquasoaq Joud ay) uo paseq si ‘Aue yi ‘uonje|noled
uonnquU}sIg wnwiuily palinbay InoA 1o} pasn anjea JunooJe ay|
*$JUnoo9e Ny PUe snid dIA 1o} Jou Ing sjuncooe (g)g0f pue oiseg
dIA vyl Jo} papiaaid si Bupodal xe ) “(syyl [euonipel] 0} Uloy/yioy
0] [euol}ipel] Jo suoljeziialorleyoal/suoisiaaucs o} ““f-a) £jdde sejn.
[eloads Jay}o J| pue 'a|qilonpap Xej aq ||ImM uoinquiued ayj Ji ‘epngLjued
uea nof yonw moy Ajl1an o} JoSIAPE Xe} JNoA UM 303y) “junoode

Jayjo Aue 0} @aualajel Jnoy}im ‘Juncooe Jejnaiied B 1oy suolngljuog
5]08|J2J JUSWS]E)s SIY} Ul UoljeuLIoju] suolnguiuoc) ey “suoljeinfal pue
se|ns AiiqiBiie sy 0) 10algns al1e suoNgUIUCD JUNcooe payljenb-xe)
UoIJEWIOjU| JUNODDY Juslualley [BuCHIPPY

*|ugy Jojuowa)el/salfa)el)sjusulsanul-yleam/woo Aejuejsuebiow mmm
0} 0B ‘spjaiA pund jexue| Asuopy

1o JIsoda( yueq juauno Jo4 “pouad juswajle)ls sy} Buunp joaye ul sem

AajueiS uebiol

1BUY AdY B4} Uey) Jualepip aq few Ady siyL ‘ejep Buipus jusiuae)s
au} Je sysodsp Jnof Joj j0aye i ajel a|gealjdde sy} spusseldal s)isodap
10} (AdV) PIa1A abejuaoiad |ENUUY 8UL "8)Ep pus Juswalels auy}

1O SE sle|jop §°N Ul pajoajiel ale sysodaqg Aousung ublelo ‘juswale)s
ayj Jo ajep Buisopo auy ybnoiyy (,.81ep pajep,, Jo) JuswiAed uodnoo

1SE| 8y} JO 8]ep 8y} WoJ) paje|nojes si 1 ‘seseo jsow u| juawded
158.1ejul )5€| S} 90UIS puog ay} uo pled JeA jou Jng paules jsalajul

auyj sl JsaIejul panIooy ‘suwinjoo ajeledas ul pake|dsip os|e ale jsalajul
panioge pue anjeA JeyJew awooul paxy ‘uoioes ,sbulpjoH, au}

uj "s[eo} ay} Ul Jsaisjul panJage apnjoul sAedsip Alewwns ul suonyisod
aLIOoU Paxl) Jo SanjeA 8y 'SISeq a}ep apeJ} B U0 Junodoe nok ul
pafie|dsip ale suoijisod Jauyjo pue 'siseq ajep Juswiajies e uo pake|dsip
ale spun4 Jex.ep Aeuoly pue syisodaq ‘Usen “eoue|eq jisodeq Jo/pue
spund 1ayJe Asuoly ‘uses Buisoo noA o} ygep Aue Bunoesigns 1o
Npaio Aue Buippe (g) pue ‘suoijisod Jayjo 1o} SUBIPO}SND apIsino Jo/pue
siapinoid ao1nies Aigsnpul Buizijn suoieniea (g) ‘suoryisod psoud

|le jo anjea jayiew ay} (1) Buippe Aq psjndwod ale senjeA Juncody
uoen|e/ JUNCodY

"awl) usejsed wd/-wep Aepud-Aepuol 'FESH-082

(008) I1eo Aew jjeyaq Jisyy uo Burnoe asouy) Jo $10]S8AUI JOIUBS
"auljd|aH 10]S9AU| JOIUAS € Ja}jo aM 'SN UM ajeoiuntuiuod o] fem
JuUaIUBAUOD & SualD JojsaAul Jojuas shajuels uebloly apiroid 0} Japlo u|
aundjeH J0jsaAu| Joluag

“wooAsjuejsuebliow mmm Je sn Joejuoo

10 'S60%8 LN 'UBpIOr UINOS ‘20056 X08 "0'd 0} |leW 10 9G22-12¢T
(998) 1e Juawedaq suolje|ay Jusl|D Jno Joejucd ‘sjule|dwod Jo
SUJaoU02 104 "PaJanco siajsuel] ay) Jo uojjduosep e Buipnjour ‘siajsuel)
pun} 91U0J}98|8 SNoaUOLIe 0} Joadsal ypm sanjigisuodsal pue sjybu
InoA Buipiefial sajny [e1oads o} UOJJEJUBWINIOP JUNOJJE INOA 885 "JoLd
pajoadsns e jo Alinbul usjjLIM B 9AI8081 9M SSBJUN 081100 paleap

aq [|IM Juswalels InoA “(VdIS) 10V Uol1193]01d J0JSBAU| S8lj1Indss

ayy Japun sjybu Buipnjoul ‘spuybi 1nok j0a301d Jaypny o) Builm

Ul paLLLIuoo-al aq pjnoys juswaje)s siy) ul Aouedalosip Jo foeinaoeul
Aue BuipieBal suoEOIUNLULIND [B1Q JUNCDJE JNoA ulejulew nok alaym
2010 ay} Jo Jebeue youeig ay) Bunoejuoo Aq Jowue u) spewl alam
aAs11aq 1o pUB}SIapun Jou op noA jey; sajue Bulpiebal suisouco Aue
ssaippe Ajgjelpawiw pue ‘Ajpdword juswajels Inok mainal 0} ains ag
sauinbu| pue sioug

'9z££-698 (008) 1e J8juad

801AJag Jual|) ay} Jo ‘abed Jeaod Juswaje)s ay) Lo UoljewlIoul JOEJUCD
ay) Buisn Aq sn o) pajoanp aq Aew junosoe InoA Buipiebal suonsenp
isuonysany

‘1A B 921M] Ja)jealay} PUE JUsLWW)e)s

15414 anoA ypm papiaold ale ‘noA o} spuss (snfem) 977 Asuseg yjws
fisjuejs uebiopy sjuswayess (e o} Aidde yolum ‘seinso|asiq papuedx3

S9INso|2siq papuedx3

2z0z '0€-) 8unr poliad sy Jo4 | INJINFLVLS LNIITO



1202/S0 pesiney

"JOSIAPE XE} UMO JNoA

1INsuoo asea|d "aolape xe} Jo |eba| apiaoid jou seop As|ue)s uefiop
ainso|asiq |ebe pue xe)

‘1sanbas usjum uodn paysiuing aqg [|Im uoljoesuel} Aue yjim
u01j98UUco Ul sn Aq paAlaoal ag 0} JO paAlaoal uoljeiaunwual Jayjo Aue
O Junowe pue s0IN0s 8y} pue sjijauaq asay) Buipiebal s|iejag Moy}
JapI0 Jo} yuswihed synyiisuog Jey) syyeusq jdacoe Aew sajel|yie Ino
Jo/pue s\ "uoljoesuel) e o) Aued Jayjo ay) Jo sWleuU ay) pue uonoesuel)
e JO awi} pue ajep 8y} noA anlb |im am ‘}sanbal uapum uodn

‘uonoas ANy sa|eg/saseyoind pajiesun, ayy ul pakeidsip aq osje
[IM pUS Yluow JUsWIE)S 10 SE Pa|iles Jou aaey Jey) sapel] (4NN
pue 4ag Buipn|oxa) siseq ajep apel} Uo JuaLUs}e)s siUj Uo papnijoul

ale SUOIJOESURI| "8)EP JUBLUB[}}eS pue a)ep apel) Aejdsip suoljoesuel]
suonjipuo) pue sajeq Uooesuel]

‘Buipiodal pus-lead Joj adhy

XE} JUBIaylp e 0} uonngusip sy} Alsseoal Aew siosuods awos ‘sisniy
JusLW}saAU| JIun pue sajuedwon juswysaau| pajejniisy ‘sdiysisuped
pajiwi Jalsel ‘(sLi3y) sisni) Juslisaau| sje)s] |eay ‘suoljelodion
Jo aseo ayj u| "Gunodal xe} Joj pasn aq pinous 660 | SWUO4

uo uoljewopul AjuQ “Jeak Jepus|ea au) Joj Juawale}s Jse| ay} uo sainfiy
JE3A SIUL, SE pajeolpul asoy) wol Jaylp Aew jodal am sielo} syl “SHI
aly} 0) JUNO29E INOA 0} Pa}IPalo Jsaleul puoq 8|gexe) pue suoinNguU}sip
puapialp Jodal app “1eah Jepusjea ay) Buunp (s)unoooe JnoA

0} JIpaJo pue Jjeyaq InoA UO aAI808] M S81}1N9as Uo }salejul Jojpue
SpuapIAlp sjuasaldal 'sallewlwINS AWODUI BY} Ul pash Se ‘awodul [ejo]
awoou| jejoL

‘Burjiodas xe) pus-leah ||e wiopad am ‘spuny [enjnL payJomiau Jo ases
8y} u| "spouad Buipodal Jualayip 0} anp uoljewlojul ino woly Alea Aew
yaiym ‘sjuawsie)s olpouad sjesedes pue (6601 swuod "6-a) Buipodal
pua-1eaA 1o} a|qisuodsal S| S131IN0aS SPloY ey} UoIINIIsul |BlouEBUl
Aue ‘f)je1suan) "sa0in0s |ewla)xa Ag papiaoid uoljeuLIol 1o} 9|qisuodsal
jou ale pue noA 0} 8oIAIas B SE A|9|0S JUBLUBIE]S SIU} UO S}asse

UIe}a Jnoge uoljellopul apnjoul Aew app “uoijoajold Dd|s Agq palenod
aq jou AW SN y}ImM pjay Jou s}assy "UoIIN}ijsul [e|ouUBUl JaYyjoue

1e play ag Aew jey; sn ybnoiy) sjesse ule}iao aseyaind Aew noj

071 feuleg yywsg Aejueys uebiol Je piaH JON S}assy uleplan
‘Bioodismmm

YSIA 10 00€8-12£-202-) 18 OdIS 19eju0D ‘ainysoiq Od|s Alojeue|dxa
ue Buipnjoul ‘0d|S Jnoge uonewloul uiejqo o] “uoiosjold dis Agq

g Jo ¢ afied

paIaA0d aq Jou ABwW SN YlIm p|ay Jou sjasse pue DdIs Aq pajoasjold jou
ale UoI}EN)oN|) J@MJew o] enp sassoT "Blo adis mmm Je Jo 1sanbai uodn
a|qge|ieAe si ainyoolq Alojeue|dxa uy “(Yseo Jo} swied 10} 000'052$
Buipniaul) 000'00S5$ 01 dn siaLIo}sND S} Jo S8IUN08s sjoajold yolym
{(9d1S) uoielodion U0N08)0.d JOJSAAU| SBIJLINDAS JO Jaguisal B ale 9\
uonaejoid JdIS

“Jeaddeal uay) pue ‘1eaddesip |IM J0j02 8y} ‘UYILLEem o}

pasodxa uayp) obed fiana Jo yoBq By} Uo YUl BAljIsuss-jeay ul pajuud
‘a1Bueyoas Ajunoas an|q anbiun e si auQ ‘Ayanuayine sy pienbsjes

0} sjuawala AJUNoas pappaqLua |BJaASS SaIn}es) Juswwisle)s SIyL
sainsea|y fjunoag

*SN JOBJUOD 'SJUBLU]SBAU| Palnjond)s Jnok o} aj10ads SySII U0 UOIjELLIoUl
104 "sjoljucopuesysusionpoldpainjonl)s/wod-Asjuejsuebiow mmm

Je auljuQ Aejuels uebiopy oy ul Boj

‘S]UBLLSAAU| PaINionilS O) paje|al }salajul Jo SJOI)JU0D PUE SHSW a8y} uo
UOIJELLIOJU| 810U JO4 “UMOYS Sa)ewsa uey) Jamo] Apjuesiubis ag Aew
pue (s)jesse Buifiepun sy} jo soueutiopad sy} uodn juspuadap aq [|IM
plelA pue awooul |enUUE ‘Jsalajul panioge [enjoy “jsaejul juabunuoo |e
10 |ing ul Juswifed pue pouad uonealasqo jueasjal ay} Buiinp jaw aie
SUOI}JIPUOD |ENJOOE paljioads aLUNSSE pUB SBJELLIIS ale (SajoN awoou|
uebuiuon/seloN [eruooy abuey ‘*6°s) ainjes} swosul juabuljuod

B Y}IM SJUSLWISeAUl painjonlis Joj pjalA pue awwooul [enuue ‘jsalsjul
penJaoe ay) 'peke|dsip usypn “Alobajed jey) Jo} speau uoles0|e

18sse oljojdod Ajsites jou Aew aiojeiay} pue ‘leadde Asy} aleym
AioBajes 1onpoid sy} yiim Jualsisuod Jauuew e ul uuopad Jou Aew ,‘Au)
1oN4)S :SSe|D 1essy, Se aul| s|ieje@ uoljdiiasaq uoljisod ayj uo paijijuspl
ale pue salloBajen jonpoid snouea ul Jeadde Aew yoiym ‘sjusiu}sanu|
painjonis “jesse BuiApiepun Aue o} ainsodxa |g}0} J1ay) pue

Aunoas pajejal ayy Buiumo Jo ¥su uoIjEIIUBDUOD B} J8pISUOD pnays
0s|e SI0)SaAU| "slojsaAul 0] JnoAed Jo anjeA Jexiew Joaye A|asienpe
pINo2 Y2IyMm S10}08) Jaylo Jo uoljesuadwliod ‘uoljel|iie o} anp jsalsjul

1O S101]JucD pue !}axJew Alepuooas ou Jo pajiwi| ‘suoljeoijdwi xey
anbiun ‘Ajunjew sjgeledwiod yjim Jgap |eUCHUSAU0D 0} paledwod plalk
lo/pue sajel Jsalajul Jamo) ‘sisodsp payul| Jeylew 1o} ses) uoljdwapal
Ajes ‘Ayunjew oy Joud g0 ‘sjuswied oipouad ou (s)jasse BuiAiapun
ay] ynum pajeloosse sysil (s)yasse Buifiapun jo uoneoaidde Aue

ul uojedionsed uo spiwi| pue uoleloaidde ou Jo pajiwi| ‘speaids/sbuljel
Hpata sojuelenb Jospue sJtenss| o} safueyo pajedionue Jo [Enjoe Woly
Bunynsal Ajlj1yejon 2oud pue ysu JIpalo Janss| ‘JuaLl}saAul [B1jIUI JO SSO|
10} pejiwi| Jou ale }ng ‘spnjoul Aew yoiym ‘sysu |e1oads o} Joalgns ale
pue sjonpoid xajdwoo ale (sjonpold painjoni)g) sjuswilsaAu] painjonlis
SUOIJRIaPISUOD PUE SYSIY SJUBWJSIAU| painjonlis

‘Ainoss Jenoijed e

10} dojanap ||Im Jo s)siXe J@xJew Alepuooas e Jey) Jo INo2o ||Im uoijone
|NJSS300NSs B JBY) 90UBINSSE OU aq Ueo alay) (3|gejieae jou) y/N Aq

Aajue]s ueblo

pajeoipul aJe SaljlIN0ag 8jey uoljony asay] Joj (s)eoud auy) ‘alogeiay)
“Aupinbi| payiwi| 1o ou si 818y} $813LIN2aS 3ley UOIoNY UIBLSD 104
SeI3LIN%9S ey UoIoNYy Jnoqy uonewloju] jueyiodw]
-dse"$81ns0|0sIp/S2.nso|osIp/U) eam/LLoo  Aajue)suebiow mmm

0} 0B ‘sejunoas aoud am

MO UO UOIJELLIOJUI [EUOIIIPPE 104 “(3]qe|ieAe Jou) /N Ag pajeolpul ale
pue ‘ajqe|ieAe aq Jou Aewl papel} A|aAl}oe Jou S81}1In0as Jo sadlld “1ajo
ue Yons ayew o) Wway} Jo sn Aq Jusw}iWILIoD B 10 uonjoesuel) Aue ojul
Jajua Jo juawnusul Aue [jas Jo aseyoind o} sajel|iie 1no Jo sn Aq Jayo
UE Jou ale pue AJuo UMoYs 3JEp aU} JO SE ale saolld "ssausladwiod Jo
Aijigeljal ‘foeInooe 18y} 0] S 9OUBINSSE OU JBJJO UED 8M ‘Uoljewoul
10 seoinos 8|qel|al asn o} Jdwajie am ybnoylly “plos Jo Jybnog usaq
aABY p|No9 $81jLIN0as asoy} Yolym Je saold ay) Juasaidal Ajuessaosu
JOU Op puUE 'S80IN0S SNOLIBA WO} PaALISP 9JE $313UN08S Jo saoud ay]
sanjLINoag jo Buioud

‘(saseys puny Buijjes uo suoionisul Buipnjaul)

sjual|9 AIOSIAPE JusL}SaAUl 0} apiroid am se spuny ay) uo sejepdn
SNJE}s puE S|elia]ell aLes ay} aA1a0al Jou ||Im nod ‘junoooe sbelayolq e
se Uyons ‘junoosoe jo adA} Jayjoue ul spuny asay} Jo Aue u| pajseul aaey
noA ) ‘swedBoid AlosiApe Juaw}saaul UIEHSD Ul spuny asoy) Buipjoy
SjuBI[o 10} SpUN) papel}-aBueyoxa pue spunj [ENJnwW snolea uo siskjeue
s}onpuoo wes) sisAjeuy sabeuepy Juawyseau| [eqolo sAsjuels uebiopy
sisfjeuy JaBeueyy jJuswisaau| [eqol BuipieBay ao130N

*fouabe juawuianob Jayjo

1o uonelodion ssuelnsu) Jisodaq [esepa4 au} Aq pesjuelent Jo painsul
10U SI JUBL}SaAUl NI Y 'SHGap LY Jo Builum %2ayo ‘siemelpyjim
‘saseyaind 1o} a|gejieAe ad Jou pjnom saleys ‘suoisuadsns Bulng
‘swnwiuiw palinbal mojeq s|jel Apinbi| 3t sajes puadsns Ajuesodwsa) Jo
ajes uodn 88} e asodw) Aew s{ N “pred Ajjeuiflo uey) sss| Jo alow
yuom aq Aew Lay) seleys [|as noA uaym pue ajenjoni} [|Im s4NIN Jaulo
Jo aaud ay] -os op |Im Aau aspuelend jouueo Asy) ‘aleys Jad 00°L$
1e anjea anissaid 0} yeas (Ajuo siojsanul uosiad |einjeu o) uado SJNIN
“-g°|) spun} |ieja! pue (Juswuwanob g n syl Ag pexoeq sellNoes Jojpue
UseD Ul S)asse |10} JO %G 66 1SaAUl ey} SN 9'1) Spuny Juawiusanob
se palysselo s4ININ ubnoyyy “s4NIA Ul Asuow aso0| pInod NoA

Buioud (JNIA) pund 3aye Aeuo

“1senbal InoA 1e uonoadsul

1noA Joj s|qejiene si | uoljeinbay Aq pasinbal se Junoooy WNpUeIoWwal
[e1oads 8y} Jo piodal Jusuewad ay] "walsAs aaleasay |BIepad au)} jo
slowenos) Jo pieog auy Aq panssi | uonjeinfiay Jo G Qgg uonoes Jepun
noA loj paujejulew Junodoy WNpUBIoWa [B109ds pue junoooy uibiep
1noA Jo Juswwaje)s pauiquiod e si siy} ‘Junodoy ubiiepy e aaey nof g
JUNEooY wnpuelowsaly |eivadg BuipieBal uonewlou|

"UOIJBLUIOJU] 810 10} Saley 1salaju] 3ol|o pue juswaaibe uibiep

E U}IM Junoaoe Inok 103jeg “aul|uo/woo Aa|uejsuebiow mmm Je junosoe

(@anNINoD) §8INS0]OSI _wacmaxm

220z '0g-| sunr polisd aupjod | INJNILVLS LN3ITD



‘sasodind xe} Jo Aiojeinbas 1oj sjusLUnNSul JO UOIJBIILISSE[D
8y} wouy Jayip Aew pue UOEPUBLLILIOISI B 8)NJIJSUCD JOU O SUOIJBOIJISSEIO 8sal| "S8due[eq NN
pue Jggnyses pejjjes pajosloid pue ‘siseq ajep ape.j e uo sbulpjoy sjuasaidal LoIJEI0[[E J8SSE Sit)

Uysen

‘JUBLWBIEJS SIY} JO UOI}I8S

Buipuodsa.riod ay} 0] 18jaJ ‘UoHBULIOUI [EUCIIPPE 104 Painsul DdiS Jou Djd- Jey3rau si (x<) abueyox3
ubraio4 "0d|S Aq paianca 8q jou Aew pue ‘Asapnod e se ‘pay Ajjeuls)xs sjesse apnjoul Aew sanjeA
‘sansojosiq papuedxy sas “abesanoa 0dJs Joj aiqibije aie (s4 Bulpnjoul) sajjunass pue

ysen dIS Aq paianoa jou aie Jnq saueinsul Hjdg< 404 ajqibife ate sysodsq yueg pue Aidde sajni 0jg4

%00°001 18°09t°€ES$ JNTVATVLOL
00°001L 18°09¥'€ESS ysed
abejusolad anjep 183en

(1sa19yu1 panuooe sepnjoul) NOILY2O0T11V L3SSY

'suo/jejnajea asueuLioLad pajaajje aney Aew jey) siojoe} 1ayjo Jou
‘S{eMeJpyIIM puB SUoRNGLUeD jo Joedull ay) Japisuoo jou op Aay) se ‘aaueuiiopiad Juswisaaul junoosoe
jussaidas Jou op Aay| “poliad solid sy} woly anjea iejjop uj abueyo ayj jussaidal aroqe sabejuasiad ay|

f4AVrA Leoe
NNM AVYA ¥dv HYW 834 Nvr 030 AON 100 d3s 9nY INF NAP —_— 18°09¥°€ESS 18°09%'c€S$ 3INTVA ONIGN3 TV.10L
LT (1T Sv°92 8e'y anjep ui aBuey
,_ || , : “ zees —
! | | | | ” “ | £ - - slajsuel] /s}iqag/sipal) 39N
| || EEEE £ees - — — sIajsuel] Alunoag
| | | i o
_ L DD DL | rees g - — s)gaq
oo %oy %on %0 %00 %00 %0 %00 %00 K00 %00 KO WYl gepq B o - S}pal)
9'ces 9e°pEY'eess ey 9Sr'eess INTVA ONINNID3E V101
(zeloe/9-zz/LiL) (zz/oera-ze/Li9)
“anjeA JaxyJeyy JO SyjuoL usapiy) juadal jsow ayj sAedsip peys mojaq ay| Jes siyL poliad siyL
FNIL ¥3A0 ANTVA LIHEVIN (sesspur paniooe sepnjoul) | NODJJY HNOA 40 INTVA NI IONVHO

B DISNIdYO NVIr ‘V¥3AIN SINOTO/D  8¥1-0LEL0L-L69 Aeww NS Junoddy/

ONI 20SSY INNININOANOD dIHSOVTd 3HL  JUN00dY S3assy aARIY
8 Jo v abed 220z "0€- 8unf polsd syp o4 | INJNFLVLS LN3ITD

fajue]S uebIO



‘JUNO22E 8y} JO SNJB)S 8/qexe] 8y} Jou pue SaljLInoes

BuiApiapun ayj 4o Sa1slI8}IRIBYS BlY} U0 PasEq ale SUOIedNIsse|o sweouy jduiaxs xej pue ajqexe]

. St'9z$ 8evs SNOILNAI¥LSIA ANY JINOONI V10l
SaUNsojosiq papuedx3 ayj ul (sso7)/ules o} dajay uoljeledaid Xej Joj pasn aq jou pjnoys pue sasodind
Jeuorjeusiojul 1o) pspiroid si ‘sjuausnipe siseq o} anp abueys Aew yoiym ‘Arewng (sso)/ures) ayj — = awoou| ydwax3z-xeL
— — — (ssoNIVD vioL  Sv'9Z$ 8¢'v$ suoRNnqisia puy sweau
{zzi0e/9 10 se) (zzioei9zziLIL) (zz/0€/19-22/119) Sv'92$ 8E'VS jsaisu
ajed o} uoijdaou] Jea), sly] pezijeay poliad siy] pazijeay (zzioe/9-zziLiL) (zz/0€/9-22/1/19)
pazijeaiun 1eaj syl pouad siuL
AMVININNS (SSOT)/NIVD AUVININNS NOILNGIYLSIA ANY JNOONI
18°09¥'EESS 18°09b'€ESS S4ININ ‘dag ‘HSVD ONISO1D
— — fanoy yoayo/pied [eol
S7°9Z$ 8e'v$ RiAnoy pajelay Jusawisanu] [ejoL = == (souejeq Buipuejsino) sapiliqer] [e30L
Sv'oe 8e'y SHARRAERRIC PUB sERR) L8°09¥EES$ £V'9SY'€ESS 5355V [€30L
9¢ PEV'EESS A LT A TS SN ‘dag ‘HSVYD ONIN3dO 18°09%'€ESS £V'9SY'€ESS SJNIN 'dad "Used
(zzioero-zziLiL) (zz/0e/9-z2/119) (ze/0€/9 Jo se) (zz/1L8/6 Jo se)
leaj siyl poLad siyL poliad syl polad 187
MOT1d HSVD (1sasspu panuoce sepnut v) | 39HS JONVYIVE
2 INSNIAYD NVIr ‘VHIAIN SINOTO/D  8VL-0LEL0L-L69 Alewiwing JUNoO22Y
ONI 20SSY WNININOANOD dIHSOY1d JHL  JuUnoddy sjassy aAjoy
8 o G afed 2Z0z ‘0g-| 8unr poliad sy to4 | INJINFLVYLS LN3ITO

AaueiS uRbIO



— — - — = 18°09v'ceS% S13SSY 40 NOILYJ0TTY TYLOL
— — — — = 1809 €53 SJNW 'dag ‘used

layo SjuaLL)SaAU| sanjeula)y s81jLN%ag paLlajeld sannb3 usen
paInjonig 9 8WOOU| paxl4

S13SSVY 40 NOILYIOTIV

"papnjaul
JoU ale suoioy ajeiodion Buipuad, 40 apincld aseald, Burels suoiyisod pue sysodag ‘S ‘YSeD "BIgejieAR UOHBULIOUI BN[EA JaX/EL PUB SISB] JS00 Yjog aney jey) suonisod joajjal Ajuo s[ejo} (sso7)/ures pazijeaiun

%100 00°€5$ YIN 18°09p°¢£5% — %00°00} ANTVA TV10L
% PRI\ 1S318)u] peniooy (SS07)/UIeD anep 1aep 1500 [ejo] SOUIDIGH 0
Juslny  awodu| uuy J53 pazifealun abejuaolag

Jaquial jg4 PUe YUBq [eUOEU B yora pue 777 Aauieg WS Asjuels uebiopy Jo sajeijie ‘UoIjBID0SSY [eUOiEN Yueg djeAld Asjuejs uebioy Jopue y'N “ueg fajuels uebiopy je play ale syisodaq yueg #

00°¢5$ 18'09v'€E5$ %00°00} S4ININ ONY ‘d08 ‘HSY9
aLodu| uuy 383 anjep Jaxiep sbuipjoH Jo
abejuanlad
000  00€S$ — 18'09v°€£5$ # YN INVE 3LYAINd ATTNYLS NYOHOW
o, Ady  9L0dU| uuy 153 % PIaIA JuaLINg anjeA Jaxylepy uoduasag
Reg-,

suonsod pajizes Ajjny 104 pakeidsip 8q AJUo JIIM %AdY PUE ‘JSaiaju] paniody ‘swoouf [enuuy pajewljs3 nok o} pajjwai uonepinbiy yons jo spasaoid ayj aney pue awilj Aue je (s)aouejeq puny
joysew Asuow Aue jo saieys 1o (s)aouejeq Jisodap yueq inof ajepinbil o} sn janisul of jyBL sy} aARY NOA 'SIseq ajep jualwajjjas e uo pakejdsip A(jessuab ase spund jaxiep Asuop pue ‘weuboid yisodaq yueg ‘ysen

SANNH LIMYVYIN AANOIN ANV NYH9O0¥d 1ISOd3d MNVE ‘HSVO

‘potiad [eniooe ayj UM S8Jel JLI0JSIY Joajgas jou Aews pue ajel Lodnos BUIEo)) JUBLIND Ay} U PaSEq S8jeUlljSe ale PJalA JUaLng PUE awedu] [enuue ‘Jsaieju paniode ayj ‘saljunoss ajey buleold 404

-1sauajul Jusbuizuoo (e jo [y ul juswAed pue pousd Juesjal ay} BULIND 18 ale SUOKIPUCS [BNIZJE Paljoads SWNSSe pue Sajelljss ale (Sajol awoau| juabupue) o sajoN [eniooy abuey “ba) ainjes; auioau
JuaBuizuoo e yim asoy] 1) pjaif JuaLna pue awwodul [enuue ‘Jsalsjul peniode ayj ‘pakeldsip uayp “salioBejes jonpasd Juswajels snolien uj seadde Aewr ,'Auj Jond)s (Ssej) jessy, se aull sjrejeQ uonjduoasag
UOIJISO4 BY) U PalLIjuBp! ‘SjuBLL}SaAL] painjanys “aalid syl ur saBueyo Joajyal Jou Saop | “uolyisod a4/jus 8y} Jo enjeA Jaxsew Juaun ay) Aq awosu) [enuue pajewlise [ejo} ey} Buipialp Aq pajejnajea st pue
“Juaursanul ue Aq pajeiausb awoeoul ayj sjosjjal plaiA JUaLNG "Sajewwisa ay) uey) saybly o tamof 8q Aew plaif Jo swooul [enjoy “sjep Aunjew ybnouy) Ajuo pajosyal st SyjuowW g | JXeu sy} ulym ajep Alnjew
pautjap e aney jey; sBuipjoy o) (p PUB ‘SajeWijsa Yons ajejsianc pinod yalym sured jeydeo Jo fedjourid jo winjas spnjaul Aew (2 ‘saxe} Buipjoyypm sr-uou sjqeoljdde toj uotzonpal Aue epnjoul jou saop (g 'siseq
xej-aud e U0 pajenojes si (e alwiody| [EnuUY Pajeulljss aJep ulym Ajjeonageydie pue ‘ejep Buipunjei-aid Jo Ajunjew Aq papios ale saijLinaas awoou| paxld ‘pafe|dsip (ssoj)/urel pazijeaiun ay) wol 1a4ip few
wINjal JUBLISaAU] [ENJOB N0 “JaN/BL Sy} U] pauje)qo &g pincd Jey) anjeA ay} Jaajjal jou Aeus ,(SS0T)/uies paziealur), pue ,8nje/ JoyIeyy, "SISeq 8jep apeJ) e uo pjos/paseyaind suojjisod sjoajjal UoiIas sIyL

SONIATOH

‘aBuey9 ‘sainsojasiq papuedx3 ayj Ui paulyep Se ‘senljoslgo Juswiseaur inok ji sn wLojuy

junoooy abesayoig uonjenoads ‘uoneloaiddy [ejden ‘aiocou] aAlssalbby ‘awoou] (fuond o Japio ui) saARaalqo Juawysaau|
B IMSNIAVO NV3r ‘VH3AR SINOT OO 8YL-02£L01-L69 |leja JUNnodJy/

ONI 20SSY IWNININOANOD dIHS9V1d 3HL JuUnoddy s}assy aAlay
g Jo g afed 220z ‘0g-| aunr pouad ayj Jo4 _ LNINILVYLS LN3ITO

Aajue]s ueblIo



“UOISIDBP JaA0||0) INOA axeL Nok 10jeq JepIsuod pinoys nof Jey) siojoey au) pue suondo Jnok BuipieBal uoneuojul
Juepedw) Joj Jpd-aping iano]joy/ipd/ooswuyiusjuoaolgnd/wes-AasjualjofelueisueBiow mmmy/:sdijl Je punoj ag UED YoIuM aping J8Ao|joy Ino Malaal aseald ‘sjasse Juswalnal 1noA 1ao Buijjos Buiiepisuod ale noA j|
apIng 12A0||0Y Jusluaiiey
‘yest-08Z (008) Bules Ag wii4 no joejUod ABW jleyaq Jiay} uo Buijoe sU0BLLIOS 1O SI0}SBAUI JOJUSS 'SUIBOUOD |enuajod Jo ssuinbul Aue Jo4
auldjeH JojsaAu| Jojuag
‘sn 10eJU09 Ajsjelpswil asea|d ‘sweas asay) Buipiebal suonsanb Aue

aABY NOA J|'SWEos 99UB)SISSY JUSLUUIGA0S PUE ‘SWEDS Uclejiues awoH ‘sweos Jpoddng Yoo iSWeas JUsISaAU| (SWeds ddy ‘sweos Bulysiyd ‘sweoss fjueys (sweos 1apinold isweos Addng ‘sweos juawjeal]
110 8IEME 9 0} SWeos Jo a|dwexgmouy jou op nof suofue o} ‘lequnu A31naas |eroos Jnok Buipnjour ‘uopew.ojul |euosiad 1o ‘spiomssed ‘siequinu jJunoase Inok apiacid Jeaau pinoys nok jeyy papuiwal
oq asea|d ‘suoleziuebio jo Jaquinu e Aq paljjuspl Uaaq aAey Jey} sweas Buimol|o) ay) Jo sjualio Jno paje o} Ajunuoddo siy) Bupie) ale apy “Aejuels uebioly o} esuelodwul JSowWyN Jo si S)usl|o Ino Jo Ajajes eyl
f1A130Y Junoooy jusjnpneld woly jlasino Buiyosjold uo sdi
“WHNI4 Wouy paulejqo aq Aew yoayoueyolg YHNI4 Buiquasap uoljewioyul sepnjoul Jey} ainyoolq Jojsaaul Uy *B10"elul) MMM S| SSaIppe 8is gem WYyNId @UlL "6666-682-008-1 S! JoquINN
BUI[JOH ¥23ynDIeyolg Y] "suosiad pajeIoosse Jiay) pue siaquistl WHN|4 o Aloysiy Aeundasip ayy Buipiebas uonewiojur uiepao apiaoid 0] yoayDlavolg SB umouy ‘welboid ainsoposip o1gnd ay} paysijgelse sey YHNI-
joayolayolg YHNIL

S3OVSSIN

8Et3 WVH90Hd 11SOd3d YNvd juswijseAu| oljewolny  0g/9
(sigaqlsapaln uonduasag adf] Aoy 3jeq
K1anoy
ALIAILOY INVH90¥d LISOd3d MNVE ANV (JWIN) ANNA LINFYIN AINOIW

8E'v$ 1S3H3LINI TVLOL
8€'v3 SNOILNEGIYLSIA ANY SINOINI 378VXVL TVLOL
8EV$ (0£/90-10/90 pPouad) VN MNVE JLVAIHd ATTINVLS NVOJOW aLIodu| Jsaeju| 0€/9
{sngaq)supain spuaWwWon uonduasag adk] Aoy ajeq Ayanoy

SNOILNEI¥LSIA ANV SWOINI 378VXVL
ALIAILOY @3LV13y LNIINLSIANI

ALIAILOV

8 IMSNIdYO NVIr ‘V¥3AIN SINOT0/O  8VL-0LELOL-L69 |lelad JUNnoddY/
ONI 00SSY WNININOGNOD dIHSOV1d 3HL  JUN0day sjassy aARoy

g Jo 2 abed 220 '0g-1 aunr polied 8yl Jo3 | LNIINILVLS LNIITD

fajueiS URbIO



yue|q yo| Ajjeuonuajul abed siy)

g Jo g afed

Aaue]S ueblo



€-¥ -8¥l -.0825S0 - L69

asn Ni GIAY14SIA 38V SINTYA TIV ‘GILON ATTVOIHI0FHS SSTINN = INTYA ISOTAYW
* GIFINVYHEYNO YNVE LON + AONIFOV LNFIWNHIN09 TvHI03d4 ANV A9 JFLINSNI LON
* 1ISOd3d YNVE ¥ LON + G34NSNI 0104 LON ‘S10NJ0Yd JONVYENSNI ANY SINIFNLSIANI

auljuo/woo As|uejsuebiow MMM 13UIjUQ JUNODDY JNOA SS320Y
92££-698-008 (%98 & sheq / Aeq e sinoH pg) 19juad a0IAISE JulID

8TSS-TO¥80 CN ALID DILNVILY

JAV INIVW HLYON 09

443194039 W

B INSNIAVD C ‘V¥3IAIY 1 “3INOEI D 0/D
INI J0SSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSO9V1d4 3JHL

NMOrNMa#

1€/¥-G0G-2€. Xed :9660-9.9-008 :duoyd )V :00Z6-FZ-gc. :auoydeje]
€680 N “H3AIY SWOL
JAVY H3dOOH €Ev L

youelg Inoj

‘0dIS Jequisyy 077 Asuteg yws Asjuels uebiopy

¢r.l¥-G0G ¢eL
woo* Asjuesueblow@uui|4 aune]
Juapisald 89IA Joluag
uuf|4 auneq

10SIAPY |EloUEUL] JNOA

443194039 N
2 DISNIAVYO I “‘Wd3AId 1IN0l 2 0/2
JSalaju] peniady sepnjoul ONI 20SSY WNINIWOANQOD dIHS9V 14 JHL
16°'¥98°800°LS (zz/0£/9 1o sB) 1INNODOY ¥NOA 40 INTVA TVLOL 204 LNINILYLS
§7<) fn_ 5 .
AL D €c¢0¢ '0€-| aunr pollad sy} lo4 _ IN3N3LYLS LN3ITD

-_ & faue)s uebiop



Q3NNILNOD

fajuels uebiopy Jnok ojul Boj ‘uonewloul )l jsal8)ul Jo4 "ypuow
JuaWwale)s Alans Jo aso|o ay) Je pue sabueyo ajel Jsalasjul a|qeoldde

8y} sLWI} Yoes UoIjeno|eo Mau B Je)s pue soue|ed 11gap Jnok o} jsassjul
paniooe sy} ppe spz\ "YjuoL 8y} Joj suolje|nojes 1salajul paniooe

Ajiep ayy Jo wins ay) si abieyd jsasejul pus-yjuoL ayl “pua-yjuow je
aoueleq }igep JnoA o) peppe s pue Ljuow ay) Jnoybnoiy) Ajiep saniooe
1sausjut uibie “(shep) 09¢ Aq apialp (g) pue ‘soueleq Jiqap pajies

Jau ssauisng Jo asojo Ajiep auj Aq ajel Jseleul uiblew ajqeodde ayy
Adinw (1) :smojjo4 se sueo| uibiew uo safiieyo jsassjul aje|nNajed apn
saBleyy ysalaju] uiblep

‘uoljesuadwod aa|e0al Aews am Uoiym Joj ‘sajes HoYs 1o} SaIlinoes

ay} Buipus| Jo sejes poys Buipyes 'sbuiyy Jayjo Buowe ‘1o} Junosoe Jnok
ul Sa11UNoas uielao asn Aew am ‘me| Ag papiwad se ‘junoooe ulbiew
e aaey noA }| ‘uonjisod ay} mojaq pajeoipul si |elaje||oo se pabpsid
saleys jo Jaquinu ay} saleys a|qibije sey Ajunoas e §| "sjunoooe uibiew
JnoA ul saiunoas ajqibije Jo anjeA ay} uo paseq sl mouoqg Aew nok
Junowe ay] "|elaje||oo se sjunoaoe JnoA Ul sjesse Buibpa)d Joy aBueyoxe
ul sn wouy Aeuow moiloq Aew noA ‘sabajiaud uibiew aaey nok j
(sjunoooe jusLialal UlepaD

10} a|qe|ieAe jou)iawolsng uibiely e ale nok JI uoiewloju] juepodw)
‘uoljenyis [eloueul Jo sanljealqo

Juawsaaul JnoA ul abueyo |eusiew Aue jo sn asiape Ajjdwold

-1senbai Jnof je Ajjdwoid noA o] a|gejieAe apeL aq ||IM UoljeuLIoM]
yons pue nok o} paysiwny Ajsnoirald SUOIOBSUBI] UINS JO SUOIJELLIIJUOD
Ul papnjoul uaaq sey suoljoesuel) suoldo Jo uoinosxs ay)

0} paje|al sableys Jay}o pue SUOISSILILLIOD 0} }oadsal YHm uoljewlou)
suondo pajsi

“JuswisaAul J1ay} Jo ||e Jo jsow Buisoj jo Ayjigissod

a|geJapisuod ypm suinjal ¥2inb Jo spyoid ybiy Bupeas siojsaaul

Jo} - uoljejnoadg ‘|ediound o} ysu Jajeasb yym awooul se Jo yimolb se
Jayyie suinjal Jaybiy Buiyess siojseAul 1o} - awoou| anlssalbby ‘lediound
0] ysu ybiy o} sjesepowl ypm uoljeroaidde |ejideo Buiyeas siojsaaul

10} - uoneoaiddy |eyden |edioulid 0 ¥sil 8)elapoLU 0} MO| Y}IM 8Looul
1ejnbBai Bupjsas sio)sanul 1o} - awoou| :(s)juncooe Inok o) ajqesl|dde
sanljeula)e aAljoa(gqo JusllsaAul 8y} Jo uoljeue|dxe ue si Buimoljo) ayl
saAoalqo jJuawiysanu|

‘sjuncooe JnoA o} apew syuswAed uo Buipjoyyyim usije

Juspisaluou 94,0¢g Jo Buipjoyyiim dn-yoeq 9%z Jayle o} 1oslgns aq Aew
sjunoooe Inof ‘g-p Jo §-M Wio4 ajqeoljdde uo snjeys ubialo) Jo ‘s N
Jay}Ia Jo uoljealyied e yum sn papiaoid jou aaey nok Ji ‘suoijenbal
SY| J8pun ‘pouad Buipjoy pue siseq }so9 Jodal o} pasinbai osje ale
am (A1unoss Jo adA) ay) Jo) ajep s|qealjdde Jo) | Loz ‘| Alenuer Jsye
10 uo palinboe saljLNoes Ulead Jo Sa|es Jo4 'Sjuncooe (Juswalijal-uou
‘'a'1) a|qepodal Jo} uoljoesuel) Uy Jo Jeak Jepus|es sy Buimoljo) Jeak
ay} Jo 61 yae £q g-6601 wio4 uo (sejes Woys Buipnjour) sajes Jo

g jo 7 abegd

speanold ssolb podas o) pasinbal ale am ‘me| Xe} awaoul [elapad Japun
Buipoday xel

“Jajua) 90IAeg JuBl|D

1189 1o ‘dse’sainso[osip/sainso|asp/y}eam/woo As|uejsuebiow mmm

0} 06 ‘uonjewoul BI0W 104 “JUBWSIE)S SIU) U0

uoljewJoul (sso7)/ules ayy jo asn sjeudoidde ay} sujwislep 0} Josiape
xe} Jo [eBa| Juspuadapul umo InoA JoBjU0D "BJELLIISS UE S| JUsLWsle)s
siy} uo papiaoid (ssoT)/ules pazijealun “uoleledaid xe} Joj pesn aq
JoU pjnoys pue ‘wio} Xe} Sy| Jayjo Aue Jo (sel}iinoes palancd Joj siseq
1500 Jodal am Udiym uo) 6601 Wiod (SHI) 801A1as anuanay [eulsju) o}
ajnjljsqns e jou si 1] sesodind [euonjewoul 1o papiaoid st (sso)uien
uoljewloju| (sso)uien

‘ysenbas uaplim Inok uodn

noA o} pajiew aq [|Im Adoo e o ‘sao1yo s)i Je uoljoadsul |euosiad InoA
1o} 9|ge|ieAe sI uonjeziuebio sy} Jo Juswaje}s |eloueul) v “(jo1juoo usAlb
aAey noA woym o} Aued paiy} swos Jo jleyaq uo Jo JoAe} INo Ul JJo-}as
10 1ybu1 Jo ual| B JO 881} BIE '3°]) PUBLISP UO SIaLo}snd o} ajqefed

ale spunj asay} Jey} papiaoid ‘a1ay SJUNOSOE JBLLOISND 10) PaLlieD
saouejeq }Ipa1o aal) Buisudwon spuny asn Aew am ‘[g-£051 0¥ES

H49 Z1] D3s 8y} Jo sa|ni uoljosjold 1sWoisnd ay) sapurn

sjusliajejs [eloukUlq pue sasuejeg }Ipal) aald Jo Mijiqejieay
*J081100U}

I uoljeuLIoUI SIY Jo Aue §I sh Joejuo) ‘soiape Buunoooe Jo |efia)

‘Xe} 8JN}I}Suoo 0} papusjul Jou Si JUSLUSJE)S SIUY} Ul Papnjoul uoljewloul
ay) ‘nof Aq papiaold uoljewsojul uodn paseq si Ajjiqnonpap
s,uonngujuo Aue jo uonezuobs)eo ay) (2) pue (suejd palosuods
-1afojdwsa jo Wed ale yoiym syy| o} Ajdde sejni Jayjo ‘junosoe sed

10U ‘siseq uosiad Jad e uo saijdde jwi| siy}) 8pog anuaAsy |eusaju| ay}
18pUN SYY| Y10y PUE [BUONIPEI] O} 8)EW UED NoA Jey) suolnguiuod

uo Jiwi| [enuue ay) sposliel (NSS Ag) pamo|ly suonnquuod [Enpiapul
xe, au) (1) vyl Joj ‘Ajjeucnippy “jsalsjul paniooe Buipnjoul

‘anje/ JUN02DY 1S|.¢ Jaqwisoa( Joiid ay} uo paseq si ‘Aue I ‘uolje|nojes
uolInqusiq wnwiuiy paiinbay Inok 1o} pasn anjeA Juncooe ay |
"SJUN022E Y PUE snid dIA J0} Jou ing sjuncooe (q)gof pue diseg
dIA "Vl Jo} papiaoad st Burpiodal xe] *(syy| [eUCIlIPElL O} LIOH/UIoY
0] |BUOI}IpEI] JO SUOKEZIIB]OBIBYD8I/SUOISIaAUDD 0} “Ba) Ajdde sajn.
[e1oads JaU}o JI PUE ‘3|qIIONPAP XE} 8 [[IM UoINGUIU0D au) J| ‘ejngLyucd
ued nok yonw moy AjLiaA 0} JOSIAPE XE} JNoA YlIM 32849 ‘Junoooe

Jayjo Aue 0} aoualajel JNOYIM 'JUnosoe Jejnoljied e 1o} suolnguuoo
S}09)jaJ JUsLIB}e]S SIU} Ul UOIJBLLIOUI SUolngquiuo) ay] “suoljeinbal pue
sajru AInqiBija Y| 0} J03lgns ale suolINguUiuUD Juncooe paljijenb-xe|
uoljEwLIojU| JUNODDY Juswall}ey [eucIpPY

‘Juy’ Joyiuowajel/ssibajelisjuaiulsaul-yjeam/woo Aajuejsuebiow mmm
0} ob ‘spjaih pund 1a)Jep Asuopy

1o ysodaq yueg Jualino o4 “poliad jusws)e)s ayy Buunp joaya ul Sem

Aajuels uebloj

1By} AdY 2l uey) jusssyip aq Aew Ady siyL "sjep Buipus juswale)s
au} e syisodap Jnok Joy 108)e Ul sjel ajqeoljdde ayy spussaidal sjisodsp
10) (AdY) PIoIA abejuaalad |enuuy ay] “ajep pus jualiele)s ay)

10 SE SIE||op "S'N UI pajoalel ale sysodaq Aouanung ubleso4 juswale)s
auy} Jo ajep Buisojo ayy ybnoiy (,21ep pajep, Jo) juswAed uodnoo

1SE| 3y} JO 81ep U} WOl paje[nojes si 31 ‘sased jsow u| juswhed
1s8lajul 1se| S}l 8auIs puoq ay) uo pied jaf jou jnqg paules Jsala)ul

ay} sI }saJajul panJody “suwnjoo sjeledas ul pakeldsip os|e ale jsasajul
panJooe pue anjeA JajJew awooul paxy ‘uoljoas ,sbulpjoH,, au)

u| "s|ejo} au} Ul Jsalejul pantooe apnjoul sAe|dsip Aewwns ul suopisod
300Ul paxl Jo SanjeA aly] ‘siseq S)ep apel) e UO Junodoe Inok ul
pakejdsip ale suoljisod Jayjo pue ‘siseq ajep Jualla|es e uo pafejdsip
ale spund jaylepy Aeuopy pue syisodag ‘ysen ‘eoueleq jisodaq Jo/pue
spun4 jaxJel Aauoly ‘yseo Buisojo Jnok o) Jigep Aue Buijoengns lo
Jpaio Aue Buippe (g) pue ‘suoljisod Jay}o 1o} SUBIPO}SNO BpISINO Jo/pue
stapinoid aointas Ansnpul Buizijn suoneniea (g) ‘suonyisod paoud

[Ie Jo anjea jayJew ay (1) Buippe Aq pajndwioo ale sen|eA Junoaoy
uoienje\ juncosy

"aw] wiejseq wd/-weg Aepl4-Aepuol 'yEG-082

(008) 1122 Aew yjeyaq J1auy uo Bunoe asoy) Jo s1ojseAUl JoIUas
‘auljdjaH 10}saAU| J0jUSS B 190 @M ‘SN YHIM 8}EDIUNLILLIOD 0} Aem
JUBIUBAUOD B SJUaII0 JojsaAul Jojuas sAajuels ueblojy spiroid 0} Japlo uj
auldjaH Jo}saAu] Joluag

‘oo Asjuejsuebiow mmm e sn JOeju0D

10 'G60Y8 LN 'UepIOr YINOS ‘20056 X0F "O'd 0} [IEW 10 9G2¢-L2¢
(99g) 1e Juswpedaq suolje|ay JuallD Jno Joejuod ‘sjule|dwod Jo
SWI9oU02 Jo4 ‘palaAnco slajsuel) ay} jo uoiiduosep e Buipnjoul ‘sigjsuel}
punj 21U0J)09|8 ShoauoLa 0} Joadsal Upm saljijigisuodsa. pue sjybu
1noA BuipseBal sajnl |e1oads 1o} UOI}EJUSLLNDOP JUNOIOE JNOA 895 1ol
pajoadsns e Jo Auinbul usjjIm B BA18081 @M SS8|UN 1031100 paLIaap

aq |Im Juswalels InoA (vdIS) 10V Uoijosjold J0)S8AU| Saljlnoas

ay} Japun spybu Buipnioul ‘spybu 1noAk jo8304d Jaypny o} Buium

Ul paLLIIuoD-al 8q pINoys juaLuaje]s siyy ul Asuedalosip 1o Aoeinaoeul
Aue BuipieBal SUOIJEDIUNWILICD [BIQ JUNCOJE JNOA UIBJUIBLW NOA a1aym
30110 ay) Jo Jabeuely youelrg sy) Bunjoejuos Ag Jowua Ul apew alam
analjaq Jo puUEJsIapun Jou op noA jey) sajua BuipieBal sulaouoo Aue
ssalppe Ajajeipawiwi pue ‘Ajjdwoid jusiwale)s INoA malral 0} ains ag
salnbuj pue sioug

"9z€€-698 (008) 1e J8jua)

801AJ8S Jual|D 8y} Jo ‘ebed Janod JusLUBlE)S By} UO UOIjeuLIojul JoBjUoD
ayy Buisn Ag sn o} pajoallp aq Aew junodoe Jnok BuipieBal suolsany
jsuonsanp

"1eak B 801M] Ja}jealay) pue juswalels

1511} anof yum papiaoid ale ‘nok o} spuas (snjam) 977 Asuwieg ypws
foejue)s uebloly sjuswale)s |je o} Aidde yoiym ‘seinsojosiq papuedx3

$8INS0[2SI( pepuedxd

Z2Z0z ‘0g-) eunr poliad sy Jo4 | INJINILVLS LNIITD



1 €02/S0 pesiAsy

*JOSIAPE XE} UMO Inok

1INsuo9 ases|d ‘aoInpe Xe)} Jo |eba| apiroid Jou saop Aajuels ueblop
ainsojosiq [eBe pue xel

‘1senbal usjjum uodn paysiuing aq ||IM uoljoesues) Aue ypim

uo}9auLeD Ul sn Aq paAladal aq 0} JO PaAladal uoljelsunwal Jayjo Aue
10 JUnowe pue 82INos 8y} pue sjjauaq asay} Buipiebal sjiejag “mojs
JapJo 1o} Juswhed synyisuos jey; spieuaq 1desoe Aew sajeljije Ino
lo/pue apA “uoljoesuel) e o} Aued Jayjo 8y Jo SWEU B} PUB UOIOBSUEL}
e Jo awi} pue ajep ay} noA aalb [j1m am ‘}sanbal usyum uodn

‘uonpoas ANy sa|eg/saseyaind pajjiesun, auy ul pade|dsip aq os|e
|lIM pU@ UjuoL Juawale}s Jo Se pajljes Jou aaey Jey) sepel] (s4NIN
pue 4ag Buipnjoxa) siseq 8}ep 9peJ} UO JUBWISIES SIY} UO papnjoul

ale suUoljoBSUBL] "9)ep JuaLlajj}es pue a)ep apel) Ae|dsip suoljoesuel|
suoljipuc) pue sajeq uoljoesuel|

‘Buipodal pua-ieak 1o} adhy

Xe} Juaiayip B 0} uoinguisip ay} Ajissejoas Aew siosuods awwos ‘sjsnij
JuaLwwlsaAU] Jiun pue ssiuedwon juswiisanu| pajeinbay ‘sdiysiauped
pajiwiT Jajsely ‘(S113Y) sisnil Juaw}saAu| aje)s] [eay ‘suoijelodion
Jo aseo ay} u| “Buipodal xe} Joy pasn aq pinoys 660 | S04

uo uoljewloul AjuQ “Jeak Jepua|ed ay} Jo} JusLuale]s JSe| ay} uo sainbiy
JBaA sIyl, Se pajeolpul asoy} woy) Jayip Aew podal am s[E}O} 8YL ‘SH|
a} 0] JUNOJOE INOA 0} Pa}IPald }salsjul puoq a|gexe} pue suolngulsip
puapialp Hodal ap) “ieak Jepusjes ay} Guunp (s)unoooe inok

0} }Ipalo pue jjeyaq Jnok Uo aAI80al am S8131INJSs U }salajul Jo/pue
SpUSPIAIP Sjuasaidal ‘salIBWIWINS SLLOOU| 8Y} Ul pasn se ‘swooul [B}o]
awoou| |ejoL

‘Burpodal xe) pus-leak e wiopad am ‘spuny [ENNW Pa}IOMIaU JO 8SeD
ay} u| "spowad Buipodal jusiayip 0} 8Np UOIIELLIOJUI JNO WOy Aea Aew
yolym ‘sjuswaje)s dipouad sjeledss pue (6601 swio4 ‘"6'8) Buiodal
pua-leak 1o} a|qisuodsal S| Sa|}LIN0as SP|OY 1By} UolN}Isul [BlouBUL
Aue ‘Ajjessusg) ‘seainos |ewalxe Aq papiroid uoljewsojul Joy ajqisuodsal
jJou ale pue nok 0} 8o1uss B Se A]9|0S JUSWB)E]S SIY} UO S)asse

UleNa9 Jnoge uoljewojul apnjoul Aew apn “uonoajold 0dis Ag palenoo
aq jJou ABW SN Y}IM play Jou S}assy "UolIn}lisul [eloueul) Jayjoue

18 play aq Aew jey} sn ybnoiy) sjesse ulelso aseyoind Aew noj

0711 Aeuleg yjiws Aajueys ueBioly je pjoH JON S)assY ulepa)

610 odis mmm

UISIA 10 00E8-} 2E-202- | 18 OdIS 19EIU0D “ainyoiq Dd|s Aojeue|dxs
ue Buipnjoul ‘0d|S 1noge uoljewlioul uieyqo o] “uonosiold 0dis Aq

g jo ¢ abeq

paleAnd aq Jou ABW SN Y)IM pjay Jou s}esse pue 0d|s Aq pajosjold jou
ale uoljen)on|) JayJew o} anp sasso ‘610-odis'mmm Je Jo }sanbai uodn
a|qe|ieAe si1 ainyooiq Aiojeuejdxe uy (UYseo 1o} SWIED 1o} 000'062$
Buipnjoul) 000‘006$ 0} dn si1awo}sna s} Jo salINoas sjosjold Yalym
‘(ndIs) uonelodion uonoa]0ld J0}SaAU| SBIHINSS JO Jaquusll B aJe ap\
uoijosjold 0dIS

‘Jeaddeas usy) pue ‘Jeaddesip |jim 10j02 By} ‘YwLiEm O}

pasodxa usypn ‘abed Alane Jo 3oeq 8y} Uo Yul aAlIsuas-jeay u pajuld
‘g|Bueyoal Ajnoes anjq enbiun e s| sauQ “Ayonuayine sy pienbajes

0] sjuawwa|e AJINoas pappaquia |elanas salnjes) Juawale)s siyl
sainsea|y fjunoeg

"SN J0BJU0D ‘SJUBLL}SBAU| PaINjonils InoA o) o110ads S)SU U0 uoljeLLIoul
104 "sjoljjuoopuesysisjonpoldpainonys/wo-Asjuejsuebiow’ mmm

1€ auljuQ Asjuels uebioly 0} ui oj

‘SJUBLL}SAAU| PaIN}oNJS 0} Pajejal }saiajul Jo SJoIjJU0Dd pue SHSl 8y} uo
UOI}BLUIOJUI BJ0W 104 "UMOYS S9}eLUl}sa uey} Jamo| Ajjueoyiubls aq Aew
pue (s)jesse Buifiepun ay} Jo aouewopad ay) uodn juspuadep aq |Im
plelA pue swiooul |ENUUE ‘}Salajul paniooe [enjoy ‘Isaisjul jusbunuoo e
1o |In} ul JuswAed pue polad uoleAlasqo Jueaajal sy} Bulnp jaw ale
SUOI}IPUOD |ENJOOE palyioads SLLUNSSE PUB S8jelll}se ale (S8joN awoau|
JuaBunuogysajoN [eruooy abuey ‘*6:8) sinyes) swoou) Jusbunuoo

B YlIM SJUSLLJSEAUI palnjonJis 1o} plelA pue swoou| |enuue ‘Jsasajul
panJooe ay} ‘pafeldsip uaypn “Aiobajes jeu) Joj spasu uoljeso|e

1esse oljogJod Ajsiies jou Aew alojesay) pue ‘Jeadde fay) aleym
AioBayeo jonpoud 8y} yym Jua)sisuod Jsuuew e Ul wiopad jou Aew ,‘Auj
1on1)g :sse|D 19ssy, Se aul| sjielaq uoljduosaq uoljisod 8y} uo paiuapl
ale pue saliofajeo jonpoud snouea ul Jeadde Aew yoiym 'sjustlsaau|
painjonuis “jesse Bulkpapun Aue o} ainsodxa |ejo) Jiay} pue

Ajunoas pajejal ay) Bulumo Jo ¥sui UOIjeIJUBdUOD BY} Japisuod pinoys
0S|E SI0]JS@AU| "SI0}SaAUl 0] JnoAed Jo anjen Jexlew Joaye A|jasianpe
PINO2 Y2IYm S10}0E} Jayjo Jo uoljesuadwiod ‘uoijel|ije o} anp jsalajul

10 S1011Juco pue ‘}eyew Aiepucoas ou Jo pajiwl| ‘suofjealjdwi xe}
anbiun 'Ajunjew sjqeledwod Yiim 1gap [euoijusauod o} patedwoo pjaik
Jofpue sa)el Jsalalul Jamo| ‘sysodap payul| Jexew 1o} sas) uondwapal
Apea ‘Aumew o} Joud jjeo ‘spuswAed oipouad ou (s)esse Bulfpepun
auy) ypm pajeloosse sysu ‘(s)jesse Guifiapun jo uoneroaidde Aue

ui uonedionsed uo spwi| pue uoljeloaidde ou Jo pejiwy| ‘speaids/sbuliel
1Ipato sJojuelenB Jo/pue sJanssi 0} sabueyo pajedidljue Jo [ENJOE WOl
Bunnsal AyijnejoA ao1id pue ysu }1pald Janss| ‘Jualulsaaul [Eljiul JO SSO|
10} pajiwi| Jou ale Ing ‘apnjoul Aew yoym ‘sysu [e1oads o} Joelqns aie
pue sjonpold xajdwoa ale (s}onpold painjoniig) sjuswysaAu| painjonis
SUOIJEIaPISUCD PUB SHSIY SJUSLUISaAU| painjoniis

‘Ajnoes Jejnoiled e

10y dojanap ||Im 10 s}sixa Jexiew Alepuasas e Jeu} Jo Ino2do |[iM uoljone
|NJSS899Ns B Jey) aoueInsse ou aq ueo a1ayl “(ajgejieae jou) w/N Aq

AajueisS ueblop

pa)esipul ale salllinoag ajey uonony asauyj Joj (s)soud syy ‘elojelay]
“Rupinbi| paliwi Jo ou S| 218y} SaljiN2as ajey uoljony ulelad o4
seI3lIN09g 8jeYy UoIjony Jnody uoiewIoju] juejioduw)

-dse'$a1ns0|0s1 p/sainso|osip/yl| eam/wod Aajue)suebiow” mmm

0} ob ‘saijnoas aoud am

MOU UO UoIjELLIOUl [BUOI)IPPE 104 “(3]qE|IEAR JOU) W/N AQ psjeoipul ale
pue ‘sjqe|ieAe aq jou Aew papel) A|SAIJ0B J0U SBIJLINIAS JO S8oLld "Jajjo
UE Yons ayeLl 0} Way) 1o sn Aq JUsLW}ILILIOD E 10 uoljoesuel) Aue ojul
18jua Jo jJuawnisul Aue |j9s Jo aseyoind 0} sajel|iye Ino Jo sn Aq Jalo
UE JOU 2l pue AjUo UMOYs ajep 8y} JO Se ale Saolld “sseuaje|dwod Jo
Apgenjas ‘foeinooe 119y} 0} SB 8OUBINSSE OU J8)j0 UBD @M ‘UoljeLulojul
10 S821N0s 2|qel|al asn o} jdwaje am ybnoylly “plos Jo jybnoq useq
aABY P|NOD $81}111N03as @50y} yoiym Je ssoud ay) juasaidal AjLessassu
10U Op puE ‘S80.N0S SNOLIEA LUOJ) PBALISP 8l Sal}linoas jo saoud ayl
saijunoeg jo Buioud

“(saseys puny Buijjes uo suojonusul Buipnjour)

sjusl|9 AJoSIApE Juawisaul o} apiaoid am se spunj sy} uo sejepdn
Snjels pue s|elisjew swes ay} anlaoal Jou |[Im nok ‘junoooe abelayoiq e
se yons 'Junoooe Jo adA} Jayjoue ul spuny asay} Jo Aue Ul pajsaaul aney
noA J| ‘sweiBoid AI0SIAPE JUSLISBAU| UIEED Ul Spuny asoy) Buipjoy
sjual|o 1o} spun} papell-abueyoxa pue spunj [EnINLW SNOLIEA UO sisA|eue
sjonpuod wes) sishjeuy Jabeuepy juswisaau| [eqols) sAs|uels uebiopy
sisfjeuy seBeuepy juawysaau] [eqojo Buipiefiey asijoN

‘Kousbe Juswuianoh Jayjo

1o uonelodiog soueinsu| Jisodaq |eJapa4 ay} Aq pesjuesent 1o painsul
10U SI JuBL}SBAUL JNIN Y "SHOBP ALY Jo Bunjuum xoayo ‘s|emelpyjim
‘saseyoind o} a|ge|ieA. aq Jou p|nom saleys ‘suoisusdsns Buling
‘swnwiuiw paiinbal mojag sjjes Apinbi| ji sejes puadsns Ajueloduis) Jo
a|es uodn aa} e asodwi Aew s4N “pied AjjeuiBuo uey) sse| Jo aiowl
yuom aq Aew Aay) saseys |j8s noA uaym pue ajenjon|} ||Im s4NIN Jeylo
Jo aoud ay] "os op |Im Aay} asjuelent jouues Asy) ‘aleys Jad 00 LS
1e anjea ansasaid 0} yaes (Ajuo siojseAul uosiad |einjeu o} uado SN
*5°1) spuny |iejal pue (Juswuiaaob ‘g N sy Ag payoeq ssljlINdas Joj/pue
USED U S}aSSE |EJ0] JO %G 66 1S8AUl Jey} SHNIAl 'a°1) spuny jualuulanob
se pallisse[o 4NN UBnoylly "SJNIIN Ul AsuoL 8so| pjnod NoOA

Buioud (JIN) pund jexiely Aeuol

‘1sanbail noA e uooadsul

1noA Jo} ajgejieae si | uonenBay Aq paiinbal se Junoaoy Wnpuelows|y
|eloads sy} Jo plooal Jusuewiad ay| ‘ws)sAg anlasay [eJapad au jo
siouleAos) jo pleog au} Aq panssi | uonie[nfey Jo G 0gz UoI0as Jepun
noA Jo} paulgjuieL JuNoaoy WNpuelowsaly [elvads pue junosoy uibiepy
Inok Jo JuaLIale)s paulquiod e si siy} ‘Juncooy uibiepy e aaey nof |
JUN099Y wnpuelowsayy |eioedg BuipieBal uoiyewIo]

“Uo|JEWIOJUI BJOLL 10} Sajey }Salaju] ¥oI|o pue juawsaibe uibiep

B U}IM Junosoe InoA 108[es "auljuo/wod As|juejsueblow mmm Je Junodoe

(aanNILNOD) 9 J Nnsojasig Umﬁcmaxm

220z "0€-| aunr polisd ayi loj | INJWILVYLS LN3ITD



‘sasodind xej Jo Aiojeinbai doj sjusLLnIsul JO UOIJBIIJISSEID
ay) woJdy Jaip Aew pue UCHEPUSWILIOIa] B 8JNjI}SU0D JOU O SUOIJBIIISSE[D 8sal] "Seaueleq SN
pue 4gg/ysen pajiies pajosfoid pue ‘siseq sjep speJ) e uo sbuipjoy sjussaidas uoljeaojfe jasse siy|

ysen

‘suolje(najes aaueuLioLad pajosyie aney Aew jey) siojoey Jayjo 1ou
‘Sjemelpylm pue suoingLuod Jo joedwi ayj 1apisuocd jou op Aay} se ‘soueuwsiopiad Juswisaul Juncooe
juasaidai jou op Ay ‘poiiad Joud sy} woiy anjea tejjop ul abueyd ayj juasaidas anoge sebejusaisd ay|

¢c0e Lecoe
NNr AYIN ddY "V 834 Nvr 230 AON 1200 d3s 9nv Inr NNAr 00L
m [ . I I
" 008
i hoid
“ »
i 006 -
v =¥
[=]
= | 000t &
%G0° %ED" %l0° %I0° %00° %00° %00° %O00° %00° %00° %00° %00° %00 " 3
00L'L &
0021

"anjeA JoyIepy JO SYJUOLL Uaaiy] Juadal jsow aly) sAejdsip Lieyo mojaq ay]

AL H3A0 ANTVA LIXNHEVIN

2 IMSNIAVYD r ‘VH3AIM T ‘INOgI 9 0/9 8¥1-208250-269

‘JUsLLIB}B)S SiY] JO U0JJIas

Buipuodsalios sy} 0] 1843l ‘UOHBLLIOUI |BUOI}PPE 10 "PaINSUI OIS JoU D] Jay31eu st (X4) abueyoxg
ubrato4 "0d|S Aq paianoo aq jou Aew pue ‘Asapincd e se ‘pjay Ajjeuwsajxe sjesse spnjoul Aew sarje
"Sainsojosiq papuedx3 aas abesanod 0dis 104 ajqibire aie (s Buipnjaul) saijlinoss pue

ysen ‘0diS £q pasenoo Jou ate Jnq soueinsul 9iG4 404 8iqibija ate sysodaq yueg pue Ajdde sajni 94

%00°001} 16°798°800°L% INTVA V10l
00°001L 16°#98800°L$ ysej
abejusnted anjep 194epn

(1sas03u1 pantooe sepnjoul) NOILLYOOTTY 1L3SSY

16°%798°800°L$ 16°'¥98'800°L$ INTYA ONIAN3 V101
05°000°L LV'SLY anjep ui abueyn

B - Sisjsuel] /s}iqag/siipai BN
= slajsuel] Ajunoas

— — SICET
— — sppal)
LP'v98°200°L$ ¥2°'68£°800°L$ ANTYA ONINNID3E TV10L
(zz/0er9-2e/LiL) (zzi0er9-22/119)
1ea) siyL poliad siyL

(ysaseyu1 pansode sepnjoul) | NNOJIY HNOA 40 INTVA NI JONVHO

Alewwing JUN022Y

ONI 00SSY WNININOANOD dIHS9V1d JHL Junoo9y sjassy aAljoy

g Jo ¢ abed

fajuels ueblio

220z ‘0g-1 aunr polisd ayy Jo4 | INJINILVLS LNIITO



‘saInsojasiq papuedxg ayj ul (sso7)/ures o} 1ajey “uoljesedaid xej Joj pasn aq jou pjnoys pue sesodind
JeuoljeuLIojUl Joj papiacid si ‘sjuswjsnipe siseq o} anp abueya Aew yarym ‘Aewwng (sso)utes syl

— (SSOT)/NIVO TVLOL

-Junco9e ay) Jo Snjejs ajgexe] ayj jou pue sailINoas

Buifispun ey} Jo SaljsiiajoRIBYD BY) U0 PasEq ale SUCIJROLISSE]D awoou jdiiaxa Xe] pue s|qexe]

05°000°L$ LL'SLYS SNOILLNGI¥LSIA ANV JINODNI TVLO0L
— — awoou| ydwax3-xel
05°000°L$ LL'SLYS suonnqu}sig pPuy awoau|
0S°000°L% L1°GLVS$ 1salau|
(zzioe/9-22/L1L) (zz/oc/9-22/1/9)
1e3 A SIUL pouiad SIyL

16'798°800°'L$

AYYIWIAINS NOILNGIYLSIA ANV JNOINI

¥2°68€°800°L$ 3NIvA TvLOL

— (s0uejeq Buipue)sino) sapiqer] jejol

16'798°800°L$

¥268£°800°L$ sjassy [EjoL

8G°1G9°L0G 85°08L°L0S sysoda awi | pue sbuires
£e'ele’'206% 91°602'205% SJINN ‘dag ‘used
(zz/og/9 Jo sB) (zz/1€/G Jo se)
pouad SIyL poliad 15e7

JUNOO0Y S}assY SAROY

(zz/0€/9 Jo se) (zz/0e19-22/L11) (zz/0€/9-22/119)
ajeq 0} uondaou| 1ea, syl pazieay pouad siyL pazijesy
pazi|eaiun
AUYIAINNS (SSOT/NIVD
£e'eLZ'209% £€°C1LZ L0G% s4ININ ‘ddg ‘HSYO DNISO1D
— = Aoy ¥oaygypied [ejol
= = fynoay pajejay yse [ejoL
91°G2% FAN 43 finyoy pajejay jJuawisaau] [ejol
05°000°L LL°GlY suoinglisig pue swoduy|
(ve's.6) (00°LLY) saseyaund
21°881°205% 91°60Z°L0S$ S4ININ ‘ddg ‘HSYD DONINIdO
(zzro0e/9-22/L1L) (zzrogr9-22/1i9)
Jesj siyL polad siyL
MOTd HSYD
2 IMSNIAYD  ‘VHIAIY 1 ‘aNo0gI 9 0/9 8t 1-L08250-269
ONI 20SSY WNININOANOD dIHSDY 14 3HL
g Jo g abeq

AaueiS UBDIOI

(1ses93u1 panunoe sapnjoul v) | J9HS JONVIVE

Alewwing JUNo22Y

220g ‘0g-) aunr pollad ayidod | INJINZLVLS LN3ITO



ysen :ssej?) jassy

05’} 0029.'c$ 61'928°052$ 00 ~SONIAVS QINY3434d YNESIN
Y% AdY  BWOdU| ULy 153 anjep uonduosag
S11S0d3d SONIAYS dsn

‘077 Aauleg

yaws Asjues uebiopy jo sejeliyje pue siaquislu Hid Yjog ‘UoIIeIo0ssY [euclieN ‘yueg ajeatid Asjuejs uebiopy opue y'N Sueg Asjuels uebBiopy e pray ade sysodaq sbuines ||y "saaj 0} josfgns ale yjuow
uaniB e uym siiwij ajqealjdde Jo ssaoxa Uy ale Jey) sjuncooe ysodaq sBUIABS WOl S[eMBIDYIM BA1SSaoxT “suoisod pajjas Ajiny oy pafejdsip 8q Ajuo jjiM %AdY PUE ‘Jsaisju] paniody ‘alwoau] jenuuy pajeuwljs3

S11S0d3d JNIL ANV SONIAYS asn

-Juawajejs ayj Jo Uoljoss

SNOILJNTGTY ANV STTVS PUB ‘SINIWNLSIANITYE SONITIAIG ‘STSYHIHN 84 Ul 10 ILYd A ALIAILOY MOTH HSYD 8u} ul Jeadde jjim sBuipjoy syisodaq swil pue sbuines Joj f31a1j0e [emeIpyliA pue ysodag
-70B21D)" MMM JISIA ‘S0UBINSUI 1< JNOGE UIJBULIOJUI 210U 10 "PAINSUI DdIS Jou aJe sysodag ‘sywl jusfeainba gs ajqealjdde o} dn soueinsu; 9ig- 404 2jqiblje aie sysods@ fouaiing ubraio4 pue sbuines gsn

S11S0d3a JINIL ANV SONIAVS

“Jaquiaw 0jg< PUB YUBq [EUoreU & yoes pue 077 Aaweg yiws Asjuels uebiopy Jo SejBljILE ‘UCIJBIO0SSY [euolEN ‘YuBd ajeld Aajuejs uebiop Jojpue y'N ueg fajue)s uebiop je pray ale sjisodaq yueg #

00°15% £6°€12'L098 %9208 SJININ ONY ‘da8 ‘HSYD
auwodu| uuy 1s3 anje 1ayiep SbuIp|oH o
abejuadiad
0100  00°15% — et T # YN w_mmm‘»m._zﬁw NYOHOW
9% Ady  8LWODU| Uy i3 9% PI8IA Jualing anep Joxien uonduasag
feg-;

‘suotjisod pajjjas Ajiny 1oj pakedsip aq Ajuo [jm %AdY PUB ‘JSaisjuj paniody ‘aulooul [enuuy pajewis3 “nof o} pajjiwel uoiepinbi| yons jo spasocid ay) aAey pue swij Aue je (s)aouereq puny
Jayiew Aauow Aue Jo saieys Jo (s)soueleq jisodap yueq inof ajepinbif o} sn jonisuy o3 Jybu ayj aney noj "SISEq 9)ep Juawaf)iss e uo pakejdsip Ajjeseusl aie spund jaxiep Aauoyy pue ‘weubold pisodag yueg ‘ysen

SANNAH LIMNHYIN AINOIN ANV INVY90¥d LISOd3A MNVE ‘HSYO

‘pouiad [Brooe 8yj UILIM S3JBI OLI0)SIY Joaj4ad jou Aew pue ejes uodnoa Buijeoy) JuaLno sy Uo Paseq Sajewljsa ale plaif Juaund pue swiodu] [enuue ‘Jsaisjul parniode ay) ‘sajLnoes sjey Buizeol4 104

Jsauajul Juabuijuas Jje Jo [y ul juswifed pue poLiad JueAsjal ay) BULINP 18 ale SUCHIPLOD [BNIZJE Paljoads BLUNSSE pue SajeLlfjse ale (sajo awoou] juabunuo) o sajoN (enisoy sbuey “6a) ainjesj awoou|
Juaburuod e yjIm asoy3 Joj pjaif JUBLINg PUB SWoaUl (enuue ‘jsasjul paniode ay) ‘paejdsip usy ‘saliobajes jonpaud juswaje)s snolea uj Jesdde few ,'Auj JoniiS (ssej jassy, se aujj siiejad uorduasag
LOIJISO4 9y} U0 Paljijuap) ‘SjusL}sanul painjons)s “aolid s} ul sabueyo josjjal jou saop jf “uolpisod aijua sy} JO anfeA jaxsew JuaLna ay) Aq swoou jenuue pajewiisa [ejo} ayj Bulpinip Aq pajejnafes si pue
“uawisarus ue Aq pejeiausB awoour ayj Sjosjfed PlalA JuaLny ‘sajewrsa ay) uey saybily Jo samoy aq Aew pjaif 1o awoaul [enay “ajep Ajunjew yBnosy Ajue pajosjjal si ‘sypuowl Z | jxau ay) ulyiim sjep Amew
paulap e aney jeyj sBuipjoy 4oj (D PUE ‘SBJELLISS YONS SJBJSISN0 PINad yolym suieb [ejides o fediaurid jo winjas apnjour Aew (o ‘saxe} Buipjoyym Sn-uou ajqesyjdde Joj uoigonpal Aue spnjoul jou saop (q ‘siseq
xej-aid e U0 pajeinalea si (e awoou] [enuuy pajeiunsy "ajep UIyNM Ajjeanaqeydie pue ‘sjep Bujpunjai-aid o Ajunjew £q paios ale sa}lIN28s awWoou| paxi- ‘peke|dsip (ssoj)/uted pazifealun ayj wol Jajip Aew
WINjal JUBLLSBAU [BRJI. JN0J JoNIEW 8l} Ul paulejqo g pined Jey} anfen ay) joajjal jou Aew ,(ssol)/ures pazijealur), pue ,anjeA jesiep, ‘SISeq sjep spelj e uo pjos/paseyaind suolyisod sjoajjal Lojjoss siy]

SONIATOH

‘abueys ‘sainsojosig papuedx3 ey ui pauijap se ‘san;3oalqo juawjssAul 1Nok J1 sn uLojuf
junosay abelayoig uone|noads ‘swoou] aAlssalBby ‘uoneroaiddy [ende) ‘swoou) (fuoud jo iapio u1) saaoalqo Juawysanu]

8 IMSNIAYO [ ‘V¥3ARI T INOSID 0/D  8V1-L08250-L69 jlelad JUNnoddy/
ONI 00SSY INNININOONOD dIHSOYTd 3HL  UN0JdY S}assy aAnoY

g Jo g afed 2202 ‘0€-1 8unr poliad ay} o4 _ LINIINILVYLS LN3ITD

faue]s ueblo



LL'v$ (s1193a)/511a349 13N
ﬂom‘mmwy 20 -SONIAYS Q3d43430d YNGdSW  }1sodaq 1onpold yueg ony o€/ 0€/9
(06°5£2) 2D -SONIAYS a3ud343dd YNESW isodeq jonpoid yueg ojny 0€/9 o€

A4 (0£/90-10/90 PoLad) V'N MNYE AFTINYLS NYOHOW 8L0DU| Jsalsju] 0€/9

0938.VA66 dISND

0S§°SEC (0€/90-10/90 poLad) 00 -SONIAVS Q3HH343Hd YNESW 8LU0DU| Jsalsju| 0€/9

9N98.LYAGG -dISND

05°6e2$ (0£/90-10/90 pouad) 20 -SONIAVS d3HH3434d YNEdSIN 9LUOJU| Jsaldju| 0€/9
(sngaqlsupaid adud fyuenp sjuawwon uonduasag adf] Koy ajeq ajeq

uawRes  fyanoy

31va A9 ALIAILOY MOTd HSVYD

ALIAILLOY

- — — T - 16'798°300°}$ S13SSV 40 NOILYJ0TTV TVL0L
- = = = — 86°1.59'10S sysodag awi| pue sbuines
= - - - — £6°€12'L05S S4NIN ‘dag ‘use)

1ay10 SjuaLISanU| Sanljeuls)ly $9/)1IN2ag paliajald salnb3 uysen
painjonig 1 ALLOJU| paxI4

S13SSV 40 NOILYJO0T1V

“papnoul

Jou ale suonoy ajelodion Buipusd, 1o apInold 8seald, Buijejs suolisod pue sysodsq ‘SN ‘YSBD "8|qejiene UOEULIOJUI anjeA JayIBW pUE SISBq JS00 Yjog sAeY jel] suoijisod josjjal Ajuo sjejoj (sso7)/uies pazijeaiun

%SL0 00G5°L$ YIN 16'798'800°1$ — %0000} INTVA TVLOL
% PBlA  15818jU] paniooy (SS07)/UlE9) an[EN 18YIEN 1500 €101 SBUIPIOH 10
JuaLny  BUIGAU| ULy 153 pazijealun abejusalad
00'725°2$ 95°159°105$ %Ll SL1S0d3a JNIL ONY SONIAYS
1SalajU] paniaay anen SBUIPIOH 10
aLU0dU| UUy 153 abiejuaolag
........................................... T TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT T Yser) Ssej) Jassy
05} 00'29.'¢ 61'628'052 90 -SONIAYS Q3¥H34Tud YNBdSIN
9% Ady  9WOdU| uuyis] anfep uonduasag

8 Jjo J abed =

8% 1-,08250-269
JUN029Y S}aSSY SAROY

2 IMSNIAYD  ‘YH3AIY 1 ‘aNO08I 2 012
ONI 20SSY INNININOANOD dIHS9V1d 3HL

Aajue]lS ueblo

[1e1e JuUNo22Yy

220z ‘0g-| aunr poued ayp o4 | INJINFLYLS LN3ITD



"U0ISI98p JaA0|j0) JNOA axew nok alojeq J8pisuUoo pinoys NoA Jeuy) siojoe} ay) pue suoljdo 1noA BuipieBbal uoljewopul
juepodull Jo} jpd-apingano)oy/ipd/oosuyuajuosolignd/wios assiusi [ofsjue)suebiow mmmy;:sdily 1e puno} 8q Ued Yolym apIng JaA0||0Y N0 Malnsl asea|d ‘sjasse juawwaal oA Jano Buijjol Buliapisuoa ale noA §|
apIng lano|joy Juswallay
‘pesy-082 (008) Buljeo £g w4 1no joeju0D Aew Jjeyag Jiay) uo Buljoe BUOBLIOS JO SI0}SBAUI JOJUBS ‘SUISOUOD |enuajod Jo sauinbul Aue Jo4
auldjoH JojsaAu] Joluag
‘sn JoejuUoD AjaeIpawuw aseald ‘sweos asayy BuipseBal suoisenb Aue

aAeY NOA J|"SWEeDs a0UB)SISSY JUSLULISAOS PUE SWEDS UOKEJUES BWoH ‘Sweds Joddng yoa [iSweos Jualysaau] isweds ddy !swess Bulysiyd ‘sweds f3uey) ‘swieos Japirold ‘sweos Alddng !swieos juawieal]
:JO aiEME 8g 0} SWeds Jo ajdwexgamouy Jou op nok suokue o} ‘laquinu A3noss [e100s nok Buipnjour ‘uopewLiojul [euocslad 1o ‘spiomssed ‘siaquinu juncooe 1noA apinoad Jaasu pinoys nof jeyy papuiual
aq aseald "suoneziueblo Jo Jaquunu e £q payjuspl Usaq aAey ey} sweos Buimol|o) auj Jo sjualjo Jno Jaje o} Ajunpoddo siuy Bupie) ae ap ‘fa|uels uebiopy 0} aouepodul Jsown Jo S| SJuslio INo Jo Ajajes ay)
fJ1A130y JuUNoooY Juainpneld wolj Jjasino) Buiosjoid uo sdif
“WHNI4 Woyy peureiqo aq Aew yoaynuayolg YHNI4 Buiguosep uonewsojul sapnjoul ey} a1ny20iq JojseAul Uy “Bio'eiul) mmm s| ssaippe alis gam WyNI4 @Yl "6666-682-008-1 S! J2GUNN
auI|IoH ¥o8ynJaxolg ey ‘suosied pajeloosse ey} pue siaquiswl YyN|4 jo Aosiy Areundiosip ey BuipieBas uonewloul uleles spiaoid 0) HoaUDIaYolg SE UMOUY ‘wesboid ainsojosip o1ignd ay} paysi|gelse sey YaNId
yoaygleoig VENIL

S3OVSSIN

LLvS WYHO0Hd 11ISOd3a MNvE juawijseAu| oljewony  0€/9
(snqaq)/sypain uonduasaq adf) fagoy  ajeq
oy

ALIALLOY NV¥90¥d LISOd3a MNYE ANV (JWIN) ANNd LINAFVIN ASNOIN

2 INSNIYO [ ‘V¥3AR 1 ‘ANOSI D 0/ 8F1-L08250-L69 |lelag JUNodJY
ONI 00SSY WNINIWOAGNOD dIHSOYTd JHL ~ JUN0ddy Sjassy aAjay

g Jo g abed €20z ‘0€-| eunr polad aui lod | INJINILVLS LN3ITO

AajueiS uRbIO



Memorandum ’(@ ﬂ t@g gq‘ﬁgg@ RTS

To:  C.O.A.Board of Directors

CC: File

From: Nicole Crawford, Director of Design

Date: September 2, 2022

Re: Heat Pumps — 7t Floor BWG — Common Area

The Common Area’s of the 7" Floor include the Heat Pump units in the BWG as they
are considered equipment to the building. Currently, (3) units house this area for heat
and cold and have reached their life expectancy. For the past couple of years, we have
been able to service them with parts and outside labor. Unfortunately, the parts we
were able to get from suppliers are no longer being manufactured and the units have
become obsolete and no longer functioning properly.

The lead time for these units is roughly 3-4 months. I would like to have these
ordered immediately so we can service the coldest months of the winter and be ready
for the cool air needed in the summer.

At this time, [ am requesting the Board approval, not to exceed $35,000 to replace all
(3) Heat Pump units in the BWG Area. This is a Common Area Capital Reserve
Expenditure.

Thank You



